
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 

PLANNING COMMITTEE 
 
Thursday 24 October 2013 
4pm 
Council House, Plymouth (Next to the Civic Centre) 
 
Members: 
Councillor Stevens, Chair 
Councillor Tuohy, Vice Chair 
Councillors Darcy, Sam Davey, K Foster, Mrs Foster, Jarvis, Nicholson, John Smith, Stark, 
Jon Taylor and Wheeler. 
 
Members are invited to attend the above meeting to consider the items of business overleaf. 
 
This meeting will be broadcast live to the internet and will be capable of subsequent repeated 
viewing.  By entering the Council Chamber and during the course of the meeting, Councillors 
are consenting to being filmed and to the use of those recordings for webcasting. 
 

Although the public seating areas are not filmed, by entering the meeting room and using the 
public seating area, the public are consenting to being filmed and to the use of those recordings 
for webcasting. 
 

The Council is a data controller under the Data Protection Act.  Data collected during this 
webcast will be retained in accordance with authority’s published policy. 
 
 
 
Tracey Lee 
Chief Executive 

 

 

 Tracey Lee 
Chief Executive 
 
Plymouth City Council 
Civic Centre 
Plymouth  PL1 2AA 
 
Please ask for  Ross Johnston 
T 01752 307990 
E ross.johnston@plymouth.gov.uk 
www.plymouth.gov.uk/democracy 
16 October 2013 

Public Document Pack



 

 

PLANNING COMMITTEE 
 
 

AGENDA 
 
PART I – PUBLIC MEETING 
  
1. APOLOGIES    
  
 To receive apologies for non-attendance submitted by Committee Members.  
  
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST    
  
 Members will be asked to make any declarations of interest in respect of items on this 

Agenda. 
  
3. CHAIR'S URGENT BUSINESS    
  
 To receive reports on business which, in the opinion of the Chair, should be brought 

forward for urgent consideration. 
  
4. QUESTIONS FROM MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC    
  
 The Chair will receive and respond to questions from members of the public submitted in 

accordance with the Council’s procedures. Questions shall not normally exceed 50 
words in length and the total length of time allowed for public questions shall not exceed 
10 minutes. Any question not answered within the total time allowed shall be the subject 
of a written response. 

  
5. PLANNING APPLICATION FOR CONSIDERATION    
  
 The Assistant Director for Planning Services will submit a schedule asking Members to 

consider Applications, Development proposals by Local Authorities and statutory 
consultations under the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 and the Planning (Listed 
Building and Conservation Areas) Act 1990.  Members of the Committee are requested 
to refer to the attached planning application guidance. 

  
 5.1. LAND AT SEATON NEIGHBOURHOOD, PLYMOUTH, 

12/02027/OUT 
(Pages 1 - 76) 

   
  Applicant:  KDR (Forder Valley) Ltd 

Ward:   Budshead 
Recommendation: Grant Conditionally Subject to satisfactory completion of the 

Section 106 Obligation and the removal of the Highways 
Agency Holding Direction (Article 25 Town and Country  
Planning (Development Management Procedure) (England) 
Order 2010). Delegated Authority is sought to refuse the 
planning application if the S106 Obligation is not signed by 
the 31 January 2014. 

 



 

 

   
6. EXEMPT BUSINESS    
  
 To consider passing a resolution under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 

1972 to exclude the press and public from the meeting for the following item(s) of 
business on the grounds that it (they) involve(s) the likely disclosure of exempt 
information as defined in paragraph(s) … of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Act, as 
amended by the Freedom of Information Act 2000.  

  
PART II (PRIVATE MEETING) 
 
AGENDA 
 
MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC TO NOTE 
that under the law, the Panel is entitled to consider certain items in private.  Members of the 
public will be asked to leave the meeting when such items are discussed.  
 
NIL. 
  
 



This page is intentionally left blank



�

����������������	�
�����
�	�
�
������
��
�
���������������������� �����������	�

������������� 
���
�������������������

���������������
���������������

�������� ������������ 
���� ������ � �� ��!���� "��� �� �� ���������
������#��"�� � ����$�%���&������ ��"��������������'�������(�$�
�)�����' �
�*�$*�+�,�������&�� � *�*���,�������"��� �-�(*����
 .��� �"� ,� ���  �  ����� 
� �� ���  � /��-� �����  .��� �"� ���0
�� ��������� �� �������� � 
� �� ���  � ���-� �*����  .� �� �"�
�����������"����� ��������������������#��"� &�� �
� �����  �
1��*� "��������� ���� ���"�  ������  ��!��� � 
� �� ���  � 1��*�
�� ������� *� ��"� � 
� �� ���  � 1$�*� ����2��'� � ��,�� &���� �

� �� ���  � 1+�� &��� "���� ��2��)�� � 
� �� ���  � 13��
��� ��������� �"� �� ��)� ���2� ����� ���� ,���'�� ����  � �������
������-� 4��,����� )��&� �� "���� ������������ "��� �&�� �&��'�� �"�
� �� �"� $(%5�� &������ � �"� �'����������� ����� ��� ��,���� �����
 ����%�
�

	 ��������������������� ��������1�����������

!�����""�������� �16��1	�781	�6�689:;/���;������<�=>��	;�

#��"���� /�� &����

$���"���������
���������������

�?���������

%&�'�#��(������� '�&�)&)
�'�

�������������*�� ���� >�@���0�������&���3������� ��"������ ��������������!���

�����
����������� >��2�8!�� �

��������"������� :�����4�������������7�,@������� ��� "�������������������"�
�&��7���������5��,��'�����������&������!����"��&��;�'&)�� �
1'�����;�����'�����������
1��������3�	�)������4�������
<������'�
��!���������>���'������<����������
8�'������
�����������%�����'�����1��&������� � ��'&�������"� ���&��
�������'��������������"��&��7��5��,��'������� ����� �'����,��
�&��$� ��A����������+�
�

����(�����������������
�����������

+++,�� ����-,*�.,�(��������'������������ B�����C�����������	�

�
�
�
�

Agenda Item 5.1Page 1



                                            �<������'�4��������D���+�����,������$�
�

E l

36

A
VE

N
UE

53

11

271

124

F R
AN

KL
Y

NS
 C

LO
S

E

17
6

1

12

1 0a

1

P
at

h

E lectr icity Sub-Station

3 70

25

PE
N

R
IT

H
G

A
R

D
E

NS

102.0m

W
a

r
d

B
d

y

47

1

Gas Gover nor

89

147

67

C
U

L
V

E
R

W
A

Y

80

FO
R

T

6
5

P laygr ound

31

E l Sub Sta

Def

1 1

CLO SE

56

LB

S M

8

College of St Mark

241

207a

SM

3

32

67

A
US

T
IN

10
9

2
19

C hildr en's C entr e

7

30

60

66.8m

3

24
a

Frog mo re

4

18

CLOSE

12

LB

1
7

4

Spr eads

3 5

24.7m

38

(Ruin)

G
rey

 H
il l s

C
OL

BOR
NE

7
2

1

15

Trough

LB

22
9

13

Superstore

6

1

1

C ollects

20
0

Mast

98

E l Sub Sta

A
lle

rto
n

W
alk

48

M IL
IT A

RY

2

3

71

59

7

1

LB

C
AR

ISB
R

O
O

K
E

R
O

A
D

12

15

46

168

T
O

R
V

E
R

C
L

O
S

E

2
73

T he  Co ttages

118.9m

E l

7a

30

1
8

4
8

28
3

TC B

Thornbury

53

1 6

84

7

10
8

1

CLO
SE

29

92

4

27
0

15

16 0

9

10

73.2m

Bow den

42

1

9
9

2

75

5

W
E ST

CO
TT

CLOSE

Tr
a

c
k

DER RIFO RD R OAD

22

E l

1

133

4 6

131.4m

of

2
2

12

12

SP EE DWE LL C RESC EN T

18
3

105

113

12

9

75.6m

Playgr ound

9

18

83.8m

45

C
R

415

37

71

28

12

5

55.5m

B
L

U
N

T
'S

L
A

N
E

8
6

El

8

V icar age

87

B
L U

NT
' S L

AN
E

Dra k e

4

153

S
h

elte
r

1

5
7

DAVY  ROAD

87

25

73

3

Issues

CLO
SE

31

67

B ir cham  Far m

137

103.5m

43

36

B RE STR OAD

1
08

51

15

Tip

33

21

2

8

1

61

4 1

81

70

C
U

LV
ER

 W
A

Y

TCB

P laygr ound

51

E l Sub Sta

TA
V

IS
T

O
CK

RO
A

D

C
H

U
R

C
H

H
ILL

7
1

12

6

Barn

13 1a

9 4

El Sub S ta

80

22

1
5

57

G
A

R
D

E
NS

3
8

E l

F
O

R
DE

R
VA

LL
E

Y
R

O
A

D

1

5 9

B
L

U
N

T
S

L
A

N
E

Fr e shford
Wa lk

2
4

52

2

26

31

11
7

457

1

El S ubS ta

4

31

14

29
4

1
6

1
0

1

LB

S helter

1
1

3

Lynn

Gar den Centre

Issues

Hospital

2
34

3
4

2
1a

183

24

El S ub S ta

232

89

2

72

K ingstor
Hou se

Car Par k

2
7

6

100.8m

3

55

9
1

1
6

2
8

0

21
0

7

6

11

S M

39

6

1
69

139

T
ra

c k

35

El S ub S ta

16

1

1

2

28
7

TC B

Tra ck

1 0

1
62

2
2

21

56.4m

105

3 6

117

279

Eg
gbu

ckla n
d

Vale

132

41

Cr own

ET
L

98

95

3

15

M
I LL

E
R W

A Y

1

E l Sub Sta

7

Fr eshfor d

S ub S ta

1
4

Stone

1
7

9

89.5m

C haplains House

19

8
8

23

S ub S ta

5

S
A

N
D

O
N

W
A L

K

2

121

49

5
4

4
1

14

2

3
5

0

54

16

37

Miles

C
yc

le
Tr

a
c

k

122

41

1
6

36

1
4b

2
3

0

29
0

a

S wimm ing P ool

R
o

s
e

C
o

tta
g

es

78

17

40

2
4

25
6

H intonC our t

26

16 9

27

4
3

318

99

E l S ub S ta

2
2

b

44

28

1

S tone

37

NO VOR OSSISK ROAD

54

Tra v el  Hu b

Eggbuckland

50
8

17

1
9

7

SP
EE

DW
EL L

C
RE

SC
E NT

3
0

G
AR D

ENS

4

1
4

D ental S chool

21

C
LO

SE

DUC AN EW ALK

1
8

27

69

PW

C
F

1
0

2

5

Seaton Business Park

2
09

8
8

16

T
r e

e

P ost

S pr eads

90

D
ER

R
I F

O
R

D

54

Rok  Ce ntre

3

34

15

13

E S S

123

125

2
9

E l Sub Sta

6
4

8
1

27

12
4

Issues

48

P O

7 1

Tr
ac

k

26

5
8

1

70

42

S por ts C entr e

3
9

C OU RT

15

24

68

4

3
4

1
00

4
7

48

El Sub Sta

24

A llotm ent G ar dens

14

War dB dy

C
O

X
'S

C
L

O
SE

3
6

2
92

1

Playgr ound

A
L D

E
R

S
L E

Y

90

1
8

361

Shelter s

37

Pat h

Kim ber ley

78

Pa th(um)

54

T AVI
STO

CK
RO

A D

Issues

R
OG

A
TE

D
R

I V
E

3
6

Mast

14
8

43

C our t

ET
L

PE
N

R
IT

H
C

L
O

S
E

1
03

75

8 2

Ra l e ig h

2

1

7

22

2
0

10

1
7

8
7

77

WIL LIAM P RA
NC E R OAD

1

12

14

6

14

101

84

6
7

S tone

9
3

28
4

D UR RIS CLOS E

17

1
9

25

Pr imary School

3
7

C
HU

RCH
HILL

21

TC B

12

Dismant led Tr amwa y

6

C
o

tta
g e

22
7

1 5

29
2

6
9

C
O

O
B

A
N

CO
U

RT

1

H
AS

W
EL

L
CL

O
S

E

1

S m allack Farm

6

25

136.6m

27
7a

T
ra

c
k

69

45

7
7

H ealth

48

G ames C ourt

6

8

Elstow

C
O

L
B

O
R

N
E

R
O

A
D

13

H
O W

ES
O

N

3
3

41

14

G arage

20

12

FO
R

DE
R

VA
LLE

Y
R

O
AD

GO
OS

EW
EL

L
HILL

4

4

3 4

F RA
NKL

YN
S '

1
70

Libr ar y

1

P laygr ound

399

8
0

58.2m

16

7

2 9

C
LO

SE

P
la

y
g

ro
u

n
d

41

5
5

3

7

2 0

El S ub Sta

20

3

C
y cl e

Tra
ck

110.1m

S tone

4

57

8

B
IRC

HA
M

V
I E

W

W
IN

S
B

U
R

Y
C

O
U

R
T

112

34

RE
SE

A
R

CH
W

A
Y

4

86

17
1

3

P
at

h
 ( u

m
)

Brimble Park S tone

5
3

El S ubS ta

1
2

39

81

137.5m

10

1

K
I NG

SW
EA

R
C

RE
SC

E
N

T

49.1m

1
2

22

77

87

9
9

145

134

48.5m

71.0m

49

85 79

12

TC B

134.7m

S tone

S ta

TC B

3
9

2
5

1

1
5

A
RN

S
ID

E

CO N YN GH A M

Shelter

G eor ge

136

27

19

21

17

298

12

4
9

Southcote

66

8

6
2

13

C halet

L o wer

S tone

W i th y

Plymbr idge

98

18
1

Issues

84

445

7

Egg Buckland

35

2

Mount P leasant

1

53

1
5

1

6
d

2
27

P ond

26

2343

S tone

17

C HALLO CK

1
4

G
ro

sv en
o

r

El S ub S ta

CLO
SE

25

11

39

Ald
e n

Wa lk

37

1-6

D ER RIFOR DP AR
K

5

40

M
A

YF
A

IR
C

R
E

SC
EN

T

11

4
2

9
8

245

24

FI N
D

O
N

G
AR

D
E

N S

7
5

63

5

5
0

16

FR
OGM

O
R

E

104.2m

Cotta g e

2
0

5
4

Posts

102

23
b

Ward B dy

W
H

IT
B

Y
R

OA
D

68

1

(P H)

33

S M

1

1

3
2

LB

1 80

9

21

34

E l S ub

B
L

U
N

TS
L

AN
E

1
1

B
ra

m
bl

e
W

al
k

11

25

1
1

P ond

PW

CULVER  CLOS E

53

2 77

1
98

5

1

Keep

11

Stone

86

St Edward's Church Pr imary School

1

108a

29

6

1
2

3

2
7

MO AT PARK

4 5

Leisure C entr e

97

12

49

1

95

4
6

2 6

33

2
25

48

4
2

14

79.0m

G AR DENS

12
6

El

2

122

ER
LS

TO
KE

C
L

O
SE

H ouse

1
10

B ELLA MY C LO SE

98

3
9

T rey
arnon

4
1

50

1
2

19

2
4

9

2
1

G
le b

ela nd
s

6

RIGD ALE CLO SE

8

Tr ac k

T ra
ck

E l

B
r im

pt
s

104

CF

2

50

102

25

Hi g h er B i rch a m

3

11

42

K ingdom Hall

72.5m

2
70

1

C ycle Track

1
0

1
9

21

6
6

22

Tamar  Science Park

115

89S inks

1
9

1
4

SH
A

L
L

O
W

F
O

R
D

R
O

A
D

Derr iford Park

1
2

15

38

1
1

Cann Br idge School

80

ET L

24

4

3

24to26

4
3

G
ra

tt
o n

Vi l l ag e

LA NG DALE  G ARDE NS

1

ElS
ub

Sta

14

29
3

14

1
0

233

29

Pond

106

Cobw
e bs

1
4

13

H UXHAM CLO S E

Medical S chool

127.1m

7
3

6

22

S
ma

ll a
ck

124

S M

38

23

4
0

24

M O RL AIX DRIVE

Playgr ound

4

Vict oriaC ottages

3
11

5
9

57

137.5m

26

5 6

28

40

90

1
0

62

Pond

8 8

2
01

( d
i s

us
ed

)

The

43

FB

S pr eads

L
A

N
E

8

29
0

B
IC

K
L

E I
G

H
C

LO
S

E

P osts

C LOSE

8
6

TC B

2
6

9

Bar n

2

L ANG
ME

AD
CL

O
SE

2 4

1

1

FB

37

28

1

5
6

3
0

S M

6A4

51

3

6
4

7

5

1
1

3 7

PL YMB RID GE LANE

Collects

22
1

51

2

1

Pa
t

h

G
L

A
D

E
C

L

41.8m

4
6

2

7

94

1 5
9

3
7

10
5

Orc ha rd

74

FOR T AU STIN AVENUE

10
8

8

1

89

Plymouth International

1 0
9

2

1 6

33

136

1

6

9

7

8

D
U

R
R IS

GA
R

DE
N

S

110

12

5

13
0

P
a

th

C
R

E
S

C
E

N
T

159

3

1
1

1 04

Pond

16

S ub S ta

5
8

3
a

83

H
IN

G
S

T
O

N
 C

O
U

R
T

71

81

5
9

C
L

O
SE

RICHM O ND RO AD

S ub

9

C
H

9

23
2

18

7

13

LB

1
4

10

7

128

7
8

8

28

B ungalow s

42

43

31

War dBdy

P osts

86.3m

2

7

15

1

SH
EE

PS
T

O
R

130

D
oi

d
g e

s

1 to 9

35

1

20

75

24
4

4

74

2 7

22

31

2
6 8

E l Sub Sta

45

16

Issues

2
4 b

F o rd e r Co tta ge

79

El S ub S ta

109

We l l

6
19

110

P laygr ound

120

18to25

21
7

13

Pa
th

2

12

Huds
on

 H al
l

45

6

FOR DER HEIGHT S

Playing Field

269

261

1
4

11

36

1
4

26

63

1 1

3

1
9

46

SM

Tk

16

4
5

SHIR BURN

El S ub S ta

5

4

2 5
7

6
7

LB

27

56

9
1

P
a

t h
(u

m
)

1
5

1
1

PL YMB RID GE ROA D

14

Sinks

31

Tr ack

H o use

B
E

A
R

S
D

O
W

N

FF

10

6

7

6
2

2
3

90

20

1
88

84

1
9

2

12

23

449

A
U

S
TIN

6a

Ta nk s

TA ILYOU RR OAD

16
8

16

Tanks

64

2
23

7 7

22

1
7

2 3

Issues

Well

2

126

64

50.6m

24

Club

B
RE

S
T

 R
O

A
D

1
2

2

C our t

4

36

118

10

27

108

61

1

PenrithW alk

5
4

81

E SS

7
6

1
1

11

1 3

7

35

21

59.2m

12

6
3

C rom
we llH

a ll

1
87

12
4

1

E
T

L

EPPIN G CR ESC EN T

1
2

Sto n e

29

S inks

1
1

1
8

14

1
7

15

B
illin

gto
n

Clo
se

25

39

29

B RE STWA Y

B
IC

T
O

N
C

L
O

S
E

1 6
7

75

21

Issues

15

T
r

ac
k

6

Village H all

331

29

B RO MHEAD C OU R T

21

DERRIFOR
DRO AD

12

2
08

3 0
4

11

B EA RSDO WN  CLOSE

11a

184

War
dBdy

5

Tanks

2
3

1
7

H all

7

61

El S ub S ta

95

13
2

1
2

9
9

25

Ta nk s

88.1m

7

1
4

6
2

Stone

WHITB YC RESCENT

89

1 5

63.4m

EGGBUCKLAND

9
6

Po nd

2
8

R OA D

R
OA

D

6
9f

B
R

E
S

T
 R

O
A

D

48

18

37.5m

16

S helter

25

P onds

S
T

M
AR

KS
R

O
A

D

1 1

C ycle Tracks

SK
A RD

ALE
GAR

DE
NS

1

26

35

School

35

12 9

LA BATTC LOSE

22

225

14

48

H ouse

26

4

Animal Welfare

9

(Depot)

S tone

54.6m

50

1 5

76

E l Sub Sta

6

96

2
8 9

Stone

1
5

B
RA

M
FI

EL
D

PL
A

C
E

B
LU

N
TS

L
AN

E

4

R
o

un
ci

va
ll

es

31

1
5

E l S ub S ta

30

El S
ub

S
ta

95

147

1

256

2

7

S ub S ta

11

1
2

7

1

51

14
6

2

2
0

91

Bic kl
eig

hC
los

e

Issues

1 1

W
a

r
d

B
d

y

12

8

Dix
HallS por ts Centre

A
VEN

UE

S tone

12
6

12

29

16

1
2

4
7

E l Sub Sta

81

E l

M
I L

L
E

R

P
IP

E
R

 S
T

R
E

E
T

33

174

2
0

2

LB

50.9m

17

Mitchell

115.7m

5

4

10

H ar tley H ouse

2
2

33

2
1

SM

Plymouth

99

22

6
5

4

2
6

5

114

39

90

25
0

6
9

140

P eninsula A llied Health C entr e

R
OA

D

5

2
6

118

120

2
31

C
h

ild
re y

G
a

r
de

ns

12

2
4

9

67.7m

1 5

133

220

52

10

3

Sinks

C
A D

O
VE

R
CL

O
S

E

Ward
Bdy

36

W
ar

d
B

dy

117.3m

71.0m

6

4

60

Sub

2
66

C ollects

N urser y

5

245

14

6

1
1

P o
nd

U
n

d

D
OC

K
R A

Y

58

160

2 3

2
7

G am es C our t

D
ra in

56

4
4

5

Posts

El S ub Sta

1

R efuse

C ulbin G r een

3
3

6
9

17

17

11

2

Devon
port Lea

t

6to17

2
0

1

12

E l

Bi rch a m Ho u se

27

24
5

L
A

NG
M

E
A

D
R

O
A

D

31

37

87.2m

1
8

32

14

53

28

MILLE R

62

6

Issues

S pr eads

10
7

Pa
t h

D enver

248

141.4m

7

2

12

W
A

LK

84

55

2
7

221

34.1m

42.1m

107

41

1to 5

C ockingto n Walk

C
R

17

25

P
l a

yg
r o

u
n

d

3
0

17.1m

4 0

33

208

B EA RSDO WN
ROA D

C
R

W
o

o dlan
d

7

79.9m

E l S ub S ta

98

29

Tr ee

Play ground

1
86

FO
R

T
AU

STI N
A

V E
N U

E

3 8

2

9

2

ETL

16

1
34

C
HU

RC
H

H
IL

L

304to314

100.5m

P oole Far m

117

2

69

5
1

S tone

Eg gbucklan
d

CHILTON

26

92.4m

The Lodge

4
9

P lay Ar ea

5

2

1-4

E
G

G
B

U
C

KL
A

N
D

R
O

A
D

Tanks

23

T r
a c

k

22

74

85

Clock

1
1 0

2

3
2

W alk

P laygr ound

6

El

17

5

19

1
0

1

9

1

1
85

14

Issues

Am bulance Station

8

19

12

C ollects

26

25

40

3 0

3
8

5

65

S
M

1

2

1

B
R

ID
G

W
A

T
E

R
 C

L
O

S
E

Jubilee C ottages

4
1

7
4

1 1
3

WIL LIAM P RANC ER O AD

19

C
R

1

2 1
1

1
02

G
AR

D
E

N
S

49

1 4

Sub

116.1m

G ar dens

1

Tr ack

89.9m

14
0

439

S ton e

17

227

23

33

128

54

1

2
9

27

36

223

138.4m

C entr e

38

1
5

1

75

150

1

8 5

4 7

14

Stone

12

T
A

VI
S

TO
CK

RO
A

D

Meadow

21

6

7

24

40

3
1

6b

41

1

D
ev

o
n po

r t
Le

at

Fir s

27
5

2
4

12

2

17

2
9

271

28

16

21

PAR NEL LCL OS E

93

C
H I

L
T

O
N

7

SM

13
1

C
y

cl
e

T
r a

ck

28

W
A

SD
A

L E

1

79

61.9m

40

Stone

Hospital

1
2a

C OLTSFIELD

24

MILITA RY ROA D

1 3

63

H igher

21

LA
N

G
M

O
R

E
C

L
O

S
E

8

15

B
IL

L
IN

GT
O

N

34

T AV
IS

T OCK
R

OAD

LOO SE LEIG H CLO SE

2
0

6
1

1

Ha y es  P l ac e

1

P laygr ound

129.5m

C
y

cl
e

Tr
ac

k

17

94

( di sused)

46

K
E

SW
IC

K

C
L

O
S

E

2 0

59

9
8

RHE OL A

C
F

M
I L

LE
R

 W
AY

72

36

1
0 1

5

11 8

8

16

48

2
1

6

AV
ENUE

121

El S ub S ta

2

1
2

1
22

D OCK RA Y CLO SE

S mallack House

S preads

2
0

A
UST IN

D
O

ID
G

E
S

43

281

Tank

5
0

W
a

rd
B

dy

233

45

255

GRA INGE RO AD

1

1
06

1 0
1

102

D unley Walk

40

66.8m

10
5

FB

55

2 3

4

1

39

1

51

15

14

7
6

104

321

10

S helter

10

Elm  G r ove

28.3m

7
4

37

102.3m

5

247

82.9m

49

BEATT YC
L OSE

11

4

3

276

1
8

6
3

31

2

C
L

O
S

E

1

2
33

P
at

h
( u

m
)

15

231

39

133

33

22

1
7

17

58

31

121.6m

S
H

I R
B U

R
N

R
O

A
D

1
0

40

Po
st

s

170

107

1

11

2
5

23

14

S tone

Community College

23

11

17

P u mp

HARTLEY VALE

21

20

Und

ST ED WAR D GAR DEN S

87

S M

30

Issues

24

LIN KETTYL ANE EAST

Issues

40

7a

Fre shford Close

St one

E l

5

1

Su bw ay

69.5m

1 4

W
A

SD
A

L
E

1
2

P ond

7
2

3
8

MILE
SM ITC HELLA VENUE

6
5

15

S tone

Notr e D ame

90

Tr ack

Sub Sta

57

6

19
4

35

62

E l

9
1

M
IL

LE
R W

AY

Far m

SHA LLOWFO RD

R
OA

D

2 0

P
la

ce

20

55

15

John B ull

9
1

30
4

4
0

A USTINC RESCENT

7

5

C
HA

RLT
ON

C
R

E
SC

E
NT

4
3

3

Issues

2

28

LB

1 35

La
y

- b
y

28

1 4

Tor  Br idge Pr imary

22

5

F
R

O
GM

O
R

E
C

O
U

R
T

2
5

7

12.8m

1

R
O

A
D

3
1

WAY

51

4

1

2
2

1

45.7m

204

1

1

1
1

19

121

19

262

7

1

Issues

76

TR
EV

AN
NIO

N
CLOS

E

310

36

C astleholme

101.7m

1

3

1 1

S tone

37

(Governm ent Offices)

7

27

31

6
7

2

C OMB LE Y DR IVE

The Copse

2

7

20

Tanks

43

Y
E

W
D

A
L

E

1
5

19

8 9

61

L
E

AT
F

I E
LD

DR
IV

E

4
9

2
9

Spr ing

10
9

1
3

71

38

69

38

5

7

4
7

2
1b

6

1

11

8
4

17

W
A

Y

19

116.7m

22

Collects

2
1

30.8m

7
9

For der  Battery

24

15

M O RL AIX DRIVE

1
5

13

P layground

B arcote W alk

3
7

S tone

1
7

16

C
A

M
E

R
O

N
W

AY

9 0

S
h

ut tl ew
o

r th
H

al l

42

46

148

45

51

WIL LIAMP RANC ER OAD

1
32

8

30

120

10

3
0 7

2
2

a

176

11
2

6

27
4

P rince Maur ice

277

63

C
B

2
0

3

1

77

25
4

173

22

3
68

CH AR FIELD  DR IVE

7

Pa
t

h
(u

m
)

5
7

70

95.0m

TC B

E l

16.2m

53

39.0m

82

1
4

Playgr ound

S mallack Bar n

Village

60

80

76

E l Sub Sta

PATTE RD
ALE C LOSE

F
O

R
DE

R
VA

LL
E

Y
R

O
A

D

160

6

90

2

7

R IGD A LE C LO SE

18
3

5

FO RDE RVA LLE YR O AD

74.4m

66

8

Merca tor Ho us e

69

1 0
9

.1 m

38

16 1

110

14

19

95

1 to 15

2
5

F A
RM

111

FB

B
R

O
O

K
IN

G
C L

O
S

E

CR

1
4

1

24

2
79

12 1

40

5 0

10

5

Ply
m

bri
dg

e
Ro

ad

18

77.7m

10

23
4

Tr ack

11
4

El S ub S ta

275

S ub S ta

104

C ollects

207

89.2m

2

35

16

FB

Issues

1

11

12

C ollects

6

7

14

70
81

R
ay

ners

91.9m

32

9
3

11

5

11
1

C ollects

5 5

5 2

2
1

6

1 7

1 0
2

7

96.7m

4

W
a rd

B
dy

A USTINC RE SCENT

1

14

24

15
0

1

G ym nasium

Playing Field

12
a

FB

Old Convent

R
Y D

A
L

4

14

6
0

2
1

8

P a
t

h

44

6
8

6

83

S tone

14

25

6
7

3
b

40

41
3

49

326

48

5

LA
N

S
D

O
W

N
E

R
O

AD

1
90

3
5

8

S preads

FB s

14

4

30.2m

S i n k s

23.8m

94

1

LB

2

Fro b i sh e r

119

E l Sub S ta

Ho u s e

20

12

114a

37

4
0

110

Mast

El

7

89

78.3m

2
6

6
3

32

94.2m

Austin Fort

1 37

P r i m
a r y

S c h o o l

6

1
6

1

4

4

W
IL

L
IA

M
P

RA
NC

E
R

O
AD

E l S ub S ta

E l Sub Sta

3
2

184

18

5

R
I G

D
A

L
E

C
L

O
S

E

77

8

36

7

1
5

17

2
0

Stone

6

1

7

Sto n e

V alley

1
25

12

B uilding

LOOSELEIG H LANE

19

Sub Sta

117

48

106

5
4

Col
e rid g

e Hal l

C lub

20

Pat h
(u m

)

11
8

Derriford  Hospital

16

28
4

a

87

114.0m

P lay A rea

3
2

3

55

Librar y

1
1

C ARRA DA LE ROAD

28
1

4

Pat terd
ale

Walk

Playgr ound

24

216

BOWDE NP ARK RO AD

14
a

Windsor H ouse

9

11

11

63

95

195

GO OS
EW

ELL
H

ILL

12

25.9m

98

11

L ow
er

Co
urt

11

7

2

S tone

19

26
7

C
A

R
DI G

A
N

R
O

A
D

64

1
4

11
2

1
2 3

WILLIAM P RANCE R OAD

123

11

He a rts we l l L o d ge

FOR TAUSTIN AVENUE

290

7
8

S ub S ta

28

Hotel

6 3

C HARLTON R OA D

1

Island Farm

115

7
6

R
OA

D

8

26

14

13
6

12

Tr ees

Playgr ound

3

21

30
6

1
8

H ayes

30

15

7 7

1

19
9

Stone

6

6

1

8
9

E l S ub S ta

3

1 1
6

11

123

D owning

14

15

1
0

12

Nur ser y School and

Issues

5

FB

9

61

13

1

Hi l l c res t L od g e

E S S

41

18

22
1

205

12

116

Sinks

C
la

rk
H

a
ll

E l Sub Sta

125

18.0m

1 1

LE IGH COURT

R
o

ga
t e

W
alk

74

23
a

4
4

1 68

1

6
9

a

1
0

6

101

House

5

S M

S ta

27

23

1
9

0

453

57

16

St Edward's Church

Ply mb ridg e Ro ad

54

93

TH
ETF

OR
DG

ARD
EN

S

105

24

59

11

FORT AU
ST

IN AVEN
UE

16
4

1 5 2

12

C
hi

ld re
y

W
al k

Tanks

24
2

El S ub Sta

Tank

W
ar

d
B

dy

S helter

5

99

1

6

Sinks

1

349

64.0m

57

2
0

LB

Tk

1
4

7
2

LB

12

1

C
F

P ost

S cott

FO
R

T
AU

S
TI N

Sub Sta

1 8

82

LY
D

C
O

T
 W

A
LK

7

14

WESTCO TTC LO SE

49

SH
I P

L
EY

W
AL

K

S tone

2

Hollow  Hayes

W
Y

T
H

B U
RN

BAYDON

7

373

F rogmo re

Sta

77

S ub S ta

17

2

1
6

D isablement C entr e

6
5

1

6
3

108b

1

CRE SCENT

3
4

Sta

War d Bdy

D
I T

TO
N

C
O

UR
T

P layground

T u
f fn e

ll H
a

l l

1 5

C
R

3 3

1 2
0

2
3

0

1

2
8

1
2

6

101

9

21

16

For der H ouse

E l

171

G
oo

d- E
-N

u
f

W a ra ta h

9

16

1
6

1
1

7

P eninsula

C entr e

14

215

36 0

Issues

1

27

23

6

7

3 3
8

114

49

Dis m
a

ntl e
d

Tra
m

w
a

y

6
5

So u th  W i d ey  Co tta g e

75

4 7

S inks

5

3
8

2
9

2
to

3
0

2

61

S
M

1
1

1
9

Fur sdon

H illcr est

P re -Sc h oo l

100.2m

M
e a

d
ow

s
id

e

Buckland

P H

3

3 1

75

67

C
R

E
SC

E
N

T

7

Mast

TA Centre

75.9m

138

7 5

34

C
yc

l e
T ra

ck

3

39

10

El

14

6

71

31

2 9

31

1
1 2

31

KIMBE RLY DRIVE

Playgr ound

62.5m

1
0

3

I s s ue s

100.0m

1

18

Glenbou rne

R
AW

L
I N

58

1
1

20.4m

6

Pl
a

y
g

ro
u

n
d

2 0

263

Tow er

12

12 4

9

Sub Sta

Tr ack

1

and St John

6

1 1
8

1

54.3m

437

1
7

25

16

1 7

2
9

48

LB

LB

5
4

B EA RSD OWN ROA D

18
1

11

5
3

C
L

O
S E

43.0m

W

102.5m

1

8

33

38

2
1

21

12

S preads

Tennis C our ts

1
3

247

13

15

12

3

2

41

10

C LO SE

37

129

108

15

E l S ub S ta

P ond

DUDLEY GARDE NS

8

2

2 1

7

The Apex

19

25
6

89.3m

Drain

345

1

Tk

6
c

3 6

2
12

1

Medical and Technical Park

Bowden Battery

6

53

Rowans

7
5

Sub Sta

16

66

76

103.4m

S ub S ta

Published 2013

Reproduced from the Ordnance Surveys digital maps with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office.  ©
Crown Copyright. Plymouth City Council Licence No. 100018633.  This map extract has been produced for the sole purpose of
providing you with reference information only.  NO FURTHER COPIES CAN BE MADE. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown
Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.

Scale
0 80 160 240 m

Page 2



                                            �<������'�4��������D���+�����,������$�

�
!����������������
�
	&�������������� ���� � � ��������+�2������&��"�<������&�4����4���������� � � ��������
)��&������������"��&��4����2��)��� ������"��������7�����%��	&���������'�������������
 ��������������� � ��5%5�&������ %�	&����@�������"��&�������������� ����������� ��&��
����&���� ������"��������������%�	&�� ����� � �������!���� "���� ��� �&������&����������"�
�&�� ���*�,���,����� � ���������� ������&�� ������)��&����������������%���!�� �!����
����  � �&��  ���� ,��)���� �����1,�!����������������� 
1���*� "�����'� ��� $�03���
1���)��&��������������/���&��������� %�	&�� ���*���������'��&��������"�)�����������
�&�� ���&�� ����!����
)��&������,��������  �*�,���'� ������������������,����"� ��������
����� �)��� &�� � ��������'� �&��� �"� �&�� ;�)2�� � 	�� �*� <����� ����*� >��*� 6;7*�
7E��1�����<������&�4����4������%��
��
	&�������������� ����� ��  �����������������������&������&�)��&��&�� ���� ��"��&���������
������� ��� �&��  ���&%� 	&��  ���&� "����'�  ���� � &�!�� �&�� ����� ���� �� '��������
������ �� '��F��'� ����� 
+(&��*� ��!����� ,��  �������� &��'���) � ���� ���2�� � �"�
)�������� 
�$&��*�  ���,� 
$&��*� ��� &����� 
�%5&��� ���� ���&��� � 
�%�&��%� 9�� � � ������
�&����&������������,����"� �'��"����������)����� ��,�� &������� �����&��'���) �����&��
 ���%�
�
	&��"������� ���� ������ ���"���'��F��'*�����������!�����,������ ������&��'���) �����
� ����������2�� ��"�)�������%�	&���������� �������,����"� ����� ����' �����&�� ����%�
	&���� ��������������"��&�������������� ����������� �������"�/���&���������%�1 �)��&�
�&����)��� ���� ��"��������������*��&� � � ���������!���� ������� �����'�!������'���������
���������,��,��������!���)�������%�
�
�������  ������ "��) �)� �� ����� �� �&���'&�������������������/���&���/���2� "��) �
"��������&���� ���&��&���'&�/���&���������%�	&�����"��������"��&�� ����� �� ���� ��
����&�� ���&��� �������������"��&�� ���%�	&���� �������)�������� ���&����������� ����
"��)�����&�� ���&��� ������� ������,�������"��&����!���<���%�
��
	&����@�������"��&�������������� ����� �����'������������ ��"���'��F��'�)��&�� �������"����
,������' %�	&���'���������������*�� ����� �����"��� � �F�������&�����2��"��'����������������
��� �&�� ������ ����*� ���� � �&��� �&���� � � �� �""������� ����� ��� ��� ������� �� !��,���
�'�����������&�����'%�	���&������&��"��&�����"��������"��&�� ����� �� �<����������
��
"���&�� �� ���� �  �������� �'����������� ,������' �*� )&���� �&���� ���� �� �� �&�� ���������
,������' ��"�4������'�������������������&����������"��&�� ���%�
�
<�,����!��) ��"��&�� ��������,�������"�����&����@�����'��� ������������� ����������
)������"�����&� ������&������ ���� �����"��������������%��
�
	&��  ���� &� � ,���� �&��  �,@���� �"� �� "���� 8#������� <&� �� �� ;�,����� 7��!��� ���� �&��
 ��!�� �&�'&��'&�����&��"����)��'�����������"������ ��#� ������&�� ���D�
�
�
�
�

Page 3



                                            �<������'�4��������D���+�����,������$�

• 1����� ��(� ����� ��"�,�� �&�!��,�����������������&�� ����������&�'&���!����"�
����!����)� � ��������� �����'� �&��  ��!�� %� �����  ����� �  ��&� � � /��,� �����*�
��  ���;�� � &�������:�������;�� � &���)������������-��

• 	)��,��'��� ��� �)������������-�
• ������� �&�!��,�����������������&���#��� �!��'��  ���� -�
• 6����������������� ������� ���-��
• 1��������"��+�,���� ����� �)�������������,������'���� ���*�����������"��&� ��

G;�� ��7�����)H�� �����&�������� �-�
�

	&����!� �!��A����� ��
���)����)� ��� ��������"��������&�� ���%�
�
	&�� ������������  ������� ����� ����)��&��� �� ��� ��!������ ��������� ������� ���� �� ����
,������' %��
�
7���������' �
	&��7�&�������1�������>��������2��)��� �/�)����/���������� �����&������������
 ���&� �"� �&�� ������������  ���%� 	&�� ,������� )� � ���������� ��� ������� /������� ����
8'',��2�����
���� ��� �&�� �� �*� ����4��)�&���� ����� ��� �&��)� �*� ,�� ����������� �����

�����1� ����1!�����%�/���??5����)� �����'�� ����&����&������&��������
 �������"��&��
/������� �������� ��� ��!�����*� ���� ��� ���+� �&��  �&������� ����� )� �  �, �.�������
�#�������,��8�'�� &�;�����'��
8;��� �"�������&�� ��������7�����*�)&��&�� ����������
����&����!��������� ���%�
�
	)��:�����99��� ����,������' *���� ��������&�� ������/���������������� �����3���
����&������&�� ���"��&����!��������� ���%�
�
	���&������&��"��&�� ����� ��&��<������&�9�������������>�����������	��&����'��<��2�
���� �����"���� ;� ������ ������#*� ��������'� �&�� <���� ���� >������� 7�&���� ���� �&��
��������	����� 7������� <��2%� /������ �&�� &� ������ ������#� � � �&�������"����;����&�
���� ��� ���� 4�����*� �&�� >��@��� 7���� � ���� ��� ���� 4������ ���� �&�� ���!�� ����
4����'���"� 7��>��2� ���� 7�� A�&�*� ��������'� �� �  ���� � '�����%� /������ �&� �� !����� �
�������� ���� ������������ ������#� � � � �&�� "������ <������&� 4���� 1�������  ���� ����
!����� ��  ��������"�������� �
������������ ���%�
�
	���&��)� �� ����3�������� �"�����&�� ����� ��&��	�!� ���2������
1$(5�*������"��&��
����� ��������� �&����'&"��� � ���2��'� <������&� ��� �� � ����&���� ������ ����&����� ����*�
��������'��&����)���"�	�!� ���2%��""��&� �����������*�����&��!���������"��&��������������
 ���� � � �&��<������&� 9�������������>�������I�	��&����'��<��2*��#��� �!���� ���������
���� �����4��)�&��������%�
�
	�� �&�� �� �� � � ����� ����� ���*� ���&� �"� ��� )�������*� ,������ )&��&� ���� �#��� �!��
�� ��������� ���� � �"� 8 ��!��� ��������'� 8 ��!��� 4��������� 4����'�� ���� �&�� �� ������
������� ���&����� ,�� 1 ��%� 	�� �&��  ���&0�� �� � � �&�� ������� ������� ������ 6������
�� ��!�%�
�
7���&��"��&�������������� ����� �"���&�����������������,�������&��*�� �"���� ��&������0
������'�)��� 1$(� <��2)��*� � � �&�� �#��� �!�� �� ��������� ����� �"� 8'',��2����*� )&��&�
������� �������������"�������� �������������������� ���������/�)����/������%�
�

Page 4



                                            �<������'�4��������D���+�����,������$�

���������������������
	&�� ������������ )� � ��0��!���� ��� ���� ��� �������� �"� ��!� ��� �&� ��'� ���� � ���� ��
��������������������&���������������� ��������%�
�
	&� � � ���&�,�����������'������������� ��%� ��� ��2 ����������������'������  ����"�������
������"��&�� ��������"�����������'������  ����"�������&��*�"����&��"����)��'-�
��������������������
���������� ��� ��!����"������� ��������� ������#��"�� � ����$�%���
&������ ��"��������������'�������(�$��)�����' �
�*�$�����+�,�������&�� � �����������
��,������� "��� �-� (*����  .����"�,� ���  �  ����� 
� �� ���  �/��-� �����  .����"����0
�� ��������� �� �������� � 
� �� ���  � ���*� �*����  .� �� �"� ����������� "�����  ����� ���
�������� ����#��"�  &�� � 
� �� ���  �1��*� "��������� �������"�  ������  ��!��� � 
� �� ���  �
1��*��� ������� �������"� �
� �����  �1$�*�����2��'�� ��,�� &���� �
� �����  �1+������
&���"������2��)�� �
� �����  �13�%�
�
	&���������������� �� ������� � "���������� � "��� �&���&��'���"�� ���"�$(%5��&������ ��"�
�'���������������������,��������� �����
���,������������� ����2�����%�
�
	&�� 9��� �����!�� >� �������� 
7
0�$����� ��!� 4��  �,������� )��&� �&�� ������������
������"�� � �&�� ������� �"� �&�� ����� ��� ��!��������%� 	&� � � � �&���  ��������� ,�� ��
�� �'��4���� ��� ���!���� �������� ��� &�)� �&���� �������� ���� ,�� �����������%� 	&��
�� �'��4�������!��� ���,���&���2�"�����!���������.�������,������ ������'������,���
�"��� �'����������� ����'������&�� &��������"�����"��&����!���������'���������"����
�&���� �������%�
�
	&�� �� �'�� 4���� ���!��� � '�������� �,����  �����*� ,���2� �� �'�*� ��,���� �����*�
���� ����� �� �'�� ���� ,������'� �� �'�%� 9�� � � ����&��� ��� �� ��!��� �"� ������� ��� �!����
��� ��������� ,��� ���!���� ���"������� ���� ����������� �"� .������� ����  � �&��  ���%� 	&��
����� )���� ,�� �� '����� "��� ��!������ � ���� �� �'��� � ��������'�  �&��� � "��� �&��
 �,��  ���� �"� �� ��!��� ������ � ����������� *� ���� ��� <44� ����  ��2�&����� � ���
��!��)��'���������������'��&��%�
�
	&�� 8�!����������� 7���������  �,������� )��&� �&�� �������� <������'� 1�����������
��� ��� � �&�� "�����' � �"� ��� 8�!����������� 9������ 1  �  ����� 
891�� �������2��� ���
�����������)��&��&��	�)������4�������<������'�
891����'������� ������������!�� �
���� ������ � ������"���� )��&��� �&�� 4������J � 7�����'� �������� ���� �  �  � � �&��
��!����������� ������� �"� �&�� ��!��������� ����� �� %� 	&��  ����� �"� �  �  �����
������� D��������'�������������#�*� ���� ���������!� ���� ������*� ����.������*���� ������
!�,������*� ���� ���������*� �����'�*� ��,����������*� '������ ��������� *� "����� �� 2�
�  �  ����*��������� ����� �������������%�
�
����� �� A����������$*���������'����������� 
��� ���� 
�����"� �&��	�)������4�������
<������'� 
8�!����������� 9������1  �  ������ ��'������� � ����*� "���&��� ��"���������
)� � ��.�� ���� ,�� <������&� 4���� 4������� � � �&�� ����� ���� ������ � ���������'�
,����!�� ���*� ��!����������� �  �  ����*� ����������� ��������'������)���� ��� �������
���,���� �""���������������"�����%�
�
��!� ��� ��"��������� ��������'� ��������  ����� � �  �  ���� *� 8����'����� 9������
1  �  ���� *�4�� ������������8�!���������>���'������<����G48><H�����8�!�����������
>���'������ <���� G8><H� )� �  �, �.�������  �,������� ��� �����  � �&� � ������� ��� �&��
 ��� "��������"��""���� %�����

Page 5



                                            �<������'�4��������D���+�����,������$�

�
	&�� ��!� ��� 8�!����������� 7��������� 
87�� ���"��� � �&��� �&���� ���� ���  �'��"������
��!�� ����!����������������� ���� ��'�"�����&����!��������������'���� ������������
������������ �&� � � �&��� @� ��"�� )��&&�����'� �������'� �����  ���� "��� �&�� ����� ���
��!��������%�	&��87�������"�� �����������������'��������� ��� ��&�������,�����������
�����������������������!���&����������"��""��� �����&����!��������%��
�
	&��2�������'��������� ��� �������������,���&��8�!�����������7����������������D�
�


�� 8 ��,�� &��'������"����4���������<��2�������!��������)�������������� �����
"�������&�<������&����������&������&�������'�����!������"��&������%�	&�����2�
)���� �� �� ���� ��� �������� /���&��� ������� ���� ������� ������� ������ 6������
�� ��!� %�

�

��� 8 ��,�� &��'�������<��������!��'�4������������!����������������������������

"�������� �)��&����&����!��������%�
�


���� �������'� ��!��������� ��� �&�� "����� �� ���� � �"� �&��  ���� ��� ������ ��
'�����)��2 � ���� ��'�������'�  ������� � ��.������ ��� ����'�� �����  ��,������
�� 2 %�

�

�!� ;��'���)� ���������� �"� � � ����� &��'���) � ���� ���� � � � ��  �,��� K�

������������,������'�����*� ��2����������'*� ����� ������#� ���'�&��'� �����
,��2 %�6�)��������'���� �����������&���#� ���'%�

�

!� >���'������)��&��� /���&���E���� ��� �����!�� ����  � ���� ��� ��!�� �"�� �&��

)��������,������!����"����������� ���� &���0�� ���'����� ����� &��, �K���2��
�&����� ������*� ��� �������'�� ��  ����'��� "����� ������ ���� �� '������� ��� ���� �"�
����!�� &��, %�

�

!�� 8�������� �"� ,���� �� ���'� ���� ,��� ��� ���'� ,�#� � ��� /���&���E���� ���� ,���

��� ��,�#� ��������&����)�,���'���&���)���� �����&���������������%�
�


!��� � �� �"�  � �����,��� ������'�� ���&��.�� � ��� �� ���� �&��� �&��
��!��������� ��� � ���� ��!�� ���� �""���� �&�� ������ "����� �� 2� )&�� �� ��2��'�
���������"��&������'���&������'����'�%�

�

!���� 1����'�������"����&�����'�����)��2 �)����,���������2���)&��&�)����

�����!��2��)���'���"�������&�����'���  �� %�
�


�#� <��!� ���� �"� �� ��)� ����� )��&� ,� �  �'��'������ ��� ������� ���'� ����� ���
	�!� ���2�����%�<������������"���	��!���<��������������'�����0�������� ����%�

�

#� ����� ��'���4�����"�4�� ���������<����������������� ���&����!�� ���""��� ��"�

��� ��������%�
�


#������� �������"���	��!���<������������� �����!��������� �����������������!���,��
����� � �����,������� %�
�

Page 6



                                            �<������'�4��������D���+�����,������$�

	&� ������'��������� ��� ���������� ������,�� �������,���&������ �������"��������'�
��������� ������&���'&���7���������5��'�������%�
�
	&��2��� ����  � "��������"� �&����!��������� � � �&�� ��� ����������"� ����)� ���2� �����
����,���'������  ��&����������������
	&��L�����������������2�����J��)&��&�� � �������
)��&��� ���� �����!�� >� �������� ���)��'� ���,��� 7
0�$����� ��!� 4%� 	&� � &� � ,����
�� �'��������������������������������������&�� ���&��� ���"� �&�� ����)��&�E�������
<������ ����� 
<������&� 9������������� >������� ���� 	��&����'�� <��2�� ��� �&�� ����&*��
����)���������������)�;�'&�7������
����� �����&���������)&��&�)����,���&��"��� ��"��&��
�����������������)&��&�)�������!����������*����������������&�'&������ ������ ���������
�������������%�
�
	&������&���� ��������"��&� �&�'&� ������)����,���&��"��� ��"��&��������������*�)&��&�
)���� ���!���� ������*� ����������� ���� ����� ��� �� �� ��������� �������������%� 9�� � �
��!� �'��� �&��� �&�� &�'&�  ������ )���� ,�� �� "������ ������  �����'��� ���2� )��&� ����!��
"�����'� *� ���2��'� ����*� ���� ����� �"*� �&�� ����&����  ������ � �"� �&�� ����� ��� ��)�
������� ������� ���2� ����%� ���2��'� )��&� 6�!���  �� 2� ����� �&� � �������� � �� 2���
�����������,��)�����&��1$(������� ��<������&�)��&������"���*�	�!� ���2����������
����&� <������&%� 	&�� ���������� ����� "��� �&�� ���2� ����� � � ����'�� ��� � � ,���'� �"�
 �����'��� ����������� ��� 6���&� <������&� ��� <������ 1�?� 
1���� �� ���� ?�� �&�� 4����
7�����'�*� ���� )��&��� �&��  �,������� �����"���� ���� 7������ 11<*� ��������'� �&��
�����"����	��� �����7�����'����������*�������  ���������!�������,� ��&�'&��'&� ��� �
2�����������������'��)�&���������"���������&������&��"�<������&%�
�
	&�� ������������ ��!� �'� � �&��� �&�� "�������� � ��������� ��� �&�� ��)� ������ ������� )����
�������� &�� *���"� ���������)���,�������� �����������&��'�����!����'������!������2 �
����&�� ���������'����'&,���&����"�������� �����<������&�4����4�����%�
�
	&������ �����!��>� ���������������� ��&���"���&���"�����&��&�'&� �����*��&����� �����"�
�&����!���������)���� ������� ����,������'�&��'&� �)���� ,��,������� ��� � ����� ����  �
�&�� ��!��������%�	&�� &�'&�  ������ ���� ������ �������)���� "������� �&�� ����� �� ,������' �
)&��&� ���� ��2���� ��� ,�� $0+�  ����� %� ��&��� ���������� @������� � )��&��� �&��
��!��������������� ��"�������,������' ��"�$0+� ����� *�)&����,������' �����  ��&�� ����
)����'���������,���0$� ����� %�
�
	&�� ��!��������� ����� ��� �� �� "��������� � �&�� ����!���� �"� �&�� ����� ��� 6���&�
<������&�4���������<��2�������������&�� ���&��"��&��7���������'&,���&���%�	&��
�����"��������2�����&� ����������)� �������"��������&��4����7�����'�� �������!� ����"���
�&�������
�%������������ ����������1������ ����?J ����'����
 ����� ����%��*���%$(�%�	&��
����� ���)� ������"��������&�� �,������������"��������7������11<�"����)��'������'��
�"�����������!�������,� �� ����� %�	&��4���������<��2������ ���,��<������&�4����
4������� ��2 ��������!�������������+��&������ ��"�'�������"�� �����������������'����2��
�"� ��)� "������&� ���� ������ )�� � ������,����'� ��� ��  � �����,��� ���)��2� "��� ����&�
<������&%�
�
	&�� ����� ��� ��!��������� )���� �������� �� ���� <������ ��!��'� 4������ ��� �&�� �����
�������������&���������������2�"�����&����!��������%�	&� �)����������������������
�������������� ����%�
�

Page 7



                                            �<������'�4��������D���+�����,������$�

	&�� 8�!����������� 7��������� ��!� � � �&��� �&�� �#� ���'� ����'���&�� �"� �&��  ���� � �
�&�����'��'� )��&� '������� � )��&��� �&�� ������ �"� �D5*� ��.�����'� ���� ���� "���� ���
������������ �&�� ��!��������%� 1� ��������� ���� ���� "���� ��������'� �#���� �� )���� ,��
�������2����������� ���!� �'����&����&�� ����)������&��!������������"����,������%�
�
	&�� ���������� &� � ���!����� �� ��!� ��� �&� ��'� ����� �&��� ��!��� � �&�� ��!���������
����� ���������)��2����&� � D�


���<&� ��1������� � �$3���� ������������� *��*���� .����"�/�������������"���� �����
����+��� .����"�1�*�1�*�1$*�1+�����13������������� � %���

1�� �&�� ���� �"� <&� �� 9*� ��� � � ����� ��� �&��� �&�� ������� ������� ���2� ����� )���� ,��
����!����*�)&��&� &����,����������������������&��������������"�����������"��&� ���%�


����<&� ��1������� � �3�$��� ������������� *��*���� .����"�/�������������"���� ����*�
�*5��� .����"�1�*�1�*�1$*�1+�����13������������� � ���������� .����"�������0
�� ����������� �������� %���

E��&���'������������'*��&������������ ���� ��&���<&� ��1��)����,����� ��������"����
���+�����)������2��$0+����� ����,��������*�	&�������������������2������� �� ��������
�����2�������� �����<&� ��1��� �� �������������2����"���&���+����� *����&��'&����2���
��������� ���������"��������&� ������!����� ������ %�
�
���/��������������0��� �
�
4�� ���������&� �,�����������'����������"��&���� �'�������  �  ����������  �����������
)��&� �""���� � "���� <������&� 4���� 4������*� 7��������� 4�� ����� � ���� )��&� �&��
<������&��� �'��<�����
����,������(�%�
�
9��������������!�������,�� ��"��&����,����)��&�������������������������������&��
��!�������������� �� *�����,�����#&�,������)� �&�������7�����,����������'��� ���,��
�&����������� %�
��� ��2�&����� � ��&�� ����������� *�����������'���� *� ���������'�
,� ���  � ����� �������� ����� �)���� ��!���������&���!���*�)&��&�)� ��� ����,���� ���
)��&��� �&�� ������ ���  � ���� ������ ��) �,������� %�1� "���&�����,���� ��� ����������!����
���2������� ��� ��,�>���&�����%�	&�� ����������&� � �� ��&��� ��� �����,����� ��  ��� �
)��&��&��7������1������ ����� �1  ���������
71�1�%�
�
����.�����������*�1����� �
�
?(���+5����	�0������������������������������ &��#� ���'�,������' �I�����!����������
"���4��  �/��
,� ���  �*�/��
'������� ���� �������I�/(� ����'���� ���,������������ � *�
��������'������� ��"����� ��"�����  %�:�16	8��4�6�9	9�61��=%�
�
�����3������� 0������������"��������������"����������������'������  ������%?(��+5��

"���/�*�/������/(���!�������������&��)&����7������/�����2 � ���������#������&��
�������"����&��������������"��������!����"��� ��!��������� %�:�16	8�%�
�
����������8>�K�9�"�� �����������������������'�)��2 ����������"������������� �����

�����!��� �"� �� ��!��� ������ � �������'� ��� �������� �������'� �����  ����
?(���+5����	�%�1<<���8�%�

Page 8



                                            �<������'�4��������D���+�����,������$�

�
�����++3��8>� 0� ���� �����'� )��2 � ��� ����� �"� ����������� � ����� 
�����!��� �"�
�� ��!��� ������ � �������'� ��� �������� �������'� �����  ���� ?(���+5����	�%�
1<<���8�%�
�
�����?�����	� 0� �������� ������������ ��� ��!����� ����� ,�� �&�� ��������� �"� �� ��)�
<������&�1�������'�� ��������	���������4��������'��&���)��&���)�����  ����������
"������&����2%�:�16	8��4�6�9	9�61��=%�
�
�����������������������
�
;�'&)�� �1'�����
����&��5�&��"������,�������*��&��;�'&)�� �1'������  �������1��������3�����������

	������ ������ �&�� 	�)�� ���� 4������� <������'� 
��!��������� >���'������
<����������
8�'�������������������������'��&����������'������  ��������,��'�������
"����� �#�����& �������%��
�
	&�� ��� ��� '�!��� "��� �&�� �  ��� �"� �&������������)� � ��� '�!�� �&�� ���������� ����� ���
 �,�����������������"���������������,����&��;�'&)�� �1'���������  �  ��&����������"�
�&����!�������������&��1$(%�
�
	&������������� ��  ��������&��,� � ��"��&��"�����&����&���!�������,� ����� ��������&��
������������ � ���� �������,���&��;�'&)�� �1'��������,�� �����������)��&������������
�� ����� ��� �&�� ���������� !�&������� ����� '���������� ���� ������� ��� �&�� &�'&)���
���)��2� )��&� ���� )��&���� �&�� ������� ������� ���2� ����%� 	&�� ;�'&)�� � 1'�����
��.���� � ����������� ��"��������� ��� ����� ������ ����������� )��&� 4�������� ��������
������ �����������������������������&����������"��&����!�������������&�������������"�
�&��1$(%�	&�� �,��  �����"���,� ���  ��� ��������"�����&����� ���� ��"��&���������
����������2������,���'�����!���������&����"�������"����������  ����� ��� ����.�� ���%�
�
	&� �����������)� �"���&����#�����������&��+�&��"�A���������'��������&�����&��"�A����
���$*� �&��;�'&)���1'������#������� �&��1��������3������������"����0�����!���������
�&����.�� ������� ������'���"���������&� �,������� ������������'����%�
�
1�������������&� ��������)����,����� ������,���&���""��������<������'�4��������%�
�
;�'&)���1��&������
6�� �,@������ �  �,@���� ��� ��������� � ���� ��"������!� %� 	&�� ������� �"� �&�� ;�'&)���
1��&�������� ��� ��� ��#������������)��&����&��L1���� � J� �������,���)%�
�
8�!���������1'�����
6�� �,@�������  �,@���� ��� ��������� � ���� ��"������!� � ��� �� ���� �&�� ������������
����'�������"� ��"����)�����������'�*������!�� �������� �����&��"�����������"��&��
)�������� �� ��� �� � ������� ��������� ���� �&�� ����'������ �"� ���� �� � �������
������������������)&��&�������������������� ���%�
�
1� ���������� � � �� �� ��.������ "��� �� 4�� ��������� 8�!��������� >���'������ <����

48><�%���
�

Page 9



                                            �<������'�4��������D���+�����,������$�

1�48><�� �������'������ � ���� &�)��'�&�)��&����!������������� 2 ���������'���
�&���'&� �&�� ��� ��������� �&� �*� ��� ��  �������)��� �&��� �&��4����������)��������'��
;����&� ���� 7�"���� �� 2 %� 9��)���� �������� &�)� ����������)���� ,�� ����������*� ������� � ��
7���������E� ���>���'������<���*� &�) �&�)�,����!�� ���� "������ ����,�����������
)���� ,�� ���������� �����'� �&�� ��� ��������� �&� �� ���� &�)� ��)� "������ �  ��&� � �
,����!�� ��������7� �����,�����,���������'��"������ ������������%�
�
6�������8�'�����
6���,@������ � ��� ��� ���� ���"���� �'��������)��&� �&�� ������ ��� � �"� �&��;�,���� �
��'������� � 1  �  ����*� 8����'����� 9������ 1  �  ����� 
>���&� ���$�*� 8����'�����
>���'������<��������4�� ���������8����'�����>���'������<���������)��2%�	&� �� �
������ )��&� ��� ����� � �  ������� L	&�� ������� �"� �&�� ��!��������� ����� '���� ����*�
)�����"������,����!�� ���J%�
�
8�'�� &�;�����'��
��� � ����������&����&��!� ���� ��������"�������!������������ �������!�� �����""����
�&��/�)����/�������:���� �
��������2����"����"����!� �����, �������� �������!������
������"������"�"����������� � �����'%�E&�� ������'�� ��'��&��������������"��&� � ������&���
�&�� �������������� �"� �&��4��������� <��2�)���� ���!���*� 8�'�� &�;�����'�� ��� ���� �
�&����������� � � ��.������)��&��� ����� ��� �&��!� ���� ��������"� �&����!���������)&���
!��)���"����/�)����/������������� � �����'%��
�
<�,����<����������7��!����
���������������!��� �,@���������������� ����������� ��)��&����&��7��5��,��'������
��.�����'� �� ������,������ �"� M+�?3� ��)��� � ���� .������� �  �  ����� ���� ���������'%�
	&� � � � ��.������ ��� �  �  � �&�� ��������"� �&�� ��!������������ ���� .������� �� ���� �&��
��������������������������@�����'����� �)&��������.�������&� �,����������"����� �,���'�
�������� ����*�  ��&� � *� �&�� ��@�����'� 1��� N������� >���'������ 1���� ��� 	�!� ���2�
����%�
�
7�����8�'�����
6�� �,@������ � ��� ��*� ��������� � ��!��������� � � �� �'���� ��� ����� )��&� L1���!��
�� �'�J���������� �������������!��'�����  �,�����*���&�����'����������������!� �����"�
 ����������������������"�������� %��
�
7���&�E� ��E�����
��.���� � �� "���� ������'�� ���������� ��� ���!���� ���� ������������"� "���� "��) � ��� �&��
��,���� �)������)��2%�
�
��!�������4���)����<������1��&�������������� ����""�����
9 ����� �������&���������'������ �������� ����������� �'�������������"����&��"����)��'�
��� �� D�0�
�
6�� ��"������� � � ����� ��� ���� �"� �&��  �,������� �������� � �#�������'� &�)� �&��
��!������� )���� ,�� ��������'� )��&� �������� ������� 47$�� K� �� �'���'� ���� 4����%�
����&��*� �&����)� � ����������� ���&��� �"� L7�"��� <���� J� 0� 	&�� <������'� 7� ���� ����
4�����<��!������*������������������"�,������'����7�������/���� �'�� ������� %�
�
�
�

Page 10



                                            �<������'�4��������D���+�����,������$�

8���������1��&������
	&����� ����������� ��� ���"��&��8���������1��&������� �� �"����) D�
�
	&�� ����� ��� ��!��������� �"� (�$� ��)� �)�����' � ��� �&�� 7������ �����)���� &�!�� ���
���������� �&���������������!� ���� ��� �&������%� �	&����!����������"�(�$��)�����' �
���''�� � �&���������� ��2���������������������'��,��'������ ��� �����)��&��&��<������'�
�,��'����� �����1""����,���;�� ��'�7<�%�
�
	&������� ��� ����'��'���&������� �� � ����&��6���&�8� ��4������� ����������"��&������%��
	&�������� "�!���������� �&��� � ��������)��&����&�������)&��&�)�����,���""������,��
�&����!����������"��&�� ���-�	&���,����<������*�	���/���'��<������*�E�����4�����
<������*�8'',��2����������<������������7��8�)��� �4&���&��"�8�'�����7�&���%��
�
1��� ����������� �)�����' �,�����)��&��� �&� � �����)���� �������  ������������ � ��� �&� ��
 �&��� %��1�������,���������������'������������&�� ���������5��'�������� &�����,��
 ��'&���������'�����&����������&� ��������������)�����' �)����&�!������&�� ���������'�
�������� �&��� �����������,������)��� ��&���� ���"��&������� �����)�,�������������
 �&����)&��&���� ���@����������&� ���!�������������� ��%�
�
	&� ����������&� �,����������"����� �����������&�!��'� ������������*�,����&�� �,��  ����
!�� ���������"��������7������1����1������<����&�'&��'&� ����������������������!� �����
�&�� �#��� ���� �"� �#� ���'�  �&��� � ���� ,����� �� ��)� ��������  �&���� ��� �&�� ����� ���
�������������&�������� ���������� ����,��&������������� ����������&� � %��	��'�����
/� ��� 6��� � "�����'� �!����,��� "���� �&�� ����������� "��� 8��������� &� � ,����
���"�����*� ���  ������� �&�� ��"�� ��������� �� � � �"� �&�� ����*� &�)�!��� ��� ��� � ����
��!����&����������"�� ����������� � ������&���"����7��5�������,����� �������.���������
����'�����&�������� ��"��&� ���!��������%�
�
7��������� ���������� ������,����� � )����� ,��  ��'&�� ���� ��� �&�� ������� �"� �&��
��!��������� ���� �&�� ���������� '��)�&� ��� ��������  �&���� ���,�� %� 	&�� ��� � ��
 ���������  �&��� � ���� 7��� A�&�� ;���� 4��������� 7���� � 4����'�� 
E���� ���)�
4���� �*�8'',��2�����4���������4����'������	���/���'��;�'&%� �	&� �� ���������
 �&��� � )����� ,�� �""������ ,�� �&�� ������ ��� ������ ������� ��� �&�� ����� ���� )�����
��.����� �����#��� ��������������������&�� ������������������������� *����� ����
��� �&��  ����� �"� �&� � �#��� ���� ��� ���)&��&�  �&����)���� ,�� ���������� ������� �"� �&��
��!��������%�
�
4���������� �0�	&����!���������� � ��2��'��������(�$���)��)�����' *��&� �������� D�
• �+O�
����������)��,����)�����'�
• $5O�
$�+���)��,����)�����' �
• +�O�
$+?���&����,����)�����' �
• ��O�
(���"����,����)�����' �

�

9�� ����� )��&� �&�� <������'� �,��'����� � ���� 1""����,��� ;�� ��'� 7<�*� �&�� 8���������
1��&������)������&���"����,�� ��2��'���������,�������"D�

• M�*(�+*����"����3��<������� �&��������� %���

• M�*���*�+?�"�����3�7��������� �&��������� %���

Page 11



                                            �<������'�4��������D���+�����,������$�

�

6����'��&���&� ��'��"��&����!����������&� �)�����,��,��2�����)��� D�
<&� ��1����

• M�$�*35��"���5��<������� �&��������� %���

• M(+3*??$�"���+5�7��������� �&��������� %���

	&���!��!��)��"� <&� ��1���"� �&�� ��!���������)����� ,�� ��� �������� ������,�������"�
M�*33�*33+%�
�
<&� ��1���

• M�*�?$*�5��"���?��<������� �&��������� �

• M�*�5+*�35�"���5?�7��������� �&��������� �
	&�� �!��!��)� �"� <&� �� 1�� �"� �&�� ��!��������� )����� ,�� �� "����� ������,������ �"�
M�*$3�*$���
�
E��&� �� ����� ��� �&�� ��������� ��!��������*� �&�� 8��������� 1��&������ �&���"����
��.�� � ���������������,�������"�M$*?$+*(��%����
�
	&� �������,������������,�������������M�$�*35��"���������������������)��&��� �����
���<&� �����"��&����!����������"�$3���)�����' *�����%��1�������������M(+3*??$�)�����
,�� ��.������ � � �� 7��������� 8��������� ������,������ ����� �"� �&�� "�� �� �&� �� �"� �&��
��!���������� ���������������,�����(%�
�
	&�� ��� ��������� �"� <&� �� �� '��������'� �� "���&��� 3�$� �)�����' �)����� �� ���� ��� ��
"���&��� M�*�?$*�5�� ,���'� ��.������ "��� ?�� <�������  �&���� ����� � )��&� ��  ���������
��.����������"�M�*�5+*�35�"���5?�7��������� �&��������� %�
�
	&� � ������,������ )����� ,�� �#������� ��� ���&��� ��)� ���������� ���!� ���� ���
�����"��������7���������������&�� ���������'� �&��� ��� �����,�!�%�
�
;�)�!��*� �&�� 8��������� 1��&������ ����'�� � � �&��� �&� � ��!��������� ��� � ��������
��O��""����,���&�� ��'�)&��&���������'�������� �""��������� ������!�������� ��������
"��������������������,�����%�
�
����������������
�
��������� ��"������ ��������������!��%��,@������ �����,�� ������ ���� �"����) D�
�


�� 9���&���, ������"������������������ �����������������'��&������!����������"�
�&� � '����"�����  ���� ���� '�!��� ������� � �,���� �&��  ������  � �"� �&�� 1����
1������ <���� 
11<��  �,��  ���� !�� ���*� �'��� �� )&��&� �&�� ���������J �
@� ��"�������� "��� �&� � ��!��������� &��!���� ����� ����*� ��� � � ��� �������
���������� ��� ���������� ��� ������������ )&��&� ����� � � �� .������� �"�
�� ��������� ��!���������  �'��"�������� �,�!�� �&�� �&�� &���� ��"����� ,�� �&��
 �,��  ����!�� �����"��&��11<*������!������"��&��8#�������������<�,�����"��&��
11<����� �, �.�����9�����������9� ������J �"�����' %�

�

Page 12



                                            �<������'�4��������D���+�����,������$�


��� 4������� �,���� �&��  � �����,��� ���������� ��"� �&����!������������ �&��,� � �
�&����&������� ������ ������ ������������!����!����������"��&�� ������!��!��'�
�� �'��"��������  ��"�'���� �����)&����&����� ����!��� �����!����������������&��
���������
 ��&�� ��&���������� ������&���� ��!����,���"�����!��������%�


���� 4��������,����"������'��� 2�������� ��"����)��������0�""%�

�!� 4������� �,���� ��  � �"� '���� ����� ���� �� ��������� �"� ��� �#� ���'� �������

�� ��!�*� )�����"�� &�,���� � ��������'� �&��  ������ ���� '��  ���� *� ���� �������
���� %�


!� 4������� �,���� ������� �"� '������� ��� ��������� )��2 � ����� �� ���������
���������"���@�����'������'&,�����'��� ����� %�


!�� 4������� �,���� ��!�� �� ������� ����� �#� ���'� ���������� )�����"�� ����
&��'���) ���������'�����������,��� ����� %�


!��� 4��������&�������� �����!������������ ����������  ��&�������������
"�������� ��"�� ���������  ��&� � � ������J �  ��'���� *� ��,���� ���� ����*� ������*�
����������"�������� ����� �&��� %�


!���� 7�&���� � � ��� ������� ��� ,�� �#��  �!�� ���� '������ �� ����)���� ����� ��
�������� !������ ���� �������� ��� ����'���� *� )��2��'� "���� )��&� �� L���� ��)�J�
�������%�


�#� 7�''� ����� �&�������� ��� ���2������ � � ����������,�&���� �&���#� ���'� "�������
��������� �������%�


#� 4������� �&��� ��!���������)���� &�!�� ������ ��� ���������� ���""��� ���'� �����
��� �#� ���'� ����� ���)��2� )&��&� � � �������� ������ � � ,���'� �� L���'� �����
&�� ���J%�


#��4������� �&��� �&�� ��������� ��� � ���� ����������  &�� � ���� ��, � � � �#� ���'�
������ �����������������������%�


#��� 4��������,������!�� ��������������������!������!� ��%�

#���� 4������� �,���� ��  � �"� ������2� �� �������� !��) � "���� �� ���������

��������� %�

#�!� 4��������&����&����!���������� �����)��������%�

#!� 9"� ��!��������� �"� ������ ����� � ��� ���� "���� �&� � ��!��������� � � ��

 ����� �����������*��&���#� ���'� &������ �� ��"��������������������������� �
������� ����������.����� "���������&��������������� ��)�� ��,���'������)�
����)��&������ �'&������ ����,��� ����� &������&���"����,�������!��%�


#!�� 1� '������� ����������� �"� �&�� ����� ��� &�� � �  &����� ,�� �""����,���
���������"������&��� � �������%�


#!��� 4��������&��� �����.�������� ����������&� �,����'�!�������&�� �������
����&��!��,�������"��&��4��)�&���� &�� %�


#!���� 4��������,����&�)��&��'���� �����)����,������'��%�

#�#� 6�� �� "���� �&�� ���������� ��!��������� )����� ,�� ���������,��� ���

�������� ����� %�
�

�,
 ���� ����
�

�%�� 	&��2����  �� ����D�
�

�� 	&�������������"��&����!���������������� ��"��&���������"����)��2-�

��� 	&����������"��&����!�������������&������������������&���������"��&������-�

���� 	&����������"��&����!�����������������'&,�����'���������� -�

�!� 	&���,�������"��&����!�����������������  �������&�� ��'�����-�

!� 	&����������"��&����!���������������&��&�'&)������)��2-�

Page 13



                                            �<������'�4��������D���+�����,������$�


!�� 	&�� ��������"� �&����!�������������� �&�� �����'��"� �&����@�����'�7�&�������
1�������>�������%�


!��� 	&����������"��&����!��������������'���� ����*�)�����"������,����!�� ���%�
�
�
	-����������������-��"�.����������������������-������� ������+��(�
�
�%�� 7�����������"��&���??��	�)������4�������<������'�1�����.���� ��&�����'����
,�� &��� ��� �&�� ��!��������� ����*� ���� ������ "������� ���� ���� ��&��� ���������
��� ��������� %�7�������$(
5���"� �&�����+�<������'�����4����� ������1�����.���� �
�&��� ����������� � ���� ��� ,�� ����������� ��� ����������� )��&� �&�� ��!��������� �����
����  ������������� ��������� ������������&��)� �%��
�
�%$� 	&�� ��!��������� ����� ������ � � �"� �&�� ������ ��!��������� �����)��2�
4���� 7�����'�� 
1������� 1����� �����%� � 	&�� 6�������� <������'� <������ �����)��2�

6<<���� ���)��'&��������������� ���������%��<���'���&���3��"�1���#�������&��6<<��
���!��� ��&����&��)��'&�����,���""���������4����7�����'��������� �)����,�������������
,�� �&�� ��'�����"� ��� � �������"� �&� �� ������� �)��&� �&��6<<�%� � 9�� �� ������� �������
���� ����
6���&�E� ��N�������*�<������&�1<<�6��5��1������5?+��������� �������
"������&��� �&��4����7�����'��)� � �, ������������� � �����)��&��&��6<<�%� �;�� ���D�
L	&�� 47�  �� �  � �����,��� ��!��������� ��� �� � &����� )��&� �� !� ���� "���  � �����,���
'��)�&%� 4�� �.������*� ����� ����!���� ������� � ���� ��� � ����� )��&� �&�� �����)��2�
����  &����� ,�� ��������� ��� �����,��� )��'&�J� 
����%� �3%$�%� � <������� �&�� ������������
 &����� ,�� ��� ������� )��&��� �&�� �����#�� �"� �&�� 6<<�� ����  &����� ,�� �  �  ���
�����������'��� ���&����������!��������������)��2�4����7�����'�*�������������������
�� �7�����'����,@����!� �����<������ %�
�
�%+ 9������������*��&� ��������&� �������'��������&��"����)��'�����!����7�����'���

�,@����!� �����<������ D�
• 7�����'��� �,@����!� D� 7��� 
����!����'� <������&J � 7�����'��� �����-� 7���


����!����'� �&�� 4���� �� ����-� 7�$� 
����!����'� 7� �����,��� ���2���
4��������� �-� 7�+� 
����!����'� �&�� N������� 4����-� � 7�5� 
����!����'� �&��
8�������� 7�����'��-� 7��� 
����!����'� 1��.����� 7&�����'� <��!� ����-� 7����

����!����'� 1��.����� ;�� ��'� 7������-� 7���
����!����'� �� 7� �����,���
8�!��������������7��+�
����!����'�7� �����,���	��� ������

• <������ D� 47��� 
7� �����,��� ���2��� 4��������� �-� 47��� 
�� �'��-� 47�$�

;� ������8�!���������-�1�?� 
1������ ����?�K������"��������7������-�47�+�

�������8����������<��!� ����-�47�(�
���������!���������4�� ��������� �-�
47�3� 
�!������ ;�� ��'� <��!� ����-� 47�5� 
7������� �� ���,������ �"� ;�� ��'�
7��� �-� 47�(� 
<������&J � :����� 7�����-� 47�?� 
E�����"��-� 47��� 
7� �����,���
�� ������ � ��-� 47��
������ �� 2�-� 47��� 
<���������-� 47��� 
7��������'�
7�����'��� 9�"�� ��������� <���� �� �-� 47�(� 
������ 	��� ����� 4�� ��������� �-�
47$��
7����*����������������4&������J �<������������� �*�47$��
�� �'���'�����
4�����-� ���� 47$$� 
4��������� /���"�� �<������'� �,��'����� �� ���� 47$+�

<������'�1�����������4�� ��������� �%�

�
�
�
�

Page 14



                                            �<������'�4��������D���+�����,������$�

�%3 4�� ����������  &����� �� �� ,�� '�!��� ��� �&�� "����)��'D� 1������� �� �'��
7������������� <������'� ��������� 
���?�*� �������� ��!��������� :�������� �
7������������� <������'� ��������� 
���?�� ���� �������� <������'� �,��'����� � ����
1""����,���;�� ��'�������!��)�7�������������<������'����������
�����%��%� �	&� ��
7<� ��������������������"��4����7�����'��������%�
�
�%5 	&�� ������������ � � �� �� ��� ������� )��&��� �&�� �����#�� �"� �&�� 7�,��  ����
!�� ���� �"� �&�� �����"���� ���� 7������ 1���� 1������ <���� ����� 
11<�*� )&��&� � � ��
����������������'���� ������������,����)��&��������������)��'&��"����)��'��&����������
�"����8#�������������<�,����&�������>���&����$����)&��&��&���� ������������������&���
�&��11<�� ����� ����%��	&��9� ������J ���������������������&�������"��������7������
11<� ��,�� &��� ��� 7�����,��� ���$� � � �� �� �� ��������� �������'� ��� ���������� ���
�������������&� ������������%�

�
����������������*������ �2����+��(�

�
�%� 	&�� 6�������� <������'� <������ �����)��2�  ��2 � ��� ����!���� �������'�� ����
��������  � �����,��� "��� � �"� ��!��������%� 9�� ������"�� � �&���� ����� ��� � ���
 � �����,�����!������������������������*� ������������!����������������&��������� �
����&��6<<����� ���������2���� ���)&�����&��'�!�������J �!��)��"�)&��� � �����,���
��!��������� ���� � ��� ��������%� 9�� ������� � ���� ���!��� � <������'� <������ '��������
�  �������6��������:�!����������!��%�
�
�%( 1�� �&�� &����� �"� �&�� 6<<�� � � �� ��� �������� ��� "�!���� �"�  � �����,���
��!��������*�)&��&� &�����,�� ����� ���'�������&�����������'��&���'&�,��&�����0
��2��'� �������� ���0��2��'%� ���� ���� ���0��2��'� �&� ����� D� �����!��'� ��!���������
����� �� � �&��� ������� )��&� �&�� ��!��������� ����� )��&���� �����-� ���� )&���� �&��
��!��������� ����� � � �, ���*�  ������ ��� ����!���� ������� � ���� ���� �"� ����*� '������'�
�����  ���� ����  D� ���� ��!�� �� ������ � �"� ����'�  �� )�����  �'��"�������� ����
����� ���,��� ���)��'&� �&�� ,���"�� *� )&��� �  �  ��� �'��� �� �&�� ������� � ��� �&� �
�����)��2� ��2��� � � �� )&���-� ���  ����"��� ������� � ��� �&� � �����)��2� ���������
��!��������� &�����,���� �������%��
�
�%? 1 �� � ����,���)*��&����!��������������
�&��4����7�����'���� ������, �������
 ������ ��� �&� � �� �*� ���� �&���"���� �&�� )��'&�� ��� ,�� �������� ��� �� � ������� � )���� ,��
������������� &�'&� )&���� �&��� ���� ��� � ����� )��&� �&�� 6<<�%� � ����&������*� ��� � �
��� ��������&����&������!����������� ����� �, ������������� � �����)��&��&��6<<�%�
�
�����!�����* �

�
�%�� 	&�� 4���� 7�����'�� ������� � �� '��)�&� !� ���� "��� <������&*� ,����� �����
��������� ��"� � �����,�����!�����������������!����'���������"�&�'&�.������� � �����,���
���2������������� �
7�����'����,@����!� ��*��*�$�I�+*�����<������ �47��*����I��$�%�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 15



                                            �<������'�4��������D���+�����,������$�

�%�� 	&��4����7�����'��������"�� ��&����,��������� ��"��&�������� �,���'�2�������&��
��&��!�������"��� �!� ����"���<������&*��&� ��,���'D�
• 	&��6���&����4��������������������1���*�)&��&�&� ������"��������� �&���������

"���)&��&��&��4����7�����'�����!��� �"�����O��"��� ���������&�� ��'�'��)�&%�
• 	&��8� �����4��������������������1���*����!����'�"����$O��"�&�� ��'�'��)�&%�
• 	&��4����4������I�E����"�������'����������1���*����!����'�"���++O��"�&�� ��'�

'��)�&%�
�
�%�� 	&�������������� ����� ���������)��&����&�������"�������������� ��&���"���������
�"� �&�� 6���&���� 4�������� ������������ 1���%� � ���'���� 5� �"� �&�� 4���� 7�����'��
 &�) ��&������������ ���,�������"�&�� ��'����!� ��������  ��&������%��	&�������"������
6���&���� 4�������� � � ������������ � � ������������'� �����#�������� 5*5��� ��)�
&��� � ��� �&�� ������� ���50����P%� �	&�� ������,�������"� (�$� &��� ��""����� ,�� �&��
����������������� �������,�� ��������&� �)����������#���"��&��4����7�����'�J �'��)�&�
� �������� %�
�
�%�$ 7�����'��� �,@����!�� 3� ������"�� � �&�� 4������J � ���������� ��� �������� 1����
1������<��� �
11< ��"������������������������ �)��&����&� ���&�������� *������"�)&��&�
� ������"����I�7�����%��	&�������"����I�7������11<�)� � �,����������� �,@�������
<�,���� 8#���������*� ,��� )� � "����� �� ����%� � 9�� &� � ���� ,���� )��&���)�*� ����
�&���"���� � � �� ��������� ��� ���������� ��,���� �"� �������� )��'&�%� 	&� � 11<*� )&��&�
���������������� �����!��������&���������'������������*�� ��� ��  ���"���&���,���)%��	&��
4����7�����'������������&���11< �)��������� ������&��!� ��������� �������� ��"��&��
4����7�����'��
� ����������������1������ ��� ��������������%���

�
�%�+ 	&��4����7�����'��������"�� ��� �!� ��������� ���������"��������"����I�7������
���<������1�?�
1������ ����?�%�	&� � �� ������,@����!� � �&���)����&���� �������!��� �&��
!� ���������&�������"��������7�������� �������'��������������������� ����� �&�)��&��
!� ��������,����&��!��%��

�
�%�3 <������1�?�
1������ ����?�� ��2 �L�������������&��!��'*� � �����,��*���#��0� ��
��)���,��������������&��&������"��&������&��"�<������&*�)&��&�� �)�����������������
 ���������'����������� ���������&������J �;�'&�N�������<�,����	��� ��������)��2J%��
	&�� �����"���� ���� 7������ �� ���� ���'���� �  �������� )��&� <������ 1�?�  &�) � �&��
,��������������������������"���!���������������"�� ����������&������� �������������)����
����� "��)���� ��� ������ ��� ����� �� �&� � !� ���%� � <������������ ����!���� ��� �&�� ��������
������������ � � �&��,����� �������� � ������"���� "��� L�� ��������0������#���� �J*�)&��&� � �
 &�)�� ��� �� �������������� '����"����� ��������� ���)��& ������'� �&�� 4���� 7�����'�J �
���'������47�5�"���,��)�"�������!��������%��	&��4����7�����'���������������&�������
"�����!����������"� �&� �  ���� ��� �&����&��!�������"� �� ��!������ !� ���� "��������"���%��
1� �� �"�  �'��"������� � � �&�� ,����� ���������  &�)�� "��� �&�� L���������� ���2����� ����
���������� ��!����������'�����J�����L������������)����� ����������%J�8��&��"��&� ��
,����� �������� � ������ � )���� ��� �&�� �.��!������ ����� � � � � �  ��� ���� ��� �&�� ��������
�������'� ������������ ���� ���!��� �  ������� "��� �&�� ���������� �"� �&�� ����� ���
��!��������%�

�
�
�

Page 16



                                            �<������'�4��������D���+�����,������$�

�%�5 	����&��!���&� �!� ���*�<������1�?�������"�� �������,@����!� *��&���� ������!����
������ �����������"��&��������������,���'� �������,���)D�
�

�� 	����!���������!�� ����#��"��������������������������� � � ���������,����

 ����'*�!�,�������)��� ������������������%�

��� 	�����������@��� ��������'����������&�� �,0��'���J ����'�������������������

 ������ )���0,���'� �&���'&� �&�� ���!� ���� �"�  �����'������� ���������� &����&*�
��������*� "���&��� ���������� ���� ���� ����� ��"�� ��������� 
��������'� ���
�����!���<������&���������%�


���� 	�� "���������� ��,���� ���� ����*� ����� �*� ���� ������ ���� !�&������� ����  � ��� ��
 � �����,���)��%�


�!� 	�� ������� ��  ����'� ��,��� "���*� ����� ��'� �� ������!�� &�'&� .������� ���&���������
����  ���� � )��&�  �""�������  ����*� )&��&� � � �� �� ��� ����� ����� ���� �  � � � ���
�����������%�


!� 	�����������&�'&�.������*� �"����������  �,�����!��������%�

!�� 	�� ������� 2��� ��)� ���� ����� ���2�'� � )��&�  ���������'� ���� *� ��������'�

����������������������������E&�����'&����2 %�

!��� 	�� �������� �� ��� �&�� �#� ���'� ���)��2� �"� '�����  ���� *� !��) � ���� &� ������

��!���������������&������&��������"��&� �*�)��&�'�����������  ��������2 ����
)��������� %�

�
�%�� 	&��������������� ���� ������������ ������� ���!����������&��"��&� ��
�,@����!� %�
�
�%�( 9�� &�����,���������&�����������"��&�������������� ����������� ������2����"������

�%3� &�%�� �&��� � � ���������� ����� �"� <������&� 9������������� >������� ���� 	��&����'��
<��2�
<9>	<�%��9���&� ��� ����*�<������47�+�&� �����!���������&����� �����������"��&� �
�����������%� � 	&� � �������  ��2 � ���  �"�'����� ����  ������� ����� �� � ��� �#����� �&��
 �����'�������������������������� ����<9>	<*�������������!�����2�'� �,��)�����&��
 ��� � ���� �����"���� ;� �����%� � 	&�� �������'� ������������ ������"�� � �&�� ����!���� �"�
��������������� �"������'�������E�������<�������������������)��&���<9>	<%��6����'�
�&��� �&� � ������������ � � ����������� ������������)��&� ���������� � �� ��!��� "��� "������
�����!��*� �&�� ���� �����!��>� ����������!�4�  &�) � �����,����"� ���������,���2 � ���
�&�� ����&� �"� �&��  ���� �&��� )���� ���!���� ������� ���!� ���� ��� �&�� '������ "����� )��&�
����������� /�� � � � �,�!�%� � 	&� �� /�� � � � ���� ��� ������� ��� � �����)��&�47�+%�
	&��������� ��������� ����� �)��&�����������!� ��������&��'������"�����)��&�!����������
����'������ �� ��������� ���� � �,�!�-� �&� ������ � ���� �������� ����'� �&������� �����)�
�����������������2����������)���� "����������"��&�� ������������� ������"����)��&����&��
11<����� ����������&���'&��&�������������4����� �7��������������,����'���	���
����<������ ���,�� &��� ���>�������%� �1��&��'&������#������������!�����"��� ���47�+*�
�&� � "���� �"� ��!��������� � � ��� ������� �������������� ��� �� � �!������ ����� �*�
�������������)&������ ������� ��� �&�������#���"� �&��!� ���� "��������"����� ���)&����
���� �&��1������ �������'���J � ������"���������"� �&��,����� ����������"�<9><	�� � "���
L�����������������#���� ����!��������J%�
�
�%�? 9�������� ���*����� ���� ��������&����&�������������"��&������������������� ���� �
��� � �����)��&��&��4����7�����'��� ��&������!������!��������������"����&������%�
�
��������"� ��"� !������ ����� ������� ����� 3� !���������� ������ ��"�
���������4��������,�

Page 17



                                            �<������'�4��������D���+�����,������$�

�
�%�� 	&��4�������  �,������� �&��11<� ��� �&�� <������'� 9� ���������� ��������,���
������������8#���������� ���<�,����)� �&���� ���>���&����$%� ���������*��&��<������'�
9� ���������� �  ������������������� ������&��1����1������<���� 
11<�����������'��&��
�����)� ��� ����%��	&��4�������&� �����)��&���)���&��11<������&���"���*����&��'&�
�&�������� ��������������� ���������*��������,�������,�������������)��'&������� ����������
�"��&����!�������������%�
�
�%�� 	&�� 9� ������� "����� �&�� 11<� �� ����� )��&� ��'���� ��� �&�� L��������!��
��� ���������J� �"� ���� "����� *� ���&��� �&��� ���� 2��� �������%� � ;�� ������"���� "�!�� 2���
������� D�

• 9����.�������'����)� �'�!�������&����� �����#�������"��&���� � ���������������
�&�� �""��� � �&��� �&�� ���������� � �� �"� �&��  ���� ������ &�!�� ��� �����"���� ����
7������

• 9����.����� ��������� �!������� ��� ��������� ��� @� ��"���'� �&�� � �� �"� ����� �"�
<9>	<�"�������)��� �������������

• 9����.������!���������'�����'� �&������!���,�������"� 2���  ��� � ����  � �&��<����
�������

• 9����.����� �!������� ��� ��������� �&��� �&�� ����  ���� ������  &�"�� ���� ,��
��&��!���

• ���2� �"� �!������� �&��� ���� ����� ��"�� ��������� � � ����!���,��� ��� �� � �������
"� &���%�

�
�%�� 	&�� ������������  ���� ������� � ���� ����� )��&��� <���� ��� �7�$� 
7������
6��'&,���&����*� �%3&�� �"� ����� )��&��� �7�5� 
<������&� 9������������� >������� ����
	��&������<��2�*������'��������"�<���� ����7���
�����"����4���������<��2�*���������
/�)���� /������� :���� � )��&��� <������ �7�$� 
;� �������� 1  �� �� ���� ������� � �&��
������� ������� ���2� ����*� )&��&� � � ��������� )��&��� <���� ��� �7�(D� 	��� �����
9�"�� ��������� 9����!����� %� �	&�� ������������  ���� �� �� ������� � ��� ������"� ����� ���
�&�� �� �� �"� �&�� 11<� ,�������� �&��� ��@��� � �&�� �� ��������� ����� �"� 8 ��!��%� 	&��
�� �������������������'��&� ������������������ � �&�� ��'���!�������������&� �����*�
������������������"����)��&����&��7�����'���;�� ��'������1!����,������1  �  ��������?�

��"������� ������Q��3�%�
�
�%�$ ����������!�'� 5!���������*-����-��"6�  �� ����� �&��11<�� �������� �
"������� ���������������#��0� �����'&,���&����)��&� ���������� ������������� *�����)�
������ ������� ���!����'� "��� �� ��#� �"� 1�013� � � � ���� +*3���  .� �� �"� �  ��������
����������� ���!� ���� ���� �&�� ��)� ������� ������� ���2� ����%� � 	&�� ����� ��� �� ��
��.���� � ����� ���,������������ "��� �������������2�� � �)��&����!� ��������� "��� ��
��)���!���������������������������%��7�,@�������"���&�������������  �  ����*�����)�
�� "���� ������ ��������  �&���� � � ����� ���)��&��� �&�� 11<�  �����7�$%� �E��&��� �&��
11<*��&��� ������������ �����"�������!����'��&� ������ ���� ����+0����%�

�
�%�+ 	&�� 11<� 9� ������J � ������ ��� � ��� ��������� ��� �7�$� )���� ����������
"�!����,������� ��������&���������,�������"��&�������������"��� ���������������#��0� ��
��!��������%��
�������� ��"�����!���������&���������������������D�

• ;�� ��2��)���'��� �&��� �&�� L�!�������  ����� �  ������� �&�� ���������� ����
���������"��&�������������J�
����%?��%���

Page 18



                                            �<������'�4��������D���+�����,������$�

• 9�� �� ��� �� ��� �� ����� ��������� �&��� �&�� ��������  ���� )� �  �.����������
���"���,��� ��� �&�� 7������ 6��'&,���&����  ���*� &��  ���D� LR� �&�� 7������
6��'&,���&���� ����� ��� )�����  ������� �&�� ��,������ �"� �&�� 4������� ���
������� �� �������� &����� ��� �&�� �����"���� ���� 7������ ����� �&��*� ,� ��� ���
���������!������*�)���������,���!������  �������,���������'� �&������� ��� ���
���"�����������������������!�����!� ���J�
�����?+�%�

�
�%�3 1��&��'&�&������&�!��������� ��,����������� ��������&��<�����,�����&� ��'��"�
<���� ����7�$�����������������&������� ��������������������2�����*� ��� � ��������&���
&��&��������������������,@�����������&����������"���!�������������� ���,���&��<���%���
9��� ��&���"������� ��������&�����������)��'&������,��'�!�������&�����!� ��� ��"��7�$�
����������������&����������"���!������������ ��2 ����,���'�"��)���%�
�
�%�5 	&�� ������������ ����� ��� � � ,������� ��� � ����� )��&� �&�� 11<� 
��,���� )��&� ��
&�'&��� ��!��� �"� �� ��������� ��!���������� ���� ���!��� � "��� �&�� '������� ��#� �"� � � �
��!� �'��%� � 	&�� 11<� ������"�� � ����� )��&��� �&�� ������������  ���� � � ���� �"� �&����
���������� ����,����������� ��������!������)��"������������������ �&���-��&��4�������
&� � ���������  ������� "�����'� ��� ����!��� �� ��)� �)�� "���� ������  �&���� ��� �����
��@�����'��&�������������� ���*������&��4�������� �������������� ������'������.�� ������
�"� �&�� ����� �&���'&� �&�� 4������� <��'������ ��� ������ ��� ����!��� �&��  �&���%� � 	&��
�!����,������ �"� ���������!��  ��� � ���� � �&��� �&���� � � ��� �!�����&��'� ����� "��� �&��
����������������� ���������!����"�������)��������� �&����� �������"��� ���!��������*�
���&��'&� �&��  ��2��'� �"� �������'� �,��'����� � ��� ����'���� �� � ���������� ������ � � �
����!���%� ����&��� ��"��������� ��'�����'� ������������ ��.�������� � �  �������� )��&�
�&� � ��!��������� ����� ��� � �  ��� ���� )��&��� �&�� 7��5� �,��'������  ������� �"� �&� �
������%�

�
�%�� 9���������������&� ��'*� �&������������&� ����!���������!� ����&� ��'����������
 ��������'�&�'&)�� ���"����������&����������� �������������&� ���"�$3��&��� *��*����
 .����"�/������������� "���� ���������+��� .����"�1��13�������� "���� �����)�����
�� ������������� �������� ��������2�&���������'���������*��&��������������� ���� ��&���
�&� � �������� �&� �� �"� ��!��������� ���� ,�� ����!����� ��� ��!����� �"� �&�� ��������������
���2� ����%� � 9��� �����!�� >� �������� ��!� 4�  �� � ���� �&�� �&� ��'�  �����'�� "��� �&��
����!���� �"� �&�� ��!��������� ����� ��%� � 	&���� ���� �)�� 2��� �&� � � ��� �&��
��!��������D�
�


�� <&� �� �� ����� � � $3�� �� ��������� ���� *� �*����  .� �� �"� /�� �����������
"���� ���������+��� .����"�1�*�1�*�1$*�1+�����13��������� � %�
�
1���&�������"�<&� ��9*����� ������ ����&����&�������������������2������)����,��
����!�����,��<������&�4����4������*�)&��&�  &���� ,�� ���������������� ��� �&��
������������"� ����������"��&� ���%�1� "��������� ������,�������"�M�����)��� �
�&������!�����"������)����,�� ������� "�����&����!��������������'�<&� ���%�
;�)�!��� �&�� �#����� �"� "�����'� ��.������ )���� ����  ������ "���&��� 7%��5�
������,����� �"������!�������� �)��&����&�������"����1����
�� ������4������
����� ��� ��������� ��� <������&� 4���� 4������� ��2��'� �� ,��� "��� ������ :��)�&�
������'�"����4�������:�!�������%�1����������,� ���  ��� ��� ����������������
,��  �,������� ��� ,�� ���� �"� ���5� ����  �,@���� ��� ����� ������'� ������ "���
>��������� ������'� ��������������!�� �"����&����� ��������*��������/� ���  �
4� �� )���� ,��  �,������� ��� �&�� ;����� �"� �&�� 7���&�E� �� ������ 8������� ��

Page 19



                                            �<������'�4��������D���+�����,������$�

<������ &���,�� �&�������"����(*�)��&� ���������� ���  ����� ��� ����������"� �&��
��������7����'����?%�	&� �� ����������������&�!�����)�������,��������'�����%�
	&�� ��.�� ������ �"� �&�� ����� ��.������ "��� �&�� ����!���� �"� �&�� ����� )���� ,��
 ������� �&���'&� �� ����� ������� �'�������� ,��)���� �&��;�)2�� � 	�� �� ����
<������&�4����4������%�
�


��� <&� �� �� ����� � � 3�$� �� ��������� ���� *� �*����  .� �� �"� /�� �����������
"���� ����*��*5��� .����"�1�*�1�*�1$*�1+�����13��������� � ���������� .����"�
������0�� ����������� �������� %�

�
�%�( E��&���'������������'*� �&������������ ���� � �&���<&� ����)����,����� ��������
"�������+�����)������2��$0+����� ����,��������%�	&����� ����������������"����&�����2�
������ �� ��������,���&����!������������2�������� �����<&� ����� �� �������������2����
"���&���+����� *����&��'&����2������������ ���������"��������&� ������!����� ������ %�
�
�%�? 9�� � � �"� ����*� �&�� 9� ������� ���� ���� ,���"��� "���� �&�� �!����,������ �"� �&� �
��"���������)&���&��)� ����)��'���'��&���&� ������� ��� �����&��11<%�

�
�%$� ����������!
7���� ����-���������������8�"�����9�	��-����* ����(�
 ��2 � ���  ����'�&��� �&�� <��2J �  �����'��� ����� � � ��� �����������  ���� �&���'&� �&��
����!���� �"� ��� ����������� +�*����  .� �� �"� /�� ���� /�� ����������� �""���� ����
����"�������'� "���� ����� ������������ "�������� �)��&��� �&��4�� ����4��� �� ���  %� �1�
 ����� ������"� �&�� ������������  ���� 
�%3�&��� �!����� � ����� �&�� ����� ��!�����,���7�5%�
<���� ����7�5� ���� � �&��� ������������ ���������'� �� ���������  �����'��������������
����*���� ����������)����,��'�!���������	�
���
������
�����������	��
����
���
�������������
���������� ���
�� 
���� 
���
��� 
�� 
��� ���������� 
������
���� �
���� ��� ���
��� ��������
�������
	&�� ������� � �"� �&�� �������'� ������������ �������� ��� <9>	<� &�!�� ,���� �� ���,���
�,�!�*�)&����<������47�+��"��&��4����7�����'��� ���� ������%�

�
�%$� 	&��11<� 9� ������J � ������ ��� � ��� ��������� ����7�5�)&���� ������� �)��&�
������ � �"� ����!���,�����*� ������������� '�!��� �!������� �������'� ��� ��!��,������ �"�
 ��������!�� ����������� ��!��������� ���� ������������ �!��� �&�� �����'� �"� ����
<���� ��J � �������� &��� ��� �&������!�����"� �&�������������������2�����%� �	&����)� �
��������&�����'������&�����!� ��� ��"��7�5���
���*�������������)��'&������,��'�!������
�7�5� ����������������&����������� ��"���!��������� ��� � ���!������'%� �	&��������������
����� ���� ���� ���������� � �����)��&��&�����"��������%�

�
�%$� ��������� �!)
�� ��������"� �������� � ���(�  ��2 � ��� ����!��� L�� ����
��		���
�� ��
�� 
��
� ����� ����	�� ��� ����
��	��
�� � ������� ���� �����
������ ����
� ����

����
�����
���		���
������
���������
�����!��	��
�����9�������������)��&��7�$D�7������
6��'&,���&���*��&������������� � ��2��'�����&��'���&��� ���"����������"��'�����������
����������,��������� ������&���)����,������������������,����&������!�����"������"����
4���������<��2%��
�
�%$$ 	&��11<� 9� ������J ������� ��� � ��� ��������� ����7���)��������������� ���!��
�����&���"������������)��'&��� ��,������,��'�!�������&� ����"��������%��9������%�?���"�&� �
������� &�� ��"�� � ��� �&�� L��������,��� ��� � "��� �&�� 4��������� <��2J%� � � 	&��
����������������� ���� ���� ���������� � �����)��&��&�����"����������������������������
���  ������'� �&�� ����!���� �"� �&�� ���2%� � 1� ���� �� � � ������������ )��&��� �&�� 7��5�
�,��'����������������������!� ����"����&����!����������'�������???0�������� ������&��

Page 20



                                            �<������'�4��������D���+�����,������$�

4������� ��� �� ����� �"� ���� ����� ���� �#� ���'� ��� ����� ��� ,������' � ��.������ "��� �&��
4���������<��2%�	&� �� ���.����������� �'���'��"��&���,��'�����%�	&�������������� ����
������� � �*����  .� �� �"� ��� ���0�� ����������� "���� ����� )��&��� <&� �� �*� )&��&� )����
���������&������!�����"��&������<������4������ �����)��&���<���� ����7��%��	&��11<�
 ���� � �&��� �&�� ���� <������ 4������ )���� ,�� �&�� &�,� �"� �&�� ���2*� ��� ������������
�� ������ �&��� )���� �""��� ������������ � "��� &��� 0��� �������'� ��� "���� ����������*�
���������� ��!���������� � �����,�����!��'%������&�����"�������������&����.�������� �
���� ����!���� �"� �&�� ����� ��� 4��������� <��2� ���� ���!����� ��� ����'���&� �%�+?�
��)��� %�

�
�%$+ ����� � �!
'�� 1���������� �������  ��2 � ��� �� ���� �&��� ��!���������
����� �� � ������� ���� ����  �� ���!�� ��� �����"���J � &� ������ �  �� *� ���� �"� )&��&� � �
������"����� �/�)����/�������:���� *���7�&�������1�������>��������)&��&� &�����,��
����'��� �����&���������� �������"� �&��4���������<��2%�	&����������"� ����*� ���,��
���������� "���4��������� <��2� � � *� ��,������ L/J� ��� 9��� �����!��>� �������� ��!�4*�
����������� �/�)����/�������:���� %�

�
�%$3 6���,@������ �)���������!�������� ������"��7�$������&��11<�9� ������������
��������������������*���2��)���'��'��&����&���!���������������� ��������������
�&�� ���!� ��� � �"� �&�� 4���� 7�����'�� ���� ���!���� ��� �""����!�� ,� � � "��� ���� ����
��2��'%����������)��'&��� ��&���"�����,������,��'�!�������&� ����"��������%���

�
�%$5 <���� ����!�%��	��������� ��������������� �����.������� ���!��� � "���
�&�� �"�'������'��"�������������!���2������� �������"�� ��������*���������'��&���������
����������2�����%� �	&�������������� ������� ����!� ��� � "��� �&� ���)� ���2������)&��&�
)������������/�� �������)��&��&��@���������"������������������������6�!���  �� 2�
����%��	&� ������&� �,������������� �����������!������������ �����)� ���� �������
��� ����� ��&������0������&��4����7�����'�%��9��&� �,��������'�� ���� ���2�����������
����&��4���J �7�����'���<�,����	��� �����6��)��2� ��������3������ ��������'����������"�
�&��4���J �7�����'���4�����6��)��2� ��������?%��>� ��������������)� �������"��������&��
�����"����	��� �����7�����'������������ �,���'������������  �����'�����.������������
���,����&�� � �����,�������!�����"���������������!�������� ���������"���%��

�
�%$� 	&��4���� 7�����'��  ��2 � ���  ������ ��  �����'���&�'&� .������� ��,���� ���� �����
���)��2�)&��&�� � ���2������7��(%�(�����47�����"�� �����&����� ����������"���;�'&�
N�������<�,����	��� ��������)��2%��	&� �)����"���������� � �����,������� ��������� ����
����������� )��&� �&�� 6<<�%� � 	&�� ������� ������� ���2� ����� )���� ���!���� �����!���
��������!���*� ������������� ��� �� ����� ��� ���2��'������"����)��&���!�������� � �����'�
"��)��������&���� ���"�<������&�
7&��"����*������&������������"�������������<��2�����
�����  ��!���� )&��&� )����� ���2� 7&��"���� ��� �&�� ����������� ������������ � ��� �&��
����&� �"� �&�� 4���� ��� �����"���%� 9�� ��������� �&�� ���2� ����� )���� ���!���� �����������
���)��2��������������)��������������  ��������&��1$(�1$(5�@�����������>������*���
2��� ���'� ����� &�� ���� ��� <������&%� �	&��11<�  ���� � �&��� �&� � ������ ������ ���!��
!������������"��������������������!������,�������� ������������������'��&��1$(5��������
)��������� ������ ��'� ������ � "��� ���  � ����� ���2 � ,��)���������"���� ���� �&�� ��)�
���������� �"� 7&��"���� ���� ����������� ��!��������� ��� ���'�'�%� � 8!�������
���������"����&��11<�8#�������������<�,�����������������&� ���)�&�'&)������2�)�����
,������!����� ������ ����&�������������-��&���������������&� ��'������ � ���� � �����)��&�
�&� ��� �������� %������&�����"�������������&����������"��&����!���������������&��
&�'&)������)��2�� ����!�����"��������'���&��%33��"��&� �������%��

Page 21



                                            �<������'�4��������D���+�����,������$�

�
�%$( 1��&��'&��&��11<�9� �������&��� �'��"������������� ���'�����'��&�����.�����
�"� �&�� �!������� ���  ������� �&�� ����!���,������ �"� �&�� ���� ����� ����� �� �  ��� ���� ���
�7�(*� &�� ���� �#��������� ��2��)���'�� �&�� ����� "��� ���� ����� ��"�� ���������
�����!����� ����'������������&�������������������2�������������������D�


�� ;�� ��2��)���'� � �&��� ����� "���������  &�"�*� �������'�  �!������� ���� �����!��'�
���� �������"�� ������������� ���������,���&���!����,����!������*���������������&��
�������� �"� �&�� 4���� 7�����'�*� �&�� ������ 	��� ����� <���� ���� �&�� �����"����
	��� �����7�����'�*�)&��&�L���������,� ������&������� ��������J�
����%���$��


��� ;��  ���2 � �"� �&�� L����  ���� �����!����� � ��� �&�� ���� ����� ��"�� ��������J�

����%��$�%���


���� 9�������������������&�� �� �L	&��,��������"��!����������������������� ������ ��� �
���!� ���������&����� �������������'��!��������������������&��*����������!���*��&��
� ���"��&���#� ���'�&�'&)������)��2�)��������!����&���,@����!� ��"��&��<������,����
�&���������� �������������,�����������,�"������!�������������,�'��J�
�������5�%�

�
�%$? 	&�� �����������J � ���!� ��� � "��� �&�� ����� ���� �&���"���� '�!���  ������� ���
����������,���&�� �,��  ����11<*��!����"��������������)��'&������,����������������%�
�
�.�"�����:����"���������3���-�����������������"���������

�
�
�%+� 9�� ���������'� ��� �&�� ����������� � "��� �������'� ���� ���� ��2��'� ��� �&��
�, ������"�����������������"����I�7������11<*��&��9� �������&� � ��'&��������!����
 ���� '�������� ��� ��������� ��� ��������� � "��� �&�� ��� ���������� �"� �������'�
����������� *�������'��&��������������"��&��4����7�����'����!��)%��9������'���&��?�
�"�&� ��������������
1�'����$��&����"����������&���#� �������"��&��6<<�*��&��4����
7�����'�� �� ���� "��������"���*� �&�� ����!���� �������� �"� �&�� 4���� 7�����'�� ���� L�&��
��"������!��� ���� ��"� �����������!�������)&��&�&� �,������������%�
�
�%+� ����&������*� ��� &� � ������� ��� �&��4�������)&���� &��  ��� ���� &� � <�����������
>����4������ � 
+�>������$��&��  �''� ���� �&��� �&��4������� L��������������� �����
)��&���)����"��&��11<������&��� ���"����&��"��� �����!�����!�������,� �������"����
�&��������������"��&��<������&�<���%J��

�
�%+� 1� ��� �����,��� ������� �"� �!������� &� � ,���� ��������� )&��&� &� � "�� ��
��� ������� ���� �&��� ������"���� �&�� ���������� �"� �&�� ������������  ���� "��� �&�� 2���� �"�
��!��������� ��)� ����� ��%� � 1���' �� �&� � �!������� ,� �� ���� �&�� "����)��'� 2���
�������� D�

• �����"���� ���� 7���&)��� 1���� <������'� �����)��2*� ���)����� ��!�� *� >���
���3-� <������&� 7� �����,���:��)�&� 7����� 7��'�� �� 
>��� ���$�� ���� 7��'�� ��

A�������+�����)�������!� �-�<������&�7� �����,���:��)�&��� ���,������7�����
���3�
/�2���1  ������ �%��/��)�����&��*��&� ���������� �&�!���#��������&��
2����  �� ����������������� �����&�������"��������*�������"�����&������������"���
�&�� 7������6��'&,���&���� ���� ������������ �� � ���������� ����� � � ����� �"� �&��
�!������'��)�&��'�����)&��&�,������� ��,�� &�������&��4����7�����'�%�

�

�

Page 22



                                            �<������'�4��������D���+�����,������$�

• �����"������!��������� �����)��2� 8!������� ������*� ��1��� �'�*� 
���?�%��
	&� ��������'�!� ���� ��������������&��,����� ����������"� �&�������������� ����
���� �&�� ���������� �"� ����!����'� ��� ����� )��&� ����� �"�������� )��&� �� ��)� ���2�
����*� ���������� ���2� ���� ������ ������� ��"������� � � ����� ��� �&��
���&�����'�����������������"�/�)����/�������:���� *�)&��&�"��� �������"��&� �
�������'������������-%�

• �����"���� >� �������� �����)��2*� ��1� �� �'�*� 
���?�%� � 	&� � �������
 ����"������� ��"�� � ��� ����� )��&��� �&�� �������'� ������������ ��� �&��  �������
���������7������������%�� 9������������*���"�������� ����������&��L����������"���
�� ���,���!�����0 ������ ��������������������&���'&�&�'&�.������*���!���������
�"� �&�� &�'&���  ���&� ����  ���&� �� �� "����'�  ���� � �"� �&�� ������� ������J%� � 9��
��������*� ��"������� � ������ ��� �&�� 7������ ������4������ L�&���)���� "���� �&��
�����"���� ,��)���� �&�� �������������� �� ��������� ����� ���� �&�� ��)���������
"�������� �����&�����'�J%��	&����������� ����� ���� �������������� � ��&���������
,������!�����)��&��� �&������������������*�)&��&� ������������#���� ��  �&����
)��&� �� ���'�� �"� &�� ��'� ���� � ����  �F� *� �� ������ ������� )��&� �� ��#����� �"�
�����������'������������������ ���������� � ���������)��������������2%��
	&����� ��� ����'����&� � ��������'�����'��&����!������������7������)��&��&��
�#� ���'� ���������'��� ������������� �����<������&�9�������������>�����������
	��&����'��<��2%�

• 7�����'��� ;�� ��'� ����� 1!����,������ 1  �  ����� 
���?�� 
7;�11�%� � 7����
��"������� ��Q��3� �  �  � � �� ������� �"� ����� )��&��� �&� � �������'� ������������
������������&��)� ���"�/���� �����%��	&��7;�11�<�����1  �  ���������� � �
�&����������� ���������������"������)�����' �������,������!���������&� � �����
)��&� ��� � �������� ����!���� ����� �"� ���?0���+%� � 9�� ��������*�  ���� ��"�������
��Q��(� )��&��� �&�� 7;�11� �  �  � � ��� ����� �"� ����� )��&��� �&�� �������'�
������������ ������������ ��� �&��  ���&� �"� ����� ��� <������&� 9�������������
>�����������	��&����'��<��2%��	&��7;�11�<�����1  �  ���������� � ��&���
�������� ���������������"������)�����' �������,������!���������&� � �����)��&�
���� ������������!����������"����+0���+%�7�����'���;�� ��'������1!����,������
1  �  ����� ���?� 
 ���� ��"������� ��Q��(�� �&��� ���� ��������� �������'�
��� ��������� %��	&� ���!�������,� ���������� ���"�������&�������"��������
7������ 1���� 1������ <���*� )&��&�  ��'&�� ��� �����"�� ���� ������� �&�� 4����
7�����'��1������ ����?�"��������"��������7�����%�

�%+$ 	&� ���!�������,� ���������� �����)��'&������&���������,��������������������"�
�&�������������%�

	-�������������-��"�.�������������-���������������"��-������������-��
�����

�%++ E&�� �� ���� ������ � ���� �� ��!��� "��� "������ ��� ���������*� �&�� ���������� &� �
���!����� ��� ��������!�� �� �������� ������� ��������� ��� ����� ���� &�)� �&�� !� ���*�
�&���'&�.�����������"�����"���!���������������,����&��!������ ���%�

�

�

Page 23



                                            �<������'�4��������D���+�����,������$�

�%+3 9�� � � ��2��)���'��� �&��� �&�� ��!��������� �"� �&� �  ���� )���� &�!�� ��  �'��"������
�������������� ��"� ���� ���������!� ���� �����'�)��&����&������������"��&�� ���%�	&����
)����,���#��� �!������ ��"���)�&�� ��'����,��&��&� ��9������&� ��99%�	&����� ���������
�"��&�������������������2������)����&�!�������!�� �������������&���������������!� ���
�����������&���������"��&��!�����%�

�%+5 �""���� ���� ������&����&���'&��&�� �� ���!���� �'���"��&����)�&�� ��'����� �
���� �  �������� ����� ������������  ��!��� *� ����)��&�������������� ��� ��  �������� ��� �&��
������ ��"��&���� �'��������� ����������"��&�����2������������!��������������#��� ���
)&���� ��� �� ��!��� >����� �  ��'�*� �&� � ������� ���� ,�� ������ ��� ���� ����� ���� ,��
 �'��"�������� ��!�� �%� 9�� ��������*� �&�� ������������� ���� �����'����� �� ����� � �"� �&��
����� ����,�� ������ ��� �&���'&� �&������!�����"� ����)��������������2%����,�������
�&���"���*� �&�� !� ���� ���������� �&�� ����������� �����&���������"� �&�� ��������� � � ����
��� ������� ,�� �""���� � ��� ,��  ��  �'��"������ ��� )������� �� ��"� ��� �"� �&�� �������'�
��������������2��'���������������&��)�����,���"�� ��"��&� � �&����������"����)��&����&� �
������%� 9�����*� �&� �� )���� ������ � �� �� ��� ������� ,�� �&�� 11<� 9� ������� )&��
��2��)���'����&�����!����������"��&�������������� ��������&�������������������2�
�����)����,��&�@� ��"����
 ���������������,�!��%�

�%+� 4��������'��  �� ��"���� ���*��&��,�����,�� &���"��������������� �����"�$��K�
3���)�����' �����&�������
��&��)��&���<<7$�&� �,���� ���� �����,��'��������)��&���
�&�� 6<<�� )&��&�  ���� � �&��� ������ <������'� 1��&������ �  &�����  ��� ���� �&���� �)��
�������&����&�� ��'���� ���������"����������������� ����� %��7�����'����,@����!����%��
��� � ��� �������� �&�� &�'&� �� ��� ���� �������,���)��&� �&�� ����������"� ��� ��������!��
��!��'� ��!��������%� 4���� 7�����'�� ������� 47��%��  ���� � �&��� ��!����������� �� ,��
����!����� ��� �&�� ������������ ����� "���*�  ����*� ��#� ���� ��� ���� ��� ��������� ��� �� �
���������������!������&�����'&,���&���J �������%�

�%+( 	&�� �  ��� �"� ��� ���� )���� ,�� ������ )��&� �&���'&� �&�� �� ��!��� >����� �
 �,��  ��� %� �""���� � ��� ����� �&��� �&�� ��������!�� ��� ���� ��!�� � ��� �&��  ���� �������
��� � �����)��&� �&�� ��� ���� ��!�� � ��� �&�� ���������� !�������%� �:�!��� �&��  � �����,���
����������"��&�� ���������&�����2��"������ ���,���&�����  ��������)��&��&����������"�
��!�������������� ��*��&����� ����� ���2�������,���������,���������������������)��&�
7�����'����,@����!����%������4����7�����'���������47��%�%�

�%+? �""���� � ����  ��� "���� �&��� �&� � ��!���������)���� �������)��&�4���� 7�����'��
<������47�(�:���� �����)&��&� ���� ��&���L��!�������������� �� �)���������!���&��
.�����������.���������"�����  �,���'���� ����J%�E&�� ���&����!���������)������ ���������
��  ��"����!�������)���*������
������  �,����������� ���*� ���)�������!�������������  �
��������'�������
$(%5��;1���"��&� ����!��� ������!�������)������������������!���&��
.��������"��&��'���� ����%�

�%3� 9�� � ������� �&��� �&�������������,����"�  �'��"����������)����� ��,�� &��� ���� �
���� &��'���) � ��� �&��  ���%� 9�� ����������� )��&� 6<<�� ����'���&� ��(� ���� 4����
7�����'�� <������ 47�(%+*� �� ���������� � � ������������ ��� �� ���� �&��� �&�� ������ �
 �,������� �&���'&� �&���� ��!���>����� ������  ���2�� ���.��������!� ���� "��� �&��
��������������������������"�2������� �'��"���������� ������&����&����� ����������������
�"�&��'�,��2 *���������� �� ������ ��"�&��'�,��2 ����������'� �������!����������� ��"�
����*�)&���!�����  �,��%�

Page 24



                                            �<������'�4��������D���+�����,������$�

�%3� �""���� � �&���"���� ��� ����� �&��� �&�� ��!��������� � � ����,��� �"� ,���'�
������������&���'&��� ��!���>����� �1����������� ��� � �����&��!�������������)��&�
��������������� �47��*�47��*�47�(�����47$+��"��&��4����7�����'�������&��4������J �
�������� �� �'�� 7������������� <������'� ��������� 
���?�*� �������� ��!���������
:�������� �7�������������<������'����������
���?������������� ��������!� ��� ��"�
�&��6��������<������'�<�����������)��2%�

	-�������������-��"�.�����������������*-������*������������
�
�%3� �""���� � ��� ���� ��� ����� �&��� �&�� ����� ��� ��!��������� )���� �������
 �'��"�������� ����� �&�� �� ��������� �������� � �"� ����,�� ��������� � ���� ��� �&��
 ������������ ����� �,��)�����&���#� ���'� ���������'���!��������������&�� ���*��&��
�#����� �"� '����� ���� �����'� �&��� )���� ,�� ��������� 
� � ���� ������� ��� �&�� ���� �����!��
>� ��������� ���� �� �� �&�� �&��'��'� ����'���&�*� )��&� ���&� �"� �&��  ���� ,���'�
 �'��"�������� ��)��� �&��� �&��  ���������'� ���� � ����  ��������� "���� ��@�����'�
�� �����������!���������,��� ��,�� &���&��'���) %�
�
�%3$ 	&�� � ���� � �"� �&�� ��!��������� �&��� ������ &�!�� ��� ������� ��� �� ���������
�������*�  ��&� � � ��� �� ���� �� �������� ��� ��� "���� ��!��������� ��� ��������*�
���������� ��'&������������ �  �� ������������������ ����� ����� �  �� *�����,������'�����
�&���'&� �&�� ���� ������ �"� �������'� ��������� %� ��� �&� � ,� � � �&�� ��!���������
����� ���� �������� ����������&�!��������������,��������������&���� �����������������
�"����'&,�����'���������� �������� ��"�������2*���� �*���� ����������'&����������������
���,�������� ���� ����������,���������,��%�

�
�%3+ �""���� ���� ������&����&����!��������������� �)��&���������4����7�����'��
������� �47��*�47�(�����47$+*��&��4������J ����������� �'��7�������������<������'�
��������� 
���?�*� �������� ��!��������� :�������� � 7������������� <������'�
��������� 
���?�� ���� �&�� ������� � ���� ���!� ��� � �"� �&�� 6�������� <������'� <������
�����)��2�

	-�������������-��"�.���������������-��-�*-+� ����+��(�
�
�%33 <���'���&� $�� �"� �&�� 6<<�� ��!� � � �&��� ���� ��!�������� � �&��� '��������
 �'��"������������ ��"���!������ &�����,�� ���������,����	��� �����7������������
	��� �����1  �  ����%�<��� ��������� ��� � &�������2�����������"�)&��&��D�
�

�� 	&�� ������������ � "���  � �����,��� ���� ����� ���� � &�!�� ,���� ��2��� ���

��������'� ��� �&�� ������� ���� ��������� �"� �&��  ���*� ��� ������� �&�� ����� "���
��@������� �������"�� ��������-�


��� 7�"������ ����,�������  �����&�� ��������,����&��!���"�������������-�����

���� 9����!����� � ���� ,�� �������2��� )��&��� �&�� ���� ����� ���)��2� �&��� �� ��

�""����!���� ������ �&��  �'��"������ ������ � �"� �&�� ��!��������%� ��!���������
 &����������,�����!�����������"� ���������� �����'����� �)&�����&���� ������
��������!�������� ��"���!������������� �!���%�

�
�%35 1�������'��*������������	��� �����1  �  �����
	1������	��!���<����
	<��&�!��
,���������������� ��������"��&� �������������)&��&�����,���  �  ���� �"����) D0�
�

Page 25



                                            �<������'�4��������D���+�����,������$�

	��""���>�������'�
�%3� 1�������������""�����������'��#���� ��&� �,�����������2����������������  �  �
�&�� ������� �"� �&�� ��!��������0�������� ���� � 
,��&� <&� � � �� ���� ��� ����� �&��
�����������"�,��&��&������������ �����'���&�'&)������)��2 %��
�
�%3( 	&�� ���������� &� � �  �  ��� �� ���,��� �"� �'����� @������� *� )��&� ��� ������'�
�  �  �����������"����5�������"������������"�����%�9���� ������"��&��������� � *��&��
<������&�4����4������������  ������L71	��6J�������)� �� �����������������&��
��0������'��""��� ��&���)������� ������&��!����� ����������@������� �� ����� �����"��&��
��� ����������"��&������*��&�����!� �����"�)&��&�)� ����������)��&����&��������� � %�
	&�� @������� � )���� �&��� �  �  ��� � ��'� �&��  ���� ,� �� �9679:� ���� 	�167=	�
����� ��&���)����� ���"����&�����5��� � %�
�
�%3? 1��&��'&�4�����������!���������
����!���"�����&�������"��������7������
11<� ����!���� �����)��2�� )� � ��������� )��&��� �&�� ��������'� "��� �&�� �  �  �����
���� � �"� ���5� ���� ����� 
�� ������ 4�����*� 6���&�E� �� N�������*� 	����� 7�������
<��2�*� ������"� �&� ��  ��� � ���� L���������J� ���� �&���"���� �&�� ����� �����"�  ��&�&� �
�� ����������&�����""�����������'�,���'��!�������,� �%�����&�����������  ��������&� �
,�������������� ������"������� &�"�� "����&��<&� ����
���5���  �  ����������� ��&��
	��!���<����)����� �����,������� J���"�������2�)� ���&�� ���������,� ������%�;�)�!���
��������� � 
�������$�O� "��� �� ��������� ,���'� �����,���������"� �&��	��!���<���� ����
��������� �������&�!��,�������������"���<&� �������� �� ��&������������"��&�������)����
����� ��� �&��  ���� ,���'� ,������  ��!��� ,�� ���� ���� � �"� ���� ����� ��������'� ��,����
���� ����%� 	&�� ��������� �"� �&�� ���2� ����� )����� �� �� �� ���� ��� ����� �"� �&�� �������
������������ �,���'���  0,��&�������3�O�����������&� �,����������������&� ����������%�
�
�%5� E&�� �� �&�� �������'� ������������  �,������� � �  ��2��'� �������� �������'�
�����  ���� "��������"� �&����!��������� &�)������&�� ����>� ����������!�4�
)&��&�
������� � �&�� �����*� �� ��������� �� ���'� �#���� �� �������2��� "��� �&�� ���2� �����
��!�������&����&��������� ���"�����!����)�����,�����&�&�'&����&�����!� �'���,��,��&�
<������&�4����4������������&�����������%�4�� �.����������&� �,�����'�����)��&��&��
���������� �&��� <������&� 4���� 4������� )����� ,�� ,� �� ������� ��� ����!��� �&�� ����%�
	&���"������:�������� ���������������)�����,������ ���)&��&������ ��&����������"�
��!����������&���������2������������������&������!�����"��&������������2�����%�	&��
��������"���!����������&�������,������������)��&�����&�������)�������������,��
�����������,���������2��'�������������""�����������'��"��&����������&�'&)������)��2�
)��&��&������� �����"���!������������""��%�

�
�%5� ��� �&�� ,� � � �"� ��������� �"� �&�� ������ &�'&)��� ���)��2� 
�&�� ���� � �&�� ������
���)��2� ������ ������������ )��&���� �&� �� ������ � ,���'� ��� ������� � � ,���'�
L �!���J�������� �""����������,����"����� ��&���)��������������!��,��� �&���*����������"�
$3��&��� � ��������� ��� � �������"� �&�� "�� �� �&� ���"� �&����!��������� ����'�)��&�
�*����  .�� �"� ����������� � � � ���� +���  .�� �"� ������� � �� ��� ������ ��� ������� ��
 � �����,������'&,���&���%�	&�����""�����������'�)��2�)� ��&���"�����������2���,��
�&����������������&� �,� � %�

�
�
�
�

Page 26



                                            �<������'�4��������D���+�����,������$�

�%5� /� �������������!��� ����� ���� *� �&����!� ��� "�� ���&� ���"� �&����!���������
'������� � ��(� !�&������� ���� � �����'� �&�� ������2� 
��� ����!�� � ���� �+(���������� ��
�����+5�
�$(�����!�� �������(���������� ������&����%�	&� �������� �������������"�+3��
�)�0)��� ���� � ��� �&�� ������'� ���� +(�� �)�0)��� ��� �&�� �"�������� "��� �&�� "����
��!��������� �������� 
�&�� ��������  ��� ���������� �� ����� �����"������� &�"������
��������� ��������  0,������ �%�

�
�%5$ 1 ������������,�!�*��&������������&� ��  �  ��������,����"��'�����@������� �
,��&�����&������������ �����'�����������)��2 �������5���������%�1� ��������"��&��
�� ��� ��"��&� ���  �  ���� �"������&��"��&��@������� ������ �"����) D0�
�
>�������A��������0��
�%5+ 	&���� ��� ��"��&����������'���� ��������2���"���,��&����5���������� &�)�
�&��� �&�� @�������� � � ��������'��!��0��������� ��� ����  �������J � �����'� �&�� ��� ���� ���
���2����""���&��� *�)��&��&���� �� �'��"������.���� ���������� �,���'��#�������������
�&��1$(5� ���&,������������&�����>��������������
�&�� �������,���'��������������
���'� ���������'��&��������2�%�
�
�%53 9�� ������ ��� ���!���� �� ������������� ��,� �� �  �  ����� �&�� ���������J � ���""���
��� ������� &� � ��������� �&�� ��!��������� ���� � �  �������� )��&� ��!���������
����� �� ��&���)�������@���������,������!�����)��&����&�������"��������7������11<�
"����#������
 ��&�� ��&���� ������4�������"����&��������!���  �  ��������� ��"����5�
��������%�

�
�%55 �	&�� �� ��� � �"� �&�� ���5� �� �� ��������� �&��� �&���� )����� ,�� ��  ��'&��
�������������������������'���������� ����>�������A��������� ����� �����"��&��<&� ����
���� %�;�)�!���,���#������'��&��!����� �4�����������!��������� ��� �
 ��&�� ��&��
�� ������4������� ��� ���� ,��  ���� �&��� �&�� ���� � �  ��������)��&� <&� �� ��)����� &�!��
������� ������� ����� �&�� ���������� �"� �&�� @�������� 
@� �� $3� ����������� ���� � ��� �&��
�� �,�������0 ���������'� �&��������2�����$������&��)� �,������""0 ���������'� �&��
���%�

�
�%5� 	&���� ��� ��"��&��������� �*�
)&��&�������� ��&����� ����������"��&�������*�
����������&���)&�� ���&����������"����""���� ��'��&�����)��2�&� �,���������� ���
����
��� �&�� ����� ���� �"� 4��������� ��!���������  ��� �*� �&�� ��!��� �"� ���'� ����� ����
.�����'��#������������� �&�� @�������� � ��������&�'������� �&����&��� ������"���� ��� �&��
���5�P�4�����������!����������  �  ����������
)&��&��  ��� ���������� &�"�����
���!���� �� ������������� ��,� �� �  �  �����%� 	&� � � � ��2���� ��� ,�� �&�� �� ���� �"� ���""���
� ��'���&�������� ���������&��@������������������������'�������������������5%�E&���� �
�� �� )���&� �����'� � � �&��� �&�� �� ��� � �"� �&�� ����� �� � � �������2��� ,��&�)��&� ����
)��&���� �&�� ����� ,���'� ��� ������  &�)� ������� ��""������� ��� ���� � �"� �&�� ��������'�
��������� ����>������%�	&� � � � ��2�������,�����������������������������,���'���������
����&��1$(5�
� ������������ �����"��&�� ��������������"��&��������,���'���2��0���,��
���""���)&��&�&�����0��������� �)&��������&�����)��2��������������!�����&���#� ���'�
.���� ����>������%�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 27



                                            �<������'�4��������D���+�����,������$�

��������������9�����&��'��
1$(�@���������
�%5( 1 ��#������*� �&���� ��� � "��� �&� � @�������� &�)���� ������ �� ������'� ����� ���
�&��!����� � ������� � �&���&�!��,�����  �  ��*��������������)��&��&�� ��������������"�
�&�� ����� � � ���""��� ���!�����'� ��� �����"���� "���� �&�� 8� �� �"� �&�� 4���� 
<�������*�
<��� ���2��������0����� �����'��&����)����2���������&����&����&���'&�>�����������
����'� �&�� 1$(5� �� �����'� ��� ��� ������ �� ��� ���""��� "��) � �&���'&� ������� �������
9�����&��'�%�;�)�!��� �&�� �� ��� � �"� �&����������'� ��� � ��������� �&��� �&�� @��������
)���� ��������� �����������)��&��� �� � �&���������� ��������� ,��&� ��� �&�� ���5� ���� �����
�  �  ��������� %�
�
>�� &�>��� �
�%5? 	&� � @�������� � � �������� ��������'� ,������ �� � ��������� ���� ��� �.�������
�""���� ���� ������&����&�������� �����"��) ��� �����'�"�����&����!���������)���������
������������������������������'���������� *�)��&��&���� �� �'��"���������,��� �,���'�
�#�������������<������&������
 ���&,�����������&��1$(�
)� �,�������������&� �
����&��@�������%�
��
�%�� ;�)�!������� �����������&���������� ��"��&��,� �������� �����*��&� �@��������� �
����������������'���� ������������������&���������������2����""���&��� %�1� �������
�"� �&�� ��!��������� ������ � &�'&��'&� � �&���)&��� ��������� ��� �&�� �����  ��!�����
"��) *� �&�� ���� � '��������� ��� ���5� 
<&� �� 1�� �"� �&�� ��!���������� �.���� � ��� ���
��������"�@� ���%$5O�����&����������%$�O�����&����%�9���&��������� � �
)&��&���������
�&�����!� �����"��&���������&� �������� ������� ������%5�O�����&����������%+�O����
�&�� ��%� 9�� �� ����� �"� �&��6<<�� �&� �� ������ � ���� ���� ��� ������� ��� ,�� L �!���J*�
������������� � � �&�� �  �  ����� )��2� ������� � ��!���������  ��� � )&��&� ���� ����
����������  ��&� � � �&�� �� ������ 4������ ,��� �� ��� � �&��� �&�� �� ������ ��������!��
������ ������  �  ���� ���������� ��� �&��6<<�%�����&���������������,������ � �,���'�
 ��'&�� "���� �&� ���!��������� ��� "����  �����'��� ���� ����� ��"�� ���������)��&��� �&��
����*����&��������'�����&� �������� �
�&� �� ������ �����������&���� ��� ��"��&�������
�� ��)��&��&������� �����"��&�������)&��&� &�) ������!����� ����>�� &�>��� �*�����'�
)��&�����,� ��	��!���<����
�
<������&� 9�������������>�����������	��&����'��<��2�
A��������)��&�E�������<������
������
�%�� 	&���  �  �����)��2��������2���"����&��������'������
���5���������� ��&���
�&�� @�������� ������� � �!��0��������� ��� ���� �"� �&�� !����� �  ������� � �&��� &�!�� ,����
��������%�
�
�%�� 	&�� �� ��� �  &�)�  ���� ��� �����,��� .���� � �"� ���""��� "�����'� ��� �&��
�������&� � ��� �&�� @�������*� )��&� �&���� ��  �'��"������ ���,��� � ,���'� �#����������
�����'� �&�� ������2�&������� �&��	�!� ���2������ 
7���&�� �������&� ��� �&�� @��������
)&���� �� ��#����� .����� �"� 333� L��  ��'��� ���� ���� J� &� � ,���� ��������� )&��&�
�.���� ������.��������'�&��"��!���$%$2�%�����&������""���.���� ������� ���������������
�&��E������� <������ ����� �������&� �����'� �&�� ��� ���2� 
+$�� L��  ��'��� ���� ���� J�
)&��&��.���� ������.������"��%�3
��%�

�
�
�
�

Page 28



                                            �<������'�4��������D���+�����,������$�

�%�$ 9��  &����� ,�� ������ &�)�!��� �&��� �&�� �� ��� � �"� �&�� ��������'� )��2�
�������2��� ������� � ���� � "���� ��!��������� ����� ��� )��&��� �&�� ����� )&��&� � �
����&�������������������������%�4����������&������� �����"��&� ������ �'���������,��
�&������� ����� ������4������"����&�������"��������7�����������"����#�����*���� ���
��� �����,�����������"����""�������&�����)��2�� �����,���, ��!���"�����&���� ��� ��"�
�&��>������� �� ���!������ ��)&��&��#����� ��&���� ������4���������� %�

�
�%�+ 9�� ������ ��� �!������� �&�� ��������� �  �� � ��� �&�� <������&� 9�������������
/� ���  � <��2� @�������*� �&�� ���������� � � ����� ��'� ��� �����!������  �&������� �&��
1$(5� )&��&�  ��2 � ��� ������ �� �&�� ��������� �"� �&�� ��'&�� ����� �����E������� <������
����� "�����&��1$(5�,���#������'� ��� ����� �&������������ ��!������,������#�������%�
	&�� �� ��� � �"� ��  �� ���!���� �� �� �������2��� ��� �  �  � �&�� ������� �"� �&� �  �&����
��!��� ��&����&����)�����,����� ������ �� ������""���.���� �����&���������&� �����&��
@���������� ������&������� �����"��&�����""�����!����� ��  ��������)��&�<&� �����"��&��
��!��������� 
�&�� �� ��� � ��������� �&��� �&�� @��������)����� ��������  ��������� ��� �&��
,� �� ��������� �%� 1��� �"� �&�� ����� ��.������ ��� ����!��� �&� �  �&���� "��� � )��&��� �&��
�#������"�;><8�����)����,������!�����,��<������&�4����4��������&���'&���"���������
������,������ ��������&���'&��&��7%��5�1'�������%

�
�%�3 	&���� ��� ��"��&��������� � ���!��� ��&��������,���������"��&����)����������
�&�� ����� ��� 1$(5� �����!������  �&���� ����� ����� � ��� �����!������ ��� �&��
���������� �"� �&�� @�������� )&��� ��������� ��� �&�� ���5� /� �*� �� ����� �� '�������
����������� �"� ��!��������� ,���'� ��� ������� ��� �&�� ����� �  �  ����� ����%� 	&��
����!��� �"� �&�� ���� � �  �������� )��&� �&�� �� ������ 4������ �����!� � �&��  ���������
"���&���)&����������������&�����5�/� �%�

�
7����1���  �A��������
�%�5 	&�� �� ��� � �"� �&�� ���""�����������'�)��2� ��!���� �&��� �&� � @�������� ������� �
)��&��� �� � �&���������� ��������� ��� ����  ������� � �  �  ��� )��&� �������� .���� � ����
����� ����,��&��&���������������2����""���&��� %�
�
<���� ���A������������&��7���&���������"��&�������
�%�� 1  ��������)��&��&������!�����"��&�������� ��&���������������������)�@��������
��� �� S�  ���&���� ���� )&���� ��� ���� � ,��&� ������� ������� ����� ���� 6�!���  �� 2�
����%�E&�� �� �� ������,���� ������� )� � �  �  ��� ��� ��� �������� !�� ���� �"� �&�� 	1*�
 �, �.����� ��������'� �"� ��  �'���� ��� ���  ���� � �����'������ ����� ������� ���
�����!������ ��� ��������� )&��� ��������� ��� �&�� ������,���� ������� ���&��'&� �&��
�� ��� � �"� �&�� ��������'� )��2� �������2��� "��� ,��&� ������ � ������"����  �'��"������
����������  �� �����&��������  �  ���������%�	&� �� ��������#���������� ������'��&��
������� �"� '��)�&� �������� )��&��� �&�� �����"���� ����� ���� � �  ���� ���""��� �&���
���������� � � � �&�� 1$(5� � � ��2���� ��� ��0������ ����'� ����*� �&� � )���� �������  ����
�������������������� 
��,���� ������������>������� A�������%� 9�� � ��� ��)���&�&�'&��'&���'�
�&���������&����&������� ���@�������������� ��  �  ������!���������!���"�������� �"���
,��&� ���� ����� � ���� ����� � � ��� �&� � ��������%� 	&�� ��� ��������� �"� �&� � @�������� � �
��2���� ��� ��.����� ����� ��� ���� �&�� �)��� &��� �"� <44%� 	&�� ��.�� ������ �"� �&�� �����
��.������ "��� �&�� ����!���� �"� �&�� ����� )���� ,��  ������� �&���'&� �� ����� �������
�'��������,��)�����&��;�)2�� �	�� ������<������&�4����4������%���
�
�
�

Page 29



                                            �<������'�4��������D���+�����,������$�

4���<��2��'�
�%�( 1 � �&� � � � ��� �������� ������������)��&� ���� ������ � ,���'� �� ��!��*� !���� �������
������� &� � ,���� ���!����� ,�� �&�� ���������� ��� �� ����� �"� ���� ���2��'� ������ "����
 ����"���'� �&�� �!������ ���,�� � ,���'� ���!����%� 
	&��  �,������� 	��� �����
1  �  �����  ���� � �&��� ���?�  ���� � ���� ����� ��� �!�����*� ��(�� )��&��� �&�� "�� ��
��!����������&� ��%�	&���"����!����� ���������� ��������������������,�������&���
��� ���� '����� �"� ��� ���� �������'� ��� �&�� � ������'������ �"�  ��&� 
4��� <��2��'�
>���'������7�����'��%�
�
�%�? 9�� ����������� )��&� �&�� ���&�����'�� � �  ��� ���� )��&��� �&�� ��!���������
:�������� � 7<�*� �&�� ���������J � ���""��� ��� ������� &� � ����������� �&�� �#� ���'�
����  �,�������"� �&�� ����,����,���� ���� ����������&� � �����&� � �&���,���������������
�&����#����� ������� �"����&�����0�� ���������� � �� �����������'�����������%�	&� �
&� � �� ������ ��� �� ���� ���2��'�  �������� �"� ��  ����� ���� +��  .%�� "��� �&��
������������""��� � ���� ��  ����� ���� $5�  .%�%� "��� �&�� ������� � � %� ;�)�!��� �&� ��
 ������� ����������������&������������������������������� ����<&� ��19%�

�
�%(� 	&�� ��������� �"� �&�� ����� &� � �&�� ���������� ���  �'��"�������� ������ �� �&��
����  �,�������"��&�� ����� ������,���������"��&�����2����������'�)��&�����)�<��2�����
����� ��������&��8� ���"��&��4����)������ ���������'������ ���"��&�����2������,����,����
���� ����%�	&� �&� �,������� �������,�� �&�� ����������)��&� �� ��)���  ���������"� ����
���2��'� ,���'� ����� ��� "��� �&�� ����������� ������� � 
��  ����� ���� ��$�  .%�%�� ����
������� ������� � 
��  ����� ���� ��3�  .%�%�� �"� "�����  ����� ����� �&�� ����� &� � ,����
��� �������%�E&��� ��� ������� ����  � ,��&� ��!��������� �&� � *� �&�� ��!��� �"� ����
���2��'� ����� ��� ���  ��!�� �&�� ������� ���� ����������� "���� ����� � �)���� ,���)� �&��
��#�����  ������� � � � ��������� )��&��� �&�� ��!��������� :�������� � 7<�� ���� � �
�&���"������� ��������������,��%�

�
�%(� 	&�� ��!� ��� �&� ��'� ����� ��������� �������� � �&��� ����� ����� �"� �&�� ����� �"�
����������� ����� 
��� �&��  ���&� �"�E������� <������������)���� ,�� ��!������� �����'�
<&� �� 1�%� ;�)�!��� �&� �� ��!��������� ���� � ����  &�)�� ��� ,��  ��!��� ,��  �!�����
���'�� ��������� ���� ���2��'� ��������� � ���� �&���"���� �������� � � �#���  ��� ,��
�""���� ��&����&� ���������&� � ��"�����������������������������)����,���!��0���!�����
��� ���� � �"� ���� ���2��'� �"� �&� �� ���� ���2��'� ��������� � ���� ��� �������� ��� �&����
��������*� ����������'� �&�� ��� � ���� �,@����!� � �"� �&�� 	<� ���� ������'� ��� �� '�������
���""��� ������� ����� �&�� ������ &�'&)��� ���)��2%� ������ � )���� �&���"���� ����� ��� ,��
 �,�������������������!���,���&��������<������'�1��&����������� ������'�&�)��&��
� ���"� ��&����� �)����,�����������������'����������������� �����&����&����� ��������
���2��'��!��0���!� ���%�4�������� ����������������������!����&� ��������'������4���
<��2��'�>���'������7�����'�*�	��!���<��������4���<��2��'%�

�
�%(� E��&���'��������&�� ���� ������ ������ ��!���&��������*� ��� � �������������
�&����&����� ��,���� �������������������)�����'�
���������&������������ ��������������
�� �����&����&����� ���'����������!����"� ���� %�9��� ���������������������)&��&������
�����&� �� ���� �)����,����������������!���������������L;�'&)���>�������������<�,����
8#��� �J�
;><8�%�9"����� ��&����������&�����	��""�����'��������������)����,����.�����%�
	&� � ������������)������� �����������������&�����0 �������������2��'������ ���
���&�������'��&�����2������������E�������<����������%�

�
�

Page 30



                                            �<������'�4��������D���+�����,������$�

�%($ 9��� ��������&����&����!����"��������2��'� ��!��'��&���� ������������� �)����,�����
����������� )��&� �&�� �����!���  ������� *� )��&� �� ������ �"� �*+?+�  ���� � "��� �&��
������������!���������
�&� � �1������1�������������� �"����) D0�

�
��5�����,������� �K���5� ���� ������ ���������"��� ��������������
�+���)��
���������,������� �K��*+?+� ���� ������ ���������"��� ���� ���������%�

�
�%(+ 9�� )����� ������� "���� !��)��'� �&�� �� �'�� 4��� �  �,������� �&��� �� ���'��
��������"��&���������2��'� ��!��'��&���� ���������������� �)����,�� ����������0 ������
)��&����&����!��������%�1 ��&� �� ���� �)����,����������)��&����&����������&�'&)���
�&����������,�������������������!��������������� %��
�
�%(3 9�������� ��� �������� �&��� ���"� ������0 ������ 2��, ���� �������2��'����!�����
)��&��� �&����!��������� 
�&���� ���� �����,����"� ���'�������������  ��� �)��&��� �&��
����� )&��&� '�������� ��� �����,��� ������� "��� ���� ���2��'�  ��&� � � �����"����
;� ������*� ��� � � ������������ �&��� �&������������ "���� �&�����!� �����"� ��4����������
<��2��'� T���� "��� �&�� ������� ��!��������%� 	&� � )���� �� ���� �&��� �������� � "����
�&� �����'���������� �)��&����&�����������������������������2�)��&����&���� ���������
 ����� �)&��&���2�0����&��7������6��'&,���&������!��������%�

�
�%(5 1� ������ �"� +3�  ���� � &�!�� ,���� ����� ��� ���  ��!�� �&�� ���� <������ ��!��'�
4������)&��&�� ���� ��������������,��%��""���� ���� ������&����&��������,���������
��� ������� �&� � ���,��� ��� ������ ��� ���!����  ���� ����&� ���2��'� 
� � �&�� ������� � �
��2�������,��!� �����,�� �&��� �������'��� ���'���� �����%�

�
�������
�
�����������������2������;�'&�7������
�%(� 1 ������������,�!�*������0��0������� ���'��#���� ��&� �,�����������2���,��
<44�����&� ���!�������&���� ���"�����!����'��&�������)�����,��"�������#��  ��"��&��
������� ���!��� ��� ������"���� ,�� �&�� ���������%� ����&������� �"� �&�� ���������� &���
����������)��&��&������!�����"��&��������&����&����)�����&�!��,�������"�����'�"���
�&� ��L �"������� ��� J����������)��&����&��	��!���<����)&��&*�������� ��"�����!����'�
�&�� '��)�&� �������� )��&��� �����"���*� ���� @� �� � � ���������� � � �&�� �&� �����
��"�� ��������������!����� � ��&�� ��&������%�
�
�%(( �����"��&�������������!�� �,�&�����&�������"����&�������)� ������ ������"�
��!�������� ������'� "��)��������&���� ���"�<������&�
7&��"����������&�����������
�"�������������<��2���������� ��!����)&��&�)��������2�7&��"��������&�������������
������������ �����&������&��"��&��4������������"���%�	&� �)������� ���� ��� ��&�<��2�
���� ����� ,� � � ������'� ����'� ����%� ;�)�!��� � � �&�� ����!���� �"� �&�� 7&��"����
��!��������� &� �  ������*� ��� ���� � �"�  �&���� ��������� �&�� ����� &� � ,����
�����'������������&���������"���)���"�� ������������!� ������������"����&� �,����
��0�������� ��� ���  ������� �&�� ����!���� �"� �&�� �����"�'�������� �"� �����"����
������,��������&�� &��������������&������!�����"��&�����������&�����'��������
��2����
 ����� �"� ��� ��������� 7����'� ���?�%� 	&� � � � ������������ ��� &�!�� �� �)�� ����� ,�����
���'�����%

Page 31



                                            �<������'�4��������D���+�����,������$�

�%(? ;�)�!����&������&���� ��������"��&����)����2������
��"���������� ��&��;�'&�
7������� � ��������������.��������� ��!���&��"�� ���&� ���"��&������� �����!���������

�&� �� 1��� ���� �&���"���� �&� � )���� ,�� ���!����� ,�� �&�� ���������� � � ����� �"�  ����
��"�� ��������� )��2 %� 	&� � �� �� ������� � �&�� ��� ��������� �"� ��  �'���� �����������
@��������)&�����&�����2������;�'&�7���������� �E�������<����������%�

�
�%?� 9��������������!������ ����,�����������)��2���� ��!���&�� "�� ���&� ���"� �&��
��!���������)&��&������ �"����������� *� ��� � ��������������&����&��;�'&�7������� �
��� �������� �����'� �&�� ������  ��'� � �"� �&� � "�� �� �&� �� �"� ��!��������� ���� �&� ��
)��2 � &��������������&����)� �'���������������@���������&���)�������������&���#� ���'�
������,���%�	&� �)������������,����!�����,�����������%�

�
�%?� 9�� ���� ��"����� �������������������!� ���*� �����,����� "���)��������)��� � �
����� ��� ����'� �&��)� �����  �����"� �&�� ���2�����%�	&�� ���!� �����"�  ��&� �� ������
����'��&�� "�����'���"� �&��'������ "���������������� �)��������� ������� �������������
�� �����&����� ����� ��������'��������!��'� ��&������ � ���������������������"�����
)��&������ � %� 9������,�����������������������������'������� � ����� ���&��,� � �����
������&����������&��,� ����;�'&�7������ ��������"��&�����2�����%�

�
�%?� E&�� �� ��� ���� ,�� �����  �,��� ��� ���!���� ��"������ ���  ��' � ��� !����� �
�������� �����'��� ����'�&*���L	�����J����  ��'�� ������ �������&�� ���&���������"��&��
;�'&�7������ ��������"��&�����2�����%�	&� �"��������� ��������,�����!������ �������"��&��
"�� ���&� ����"�� ���������)��2 %�

�
�%?$ 1� "���&�����0����� ������ ������ � � ����� ������ �&�� �� �����  �����"� �&�� ���2�
������ ��&�� �����'���������"��&�������
�D�����������,����"��������� ��)������� ����
��� ����� � � ���!�����'� ��)�&���� ���  ����%� 1��� ������ ���� ������ ���� ������ ���  ��'�
"�������� �)������������,�����!���������&����)�@��������,���'���� ������������&�������"�
�&�����2������)&����������� �E�������<����������%�

�
�%?+ <�,�������� ��������!� ����
����&��"�����"���,� �������� ����!������������������
 ��� ��"��&����)����2����������&���������&� �����&��@������� �����&������&��������
 ���&������� �
��� &�����,���������&���������� ��"�������������� ����� ������� *��&��
,� ������ &�����,��+%3�����)���&*�����+%�3�%�E&�� ������)����� �����&�,�� ������ ���
������������ ��� �&�� ����&� �"� �&��  �'���� ����������� @�������� �"� ����� )��&�E�������
<������ ����*� �&�� ��������� �"� �&� � "�������� ���� ���� ����� "��)���� "���  ����
��� �����,��� ����%� 	&���"����  ���� ��,���� ���� ����� ���!� ���� ��� �&�� "���� �"� ��
,������*� &����������������������  ��'�����"���������)������������,�����!���������&��
;�'&�7�����%�1����������"��� ��&���,� � ����&� �,���� &�)������'��&��"�����'���"��&��
'������"���������������� �����&��)� ����� �����"��&��;�'&�7������
)&��&�� ���� �������
�������,���%�1�"���&���,� � ����)������ ����������,�����!���������&���� ����� �����"�
�&��;�'&�7������"������,�����,� � ��!��� %�

�
�%?3 �� ������&���� �'��4��� � �����'�����&����������*��&�� �������&����'���������"�
�&�����2������)��������� �&��� ���""���������'���� ��� �)��������,������  ���%�7����
��0 �������������2��'� � � �� ������� �������&��;�'&�7�����%� 9�� � ��������������&���
�&� ��  ���� � ,��  �,@���� ��� ��	��""�����'�������������� 
	����)&��&� �� ����� � �&����
� ����� &���������� ��"�����%�

�

Page 32



                                            �<������'�4��������D���+�����,������$�

�%?5 9�� ������ �����2�� �&���� �  �������� � �� ,�� !�&���� �  �"��� ���� �"� �&�� @������� �
������&����)����2������
������"�����&�� ���&���0�� ��)&��&�&� ���������������'&��
����� ����������&������&���0�� ��)&��&�)����,�� �'���� ���*�)����������������� ��"�0��*�
��"�0����,� � %�

�
�%?� 6�������� �&�!��,�������!���������� ������"�������'�������������'����!� ����
"����&������������� ��&���)����"�����������&�������� ��������"�����%��""���� ��&���"����
�����������&����&� �,����!�����,��)����"������������%�1�	��""�����'��������������
 &������ ��,����.������������� ��"�����'��'��&��� ���"� ��&���"�������%�

�
:��������������
�%?( 	&���� ���� ������� � ��'�����'� ����  � ��� �&�� ������"�<&� ���1���!���������
����������������&��"������<���������� ����
�&��������"���!����������������/���� �
�����%� ����� "�)� ������ � &�!�� ,���� ���!����� ��� �� ����� �"� &�)� �&� � ����� �"�
��!���������)����,������  ���,���������� ��"����� �����,����������������,��!�&���� %�
��������&�� ������"��������&��'����""��*��� "��������'&�� ����������'������)�����,��
��.������ ��� ������� ������� ����� )&��&� ����  ����� � ������ ��� ����� )������'� ���
������������,��&��&����'&����������������������������&������0����������������%�
�
�%?? 6���  �  �����)��2�&� �,�����������2������'�!���������������������&����!���
�"�� ���"��&������  ��&���)���� ��!���&� �������"���!���������
������53����� ��)��&��&��
!�&������� ������  &�)�� ��������)���)�� ���+%3�� ���)���&� @� ��,������ �� J� @��������
)��&�������������������%�7��&���������'����������,���������,���� ����)����"��������
� � �� ���""��� ������'���� ���%�;�)�!��� �&� �)���� ���������� �&�� ���,����"� !�&���� �
� ��'� �&� � ����  � ����)&��&��� ��� ���� !�&���� �)����� ,��  &�)�� ���  ���2� ,��2� ����
����� ������� ������� ����� ��� �&�� ���2� &��� %� 9"� �&���� � � �&�� ��  �,������ �"�  ��&�
��������'��&����&���#� ���'�,���'������&�!�����,��)�������������!����������.�����
���� ��"�����  %�

�
�%��� 7����,��� ���� ������ ���� ������ ���2 � )���� ����� ��� ,�� ���!����� "���� �&��
�� ��������� ����� �"� ��!��������� ����� <����� ����� �&���'&� ��� �&�� �#� ���'� 8 ��!���
� ����� 
������ 4�� �*� 	��!���4�� �� ���%�%� 	&� �)����� ����)� �� ����� � ��� ����  � �&��
�#� ���'� ,� �  ��!��� � �&��� ���� ����'� >������E��� 
�3� ������� "��.������%� ������ � �"�
�&� �� ���2 �  &����� ,�� ���!����� ���� ����"��� ��� ����������)���� ����� ��� ,�� '�!��� ���
)&�����&� �����2 ����  �/���� �����%�

�
�%��� 	&������������&� ����"�������&����&���#��� �����"�4��,����������
)&��&� � �
,���'����!������ �������"��&��"�� ����!����������&� ���)������������� ���,� ���������2%�
	&������������&� ��'��������"�����&�� �� �����������"���,� � �������"����������������

�&���  ���������� ���"�)&��&�� ��������M�32�%�	&� �)����,�� ��������&���'&��&��7%��5�
1'�������%�	&������������ &�����,���)�����&�����	��""�����'��������������)������ ��
,������  ���%�4�� ���������� &������� ��,��'�!�������������'���"���)��������)������2�
�&���'&� ���4&�������4�� ����� 
���&��'&� ��� � � ��������� �&��� �&� ��������������������
���!�����,����  �,����������4&�������4�� �����,���'������!���� ������%�

�
�
�
�
�

Page 33



                                            �<������'�4��������D���+�����,������$�

�%��� E&�� ���&�����������������������������""0�����������"�������� �����' ����E�������
<����������*��&������������"��&������������������������� � �"������'�������&� ������
���� ���!���� �&�� ������������ ��� ��������� �&� � ���!� ���� ��0 �����%� 	&� � )�����
����  ������ ���%3��)���� ������ ��� ���&����������������E�������<����������%�	&� � � �
��2���� ��� �� ���� ��� �&���!������  ������ ����� ��� � ,���'� ��� ��� ��� �(�� �&��� �3�� 
� �
����������)��&����&���� �'��4��� �%�

�
�%��$ 9��������  ����� � )��&��� �&�� ��!���������  &����� ,�� �� �'���� ��� �����������
)��&� �&�� �������� �"� �� L;����T���J*�)��&� �������� ���""���  ���� �)&��&� �������'��
'������� ��������� ��)��� � ����� � � ���� ���� ����� %� 	&�� ���!� ���� �"� ��0 ������ ����
���2��'� 
)&��&� ���  &�����,���������������,��������������� ����!��������������� ������
,�� �""����!�� ��� &�����'� ��� ������� ���""���  ���� � ����'� )��&� ���� �����'� ���� �����
�������'%�

�
�%��+ 1��������� �"� �� ���� ���,�  ���� �  &����� ,�� ���!�����)��&��� �&�� �� ���������
������"��&��"�� ��<&� ��1�%�9��� ��������������&����&� �� ���� �,������������� �����
�&������������&�,�,������' %�

�
�%��3 1 ��&�� ���� � �'���������.����� ����*���� ���������� &�����,��'�!�������� ����
�&��� ���� "���)��������)��� ����� � ���� ,����� ��� �&�� ��#����� '�������� �"� �D���

���&��'&� �������� �D���%� 9"�  ������ � �"�  ��� � ���� ��.������ ���  ���� �������� � �&���
 ����,���&������� ��� ��,�����!����%�1������������ ���������������������'��%�

�
	��!���<����
�%��5 E&�� �� �&�� "����� !�� ���� )���� ����� ��� ,��  �,@���� ��� ��  ����,��0)������
���������*� �&�� ���������� &� � ����� ��� �� ���,��� �"���� ��� ���������!� � �������'����
�&�� �� ��������� ���� ����������� �������� ���� � '��������� ,�� �&�� ����� ���
��!��������%�
�
�%��� ���� �"� �&� �� 2��� ��� ��� � � � �&�� ���!� ���� �"� �� ,� �  ��!���� ���2��'� �&��
7������6��'&,���&������!�������������&���#� ���'���,�������� �����������&��'�����
�����"����;� ������
����&������&������4��)�&����������4������
����&�� ���&�%�7��&���
 ��!���� )����� ,�� ����!����� ���&��� �&���'&� �&�� ���!� ���� �"� �� ��)�  ��!���� ���
�#��� �����"�����#� ���'� ��!���%�1� �, �������� "���������������,������
M�3�2��)����,��
 ��������&���'&���7%��5�������,�������������!��� ��&��� ��!����"��������������������
�"�3����� %�
3����� ��"����,���'��&�����'�&��"�������"����)&��&���,� � ��!���� &�����,��
 ��"0 ��������'�%�

�
�%��( 9�� ������ ��� �� ���� �&��� �&���� � �  �""������� ��������� ��  � ���  �������  ��&� ��
 ��!���*� ��� � ��������������&����&��"�� ����������"����&�� ���������,� � ��!����,��
�����!��� ����� ����������� �"� �&�� ����&� &�� �� ��� �&� �� 1�%� 7�,@���� ��� "�����'�
����������� �"����&����� ����������"��&�������,���'� ����  "��*��&���,�!�0����������
���''���������"����&�� ���������,� � ��!���� &������� ��������&��,� � ��!���� �����,���'�
������������������&�������&� �,������� �������*��"����)&��&��&�� ����)������&���,��
 ��!���,���&� ��,� � ��!��� ��&���&�!����!����������'������
��������'��&��<��2�����
����� ��!��� �"����7&��"����%�

�
�
�

Page 34



                                            �<������'�4��������D���+�����,������$�

�%��? ����&��� ��� ��� � ��������� )��&��� �&�� 	��!��� <���� 
)&��&� ���� �� �� ��� ,��
 ��������&���'&�7%��5�������,����� ���������D0�
�
U� 8 ��,�� &������������������,�"���������������������"�$����� �
M��3*�����
U� <�,����	��� �����9�"�� ���������K�,������*� &�����������	<9�
M�3*�����
U� >���&���	��!���<�  �"��������� ������������� �
M3�*�����
U� >���&���	��!���<�  �"������������������"����� ������������� �
M+$*+����
U� 	��!��� <���� 1����� �� � � 
�#������'� ����������� �� � � �"� �&�� 	��!��� <����

4������������
M+5*�����
�
�%��� 9�������'� �&�� ������,������ "��� �&��  �, ��� ��� ,� �  ��!���*� �&�� ������ �� �� �"�
	��!���<��������������� ��� ������ �M�%�+��%�
�
�%��� 9��!��)��"��&���&��'� ��&���)����������,����� ����� �����"��&������������"��&��
�������������� ���2������ 
�����!���  ���� ����  �,������ ,�� �������� � ,��� ��� �����������
��,�������� �����*��&��	��!���<������� ��� �����!�������&�"���  ����������'����'��&��
������ ��"��&���&� ��1������ ������&� � � ���"�����������&��7���������5����''�������� �
"����&� ��������� �
 ���)��&����&��L��������������4�� ��������� J� �������,���)�%�

�
�%��� E&�� ���&������������&� � �,������������� ��"��������)��2�	��!���<����"����&��
 ���*� ��� � � ������������ �&��� ��  ����"��� ���������� ,�� �����&��� �������'� ��� �&�� "�����
������ ��"��&��	��!���<����,���'������!���,���&��������<������'�1��&�����*�� �"���&���
�&��'� � ���� ��2���� ��� ,�� ��.������ 
 ��&� � � ��"������� ��� �&�� ����0)����	��!��� <����
,���'���!�������"����&�������"���������%�9��� ��� ���������&����&�������������'��� ����
"���*��&���'&���7��5��,��'�����*��&��������������"���	��!���<����4����������� "���
�&��  ���%� ������ � �"�  ��&� ����������� )����� ����� ��� ,�� �'����� �&���'&� �&��
�  ��������	��!���<�������������%�

�
4�� ���������	��""���>���'������<����
�%��$ 	&�����������J ����� �������� �������&� ������������"������������4�� ���������
	��""��� >���'������ <���� 
4	><�� )��&��� �&�� 	1%� 4�� ������'� �&��  ����� �"�
��!�������������� ��*� ��� � ���� ��������������������&����&����� ��������"��� ��&���
����������������� ��&���"�����������������&���������������,�������&����������'����
�&�� ����� "���  ��&%� 	&�� 4	><� )���� ����� ��� ��"��� ��� �&�� "���� �&��� �&�� 1$(5� � � ��
������������� �� ���!��������������� ��"����""�����!����� ������&���"�����������!���� �
����&�� ����)����,���������������������,�"����?��������"����$��%�
�
7���������5�1'��������
�%��+ 9�� ��������� ���  ������'� "�����'� "������ ��� � �&���)���� ,�� ����!����� �&���'&�
�&��	��!���<���*��&������������)������ ��,����.�����������2����"���������������,�������"�
M�����)��� � �����'������� �������"�� ���������)��&����&�������"��������%�	&� �������
,�������"��)�� �&��� -�	&�������������������2�����������&�������"����������,����
9����!����� � 
��������'� �&�� �#� ���'� ������,���� )��&� �&�� "���0����  �'���� ���
���  ���� �%�

�
�
�
�
�

Page 35



                                            �<������'�4��������D���+�����,������$�

�%��3 9�� ��������� ��� �&�� �,�!�*� "���&��� �,��'����� � ��������� )��&��� �&�� 7%��5�
1'�����������������&�����!� �����"���"��������� ����"�M$��2���)��� �&�'&)���)��2 �
��� �&�� <9>	<� @�������*� ��� �,��'������ ��� �������2�� 7������� ��(� )��2 � ��� �������
������� ����� ��� ���!���� ��  ����,��� ���� � �"� ����  � ��� �&�� ����� �"� �� ���������
��!��������� ��� <����� ����� ���� �� ����������� ��� "�����'� �&�� 	��!��� <����
4������������� � �"����� �����������"�����%�

�
�%��5 	����������*� �&�����������&�'&)����,@������ � ��� �&� � ������������ �,@���� ���
�&��!����� ���������� �����������,���)�,���'������&����������'������"���� ��������'�
)��&� �� 7��5� 1'�������� )&��&�  ����� � �&�� !����� � "��������� ������,����� � ����
�,��'����� ������������,�!�%�
�
	-�� ������� ��� �-�� "�.��������� ����� �-�� ������*� ��� �-�� �";�����*�
!�-�"���"���������8�������,�
�
�%��� 	&�� 7�&������� 1������� >�������� 2��)�� � � /�)���� /������� ��� � ��� �&��
����������  ���&� �"� �&�� ������������  ���%� 	&�� ,������� )� � ���������� ��� �������
/������� ���� 8'',��2����� 
���� ��� �&�� �� �*� ���� 4��)�&���� ����� ��� �&��)� �*� ,�� ��
��������������
�����1� ����1!�����%�/���??5� ���)� �����'�� ����&����&������&��������

 ������ �"� �&�� /������� �������� ��� ��!�����*� ���� ��� ���+� �&��  �&������� ����� )� �
 �, �.��������#�������,��8�'�� &�;�����'��
8;��� �"�������&�� ��������7�����%�
�
�%��( 	&�������������� ������� ���������)��&�������� ��!���������������������� ����
�� ���� ,������' %� 	)�� :����� 99� �� ���� ,������' *� ��� ���� ����&�� �� ���� /���� ����
��������  ���� �3��� ��� �&�� ����&�� �� �"� �&�� ��!���������  ���%� 9�� � � ��� ������� ,��
�""���� ��&����&�� �����'��"��&� ���� ����,������' �)��������,����!�� �����""������,���&��
����� �����!��������%�

�
�%��? 9�� ��� ������'� �&�� ������� �"� �&�� ��!��������� ����� �&��  �����'� �"� /�)����
/������*��&����@�����'�7�&�������1�������>�������*��""���� �'�!��������� ����������
�"��&��"����)��2� ���,��'�!��������������*�����&� ��� �������&��6<<�*�4����7�����'��
<������47�$������&��7�,��  �������"�������"��������7������11<�<�������7�$%�

�
�%��� 7������� ��� �"� �&�� 6<<�*� ��������� 4�� ��!��'� ���� 8�&�����'� �&�� ;� ������
8�!��������� ���!��� � '�������� "��� �������'� ���&������ *� ��������� �)��� *�
��!������ � ���� ��&�� � ��� �&�� ��� ��!������ ���� ��!� ��'������ �"� &�����'�� �  �� %�
�!�����*��&���,@����!� ��"�7�����������"��&��6<<������,�� ������ ���� � ��2��'��&�D�


�� ����!�����"� � �����,�����!��������-�

��� ����� ������'� �&�� )�����  �����*� ��������*� ��������� ���� ��!�����������

,���"�� �,���'&��,���&����� ��!�������"��&��&� ��������!��������-�

���� �4�� ��!������ �"� 8�'����S � &�����'�� �  �� � ��� �� ������� ������������ ���

�&���� �'��"������*�����

�!� ����'������� �&��� &�����'�� ������,��� � ��� ���� 2��)���'�� ����

����� ������'��"��&���� �%�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 36



                                            �<������'�4��������D���+�����,������$�

�%��� 7������� ��� �"� �&�� 6<<�� ����'�� � � �&��� �������'������ ����'��� �&��'�� ����
 ������� � ,�� ����  ���� �"� &�����'�� �  �� � ���� ��� ,������������� "��� �&�� ���'� ����%�
<���'���&���(� ���� � �&����������'����� ��� � &�����,��,� �������&�� �'��"��������"�
�&�� &�����'�� �  ��*� ���� �&��� ��!��� �"� �������  �������� ,�� ��� ����������  &����� ,��
������������������&��������������"��&���  ������� &�����,�����������&��� �""�������
�����!��)��&��������������������"��&������� ���������&�� �'��"��������"��&����  ��%�
�
�%��� 4����7�����'��<������47�$���!� � ��&����&��4�������)���� �"�'���������)&����
��  �,��*� ��&����� &� ������ ��!��������� ������ � � ���� �&�� �&�������� ����  �����'� �"�
���� � �"� ��2��)���'��� ����������*� ��������'� ����' �� ��&�� *�  �&������� ��������
�������� %�

�
�%��$ �����"��������7������11<�<�������7�$���!� � � �&�����!�������������� �� �
 &�����  ������� �&�� ������,������ �&��� �&�� &� ������ �  �� � ���� ��2�� ��� ��&�����'�
�����"���J � ���.��� �&�������� ���� ��������� ,�� ������ ��'� �&���� !� �,������ ����
����  �,�����%�E��&� �� ����� ��� /�)����/�������:���� � ���  ���� � �&��� �&� � V &����� ,��
����'��� �����&���������� �������"��&��4���������<��2W%��

�
�%��+ �""���� � ����  ��� "���� �&��� �&���'&� �&��  �,������� 8�!����������� 7��������*�
���.����� �  �  ����� ���� ��� ���������� &� � ,���� '�!��� ��� �&��  �����'� �"� �&��
 �&�����������������������%�

�
�%��3 �""���� � �'���� )��&� �&�� ������ ��� � )��&��� �&��  �,������� 8�!�����������
7��������*��&����&����)����,����������������)���!�� ��!� ���������������&�� �����'��"�
/�)����/������*�� �,��&��&��,������������� �'���� ��������������2��������������!��) �
)&��&�&�!��,�������'�������&��'��� ������&�����������)� �,���������&�� ������&��"�
�"��&���?�&�4������%�

�
�%��5 ;�)�!��*� �&�� ����� ��� ��!��������� )���� ,��  �����&��������� �� �'���� ���
�� �����&����&� �!� ���� �������� ������� ������������)���!���������)������2��������
)��&����5����"��&����'���"��&��'���� %�

�
�%��� >���'�������"��&�������������2�)������ ���� �����&����&�� �����'��"��&��'���� �
)���� ����,�� ��!�� ���� �""������ ������� ����������)���� ,�� '�!��� ���� ��'� �&�� ��������
���2���������<��������!��'�4��������������� ���)�����  ��"��&��/������%����

�
�%��( ����&� �,� � *��""���� ����� ��� "�����&����&������� �����!���������)����&�!��
��� ������� ������� ��� ���� �� �'������ &�����'�� �  ��� ���� )���� &�!�� ��� ����� �&��� ��
��������!�� ��!� ���������������&�� �����'��"��&��/�)����/�������7�&�������1�������
>�������%� � E&��� )��'&��� �'��� �� �&�� )����� ��,���� ,���"�� � �"� �&�� ����� ��� � �
������"����)��&����&� �������*��&����!���������� ��&���"������� �����������������)��&�
�&�� ������� ���� ���!� ��� � �"� �&��6<<�*�4���� 7�����'�� <������47�$� ����������"����
����7������11<�<�������7�$%�
�
	-�������� �����-��"�.�������������""�����������-�����*����"�
�
�%��? 	&�� ����� ���������)��&����&��6���&����:��)�&�������"��&��4���*�� �������"����
��� �&�� ������ ��!��������� �����)��2� 4���� 7�����'�*� ���� � � �"�  �����'�������
���������� ������������ ��"�����������&�� ��'�����!����"����&��4���%�
�

Page 37



                                            �<������'�4��������D���+�����,������$�

�%�$� <������&� &� � ��� �'����� ��� '��)� ���� � � ����� �"� �&� � �&���� � � �� ��������� ���
������ ��&�� ��'� ��������������'��""����,���&�� ��'%��1""����,���&�� ��'������)��&���
�&��4����� �!����&�'&*����������)����������!�� �������������&�� ������� *��� ���������
�&��� � � �#����,����� ,�� �������� "��������� �� �������� ��� �&�� )����� �������%��
4�� �.������*� ����!����� � ���� "������ �  ��2��'� ��������� �&��&�� ��'����2��� "��� �&��
"�� �����������,���'���!�� �����""����������&�� ��'�)�����'��� � ������� �������� ��'%�9��
A�������$��&����)����������&�����*����&�� �&��� ����<������&J �&�� ��'���'� ���%�

�
�%�$� 6�)��� ���������������#���� ����!���������)������2����!����,���������,������
����&��4���J �'��)�&��'����*�)&������ ��������'��&��4���J �&�� ��'�������&���'&��&��
���!� �����"��""����,���������������2���&�� ��'%�
�
;�� ��'�>�#�
�%�$� 	&�� ���� ������� ��)�����'&,���&����,�������� %�����&��)� �� ���*��&�� ����
��� �)��&��������"����E� ������4��)�&�������'&,���&�����������������&���� �� ���*�
�&�� ���� � � ��������)��&��� �&��8 ��!��� �:���&�������������"����8� �����'&,���&���%�
	&���������� � ����"�����"���"���������"����&� �����'&,���&�������� � &�) ��&������
�����"����E� ������4��)�&���� �&���� � ��$O��""����,���&�� ��'����� ��� �&��8 ��!����
:���&�������������"����8� ���&���� � ��(O��""����,���&�� ��'%�/��&����� �����,���)�
�&��������!���'���"���O��""����,���&�� ��'%�
�
�%�$$ 9������ ��"��&������������"� � �����,������������� �)��&����&��4����7�����'��

<������47���*��&������� ���&�� ��'���#�"����&� � ����������� �,��&� �������&�� � *�
������������������ �����"��� �)��&����&��&�� ��'���#*�)&��&�)�����������������������&��
����'��� �'�� '���� � ���� "������ %�	&� �)���� &���� ��� �� ���� ,�������� ����  � �����,���
����������� ���"��� � ���� �������%� 9�� ��������*� �"� �&���� ���� �������� ������� ��� �&��
���'&,���&����)&��)� &� ��� ��)� �F�� 
���&�� � ��� ������� "���� �""������� ����������
�&� � ���� �� ���� ��� �&�� ����� �� �"�  ���� �����0��������� ���'��� ��������� � ��� �&��
&�� ��'� ���2��%� 1� ���������� � � ������������ ��� �� ���� �&��� ���&� �&� �� �"� �&��
��!��������� ������� � ��  �""���������#� ��� �� ���� �&��� �&�� �� �����!�� �&� �� ����!�� �
 � �����,�����!��������%�	&������� ���&�� ��'���#�� ��&���"���� ��������%�

�
1""����,���;�� ��'�N�����������,������
�%�$+ E��&��� �&�� 4���� 7�����'�*� 47�3�  �� � ���� �&�� ��.��������� �"� ��� ��� �� $�O�
�""����,���&�� ��'����!� ����
 �,@�������!��,�������  �  �����%� 9�� � � ����&�������#���"�
�&�� 4���J � �#�������� &�'&� ��!�� � �"� �""����,��� &�� ��'� ����� �&��� ���� ��!���������
!��,�������  �  ���� �������� ������%��
��
�%�$3 1������'� 4���� 7�����'�� ������� 47�3� ��� �&�� ��!��������� ����� ��� ��� �&��
�������� �������'� ������������  ��'�� ���� � ��� ������� ��� �&�� "���� �"� ��������'��
��.�������� *� )&���� ������ �)�����'� ���,�� � ���� ���� ��� ,�� ����������%� 	&��
������������  ���� � ������ �� ��������� ���,�� � ���� ��� ��� (�$� �)�����' � ���� ,� ��� ���
�&� *� $�O� �""����,��� &�� ��'� ��!��� )����� �.����� ��� �5�� �""����,��� &�� ��'� ���� %�
;�)�!��*� ��� �&� � ��������  ��'�*� ��� )����� ,�� ���������� ��� �������� �&�� �""����,���
&�� ��'���.�������� �,� ��������������'� %�

�
�
�
�

Page 38



                                            �<������'�4��������D���+�����,������$�

�%�$5 9�������������)��&����������������'�������*��� ��  ��� �&�!����2������������
�&�� '����� � �"� ��!��������� !��,������ �  �� � )&��&� &�!�� ����!��� ��� ��� �""��� ,�� �&��
����������������!������O��""����,���&�� ��'%�	&� ��""����,���&�� ��'��""���&� �,����
�� ���������!���������!��,������'����� ������ ���� ����������,�� �""�����������,� �����
)����������������'����������,�� �� ���,� � ������������� ��5����� � �"�����0 ����
�""����,���&�� ��'����!� ���%��

�
1""����,���;�� ��'�N�������
�%�$� 9���������������&��.��������"��""����,���&�� ��'*����� ���������������� �����&��
.��������"��""����,���&�� ��'�����!���%�	&���""����,���&�� ��'�����<������'��,��'������
7������������� <������'� ��������� 
 ������ ��!��)�� �����"�� � �&�� ��.�������� � �"�
�""����,���&�� ��'��������47�3�)��&����&��4����7�����'�%��
�
����� ������!��>�#�
�%�$( 	&�� ����� ��� �""����,��� &�� ��'���#�)&��&� &� � ,���� �� ��  ��� � � ���������
,���)� ���� � � ��� ������� ��� ,�� ,������� ����� ������!�� �"� �&�� �!������ &�� ��'� ��#�
��2�������,������!�����,���&������������!��������%��
�
AFFORDABLE HOUSING AT 20% of overall dwelling 
numbers (Minimum of 175 units to be affordable)
Affordable housing mix breakdown  

TYPE PERCENTAGE
1/2 Bed Flat 14% (Minimum of 24 units) 
2 Bed House 36% (Minimum of 63 units) 
3 Bed House 40% (Minimum of 70 units) 
4 Bed House 10% (Minimum of 18 units) 
  

100% (Minimum of 175 units)
�
�%�$? 	&���""����,���&�� ��'���#���������'� �)����,�� �������,����������������� �
������"��&��7��5��,��'���������� � %�
�
	������
�%�+� 1���#��"� ������ � &�����,�� �������������)��&��&�����"�������,���'� "����&��
���!� ���� �"� ����� 
 ������ ���� �""����,���� ����  &����� �)��� &��� 
�������������� ��� ��
�������"�5�D+�*�)&��&����� ����"��������&��7��5��,��'���������� � %�

�
�)�����'�7�F� �
�%�+� 	&�� ����� ��� ���� � ������� ��� ,������� ������� )��&� ;�� ��'� 1  ���������
 ������� *� ���&��'&� �� ����� ��������� �&��2� )����� ,�� ��.������ ��� �&�� �����  � �"�
��'�������'���  �����'��������)��&� �&����'� ������<��!����*������� �&�� ���� ��"� �&��
7��5%�

�
�%�+� �������� � �"� �""����,��� &�� ��'� ����� ��� )���� ����� ��� ,�� ��� ���,��� )����
�� ��� ��*����&��'&� �������� ��� ��"����������1""����,���&�� ��'����� �������2�������
,���������,���'�!����&�� ������"��&������� �����!��������%��
�
�

Page 39



                                            �<������'�4��������D���+�����,������$�

<��2��'�
�%�+$ <����������������2��'� �����������)���� ,�� ��.������ "��� �&�� �""����,���&�� ��'�
���� %�
�
7��!����4&��'��
�%�++ 	&���'&��&��7��5����� � *������������!����"� ��!�����&��'��� ���.������"����&��
1""����,��� ;�� ��'� ���� � ��� �� ���� ������ &�� ��'� �� �� �""����,�����*� � � ���� �&��
<������'� �,��'������ ���� 1""����,��� ;�� ��'� 7������������� <������'� ���������

7<���
7��������!��)�%�

�
�� �,����&�� ��'�������"������;��� D�
�%�+3 	&�� 6�������� <������'� <������ �����)��2� ��.���� � �&��� ���� � ���� � �"� ������
&�� ��'�����������  �  ���������������"������,� � �"���������&�� ��'�����������!� ���%�
<������&� &� � ������"���� 
,��&� �&���'&� �� � ;�� ��'� ��'� ���� ���� ;�� ��'� >��2���
6��� �1  �  ������ �&��� ��� &� � &�'&� ��!�� � �"� ��0���� &�� ��'� ����� "��� &�� �&��� �
)&��&� �������� �&� ������� �� �,���� ������%� 6�'�������� � &�!�� ��2��� ������ )��&� �&��
������������'�����'��&�����!� �����"���'&���"��&���""����,����)�����' ����,�����!�����
� � "����� �������� �� �,����  ����"�������� �)�����' � 
+� &�� � � ���� +� "��� �%� 	&� �
��&�������������&���""����,���&�� ��'����2�'��&� �,�����'�����,���&�����������*����
,�� ������������� ����� �&�� 7��5� ��.�������� *� ���� "��� � ��  �'��"������ ��&���������

�������������������&���""����,���&�� ��'����!� ����"����&� � ���%�
�
�%�+5 E��&����&��4����7�����'�*�<������47�3���.���� ��&�����O��"�������)��)�����' �
,�����)��&��� <������&�  &���� ,�� ��� �������� ��� ��"������;��� � 7������� %� � ��"������
;��� � L;�,����'J� 7������� � ����)� "��� �&�� "����������"��'��"� ���� ��)��)�����' � ����
 &�����,����� ��������� ���,������������ � %���

�
�%�+� 	&��<��!� �����"� ��O���"������;��� �)���� ,�� ��.������ ��� �������)��&� �&��
������� �&���'&��������'%� �	&� ������ �  &�����,�����!����� ���,��&� �&����������2���
���� �""����,��� ��������� � ��� ������ ��� ����)� ����&� �� � �"� �&�� ����� ���2���
��������� ��&�����������������,�����"������&��� %�

�
4����� ����0�1""����,���;�� ��'�������"����� �;��� �
�%�+( �""���� � &�!��)�������� �&�� ��'�'������)��&� �&�� ���������� ���  ������� ����
��&����� �&����!����������"� �&���""����,���&�� ��'��""��������� ���� �&���,��&� �&��
4������J � ���� ���������J � � �������� � �"� ��  � �����,��� ���������� ���� ����!����%� 1�
��'���������""����,���&�� ��'����� ������� ��&�� ��'� ��������&� �,��������� ���
� �
����������,�!���)&��&�� ���� ����������,���������,�������� ��&���"����������������
"��� �����!���  �,@���� ��� ������������ ���� � � ,���'� ���� ��� )��&��� �&�� 7��5�
�,��'�����%�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 40



                                            �<������'�4��������D���+�����,������$�

	-�� ������� ��� �-�� "�.��������� ����� *���������<� +��"����� ��"�
���"�.����� ,�
�
�%�+? 	&�� 7������ 6��'&,���&���� )���� �������� �&�� ��!��������� �"� ��� ����� �"�
'���� ���������&������&��"��&��4�����&���������������� � � ��"� ������  �,���"�������%��
	���������)��&�4����7�����'��������� �47�(�
:���� ����������47�?�
E�����"��*��&��
���������������� ��������� �������&������)��������!��������!���.�����������.���������"�
����  �,��� '���� ����� ���� �� ���� '���� ��� ,����!�� ���%� 	&� �  &����� ,�� ����!����� ,��
�� �'���'� ��� ���������� )�����"�� "������ *� �������'� ������ � ���� �� ����'� �&���
���!����,��� ������ � ���� �������������� ����'����� "��� ���� ���!����'� ��� �!������
��&��������� "��� ,����!�� ���%� 	&� �� 4���� 7�����'�� ������� � ���� ��� ������� ��� ,��
��� � �����)��&� �&��6<<�*� ������������������%�?�)&��&� �� ����� �&���,@����!���"�����
'���� ��� ,����!��� ���*� ���� ����%� �+� )&��&�  �� � ���� ������ ����� � )&���� �� '�������
��� ���������'������  ��"��#� ������� ���������,���������,��%�
�
�%�3� 	&���������������� ���� ��� ���!��������&����.�������� ��"��&��4����7�����'��
,�D�

• 	&�����!� �����"��!���$(&���"������
�����������)����,���&�������������������
"��������� ������,������ ��)��� � �&�� ����!���� �"� �����"���� 4��������� <��2�
)&��&�)�������!������ �'��"����������  �,���'����� ������� ������"����&��4���-�

• 	&�� �,��  �����"�&�'&�.�������)�����"�� ��!�� ��&�����"�������&���� �'���"��&��
���'&,���&���������&��<��2-�

• 	&�� �,��  �����"�������!���,���)�����"������'������������&��������� �����'��
�&���)������ �������������'�������,����!�� ���%�

�
�%�3� 1��&��'&����������"�'����� �����)����,���� ��� ����� �����"���!��������*��&��
������������ ������� � )��&� 4���� 7�����'�� <������ � 47�(� ���� 47�?� ,�� ����!����'� ��
 �'��"������ .������� �����!������ ��� ���� � �"� '���� ����� "�������� ����)�����"�� !����%�
����&������*� '����"����� ��!��������� ��� �&� � ��������� )� � �������� ������������ ,��
<������ 1�?� 
1���� �� ���� ?�� )��&� �� � �����������'� ���'���%� � � E��&���� �&��
��!����������"��&����@������'���� �����"����&��7������6��'&,���&�����&������!����
�"������"����4���������<��2�)���������,����  �,��%�
�
�%�3� 	&�� ������������  ���� ������ � � ���� �� 5(&�� ����� ��� �"� &�,���� � ��������'�
'��  ����� G+(&�H*� )�������� G�$&�H*�  ���,� G$&�H*� ��� &����� G�%5&�H� ���� ���&��� �
G�%�&�H%�

�
7��!�� 
�%�3$ 	&� � ������������ &� � ,����  �,@���� ��� �&�� 8�!����������� 9������ 1  �  �����
�����  %�1� ���� ��"� ��!�� �&�!����2�������������&�� ���� ��������3����� ��,�� &��&��
�������� )�����"�� ������ �� ��� �&��  ���� ���� �&�� ���������� ������ � �"� �&�� ����� ���
 �&���%�	&�� ����&� �,�����&�� �,@�����"���"����8#�������<&� ����;�,�����7��!�������
�&�� "����)��'� ����������  ����� �  ��!�� D� ,�� *� ,��'�� *� ������� *� �������*� ,������'�
,��� �����&��'���) �&�!��,�����������2��%�	&� �� ��!�� �&�!��,������!��)�������
�������,�����"�������&����&������!���������������������!�������.��������"���"���������
�����"�����&�������������%��	&�� ��!�� �&�'&��'&�����&��"����)��'�����������"������ D�
�

Page 41



                                            �<������'�4��������D���+�����,������$�

• 1����� ��(� ����� ��"�,�� �&�!��,�����������������&�� ����������&�'&���!����"�
����!����)� � ��������� �����'� �&��  ��!�� %� �����  ����� �  ��&� � � /��,� �����*�
��  ���;�� � &�������:�������;�� � &���)������������-��

• 	)��,��'��� ��� �)������������-�
• ������� �&�!��,�����������������&���#��� �!��'��  ���� -�
• 6����������������� ������� ���-��
• 1��������"��+�,���� ����� �)�������������,������'���� ���*�����������"��&� ��

G;�� ��7�����)H�� �����&�������� �-�
• 	&����!� �!��A����� ��
���)����)� �������"������� ���%�

�
8�&�������� �
�%�3+ �""���� �&�!��)��2���)��&�6������� 8�'����� ���� �&����!������� �����'�������
 �'��"���������������� ��!��������&�������� ��!��������,�!���&� ������� ���)&���
�&�� �&����)� ����'������� �,������%�	&� ����&�������� ��������D�
�

• 4���������"� ��4���������<��2� G)&��&�)���� ,����  ��� ��� �&��4������� ���,��
����'������������!����)��&�������� H-�

• 4���������"��!����3&���"� ����� ����&�'��  �����G)���"��)��������) H-�
• 4���������"��!�����������"� ����� ����&�&��'���) -�
• 8�&����������"���������"��#� ���'�&��'���) -�
• 4���������"��!����&���"����&���-�
• 8�&����������"�$&���"�)�������-�
• 	&������!�����"���)����������"������ ��������)�,�� ����������������  ��&��

 ���-�
• 8�&����������"�����,������'�"������ ���'�,�� %�

�
�%�33 	&�� ������������ � � ������������ ,�� 4�� ��������� 8�!��������� >���'������
<����G48><H�"����)��2�)&��&�� ��,�� &� ��&����������� �"����������������� ��� �"���
���0��� ��������*� ��� ��������� ���� �� �0��� ��������� �&� � � �"� �&�� ��!��������%�
	&� �)���� ���������������� ��!�� �"���,�� *�,��'�� *�������� ����������-�����������"���
,��'��� ���������������'���'&���'���!�� %�1������������ ����������������,������������
�&������������������� ���� "����� ���48>< ����� �,������������� ������&� ��'���"� �&��
��!������������������'%�
�
�%�35 9�� � � ������������ �&��� 8����'����� >���'������ <��� � )���� ,�� ���0
������������� ��������� � ��� �� ���� �&��� �����'����� "������ � ,��&� )��&��� �&��
��!��������� "��������� ���� )��&��� �&�� ��)� 4��������� <��2� ���� ����'���
��������������"���)�����"���������������%�

�
�%�3� �""���� �����6�������8�'�����������)� ��� "�����&����&� ����� ��� �)���������
��� �""������������������"������������� ����� ���������!�������,����!�� ����'��������  �
�&�� ������������)��&D�

• 4����7�����'��<������47�?�)&��&� ���� ��&��� L��!��������������� *�������� �
������&���� �"������ ��"�,����'����������� �*��������!��� �"����&��������������
����'�������"��&� ��"������ J��

• 	&�� 6<<�� ����'���&� ��?� )&��&�  ���� � �&��� L	&�� �������'�  � ����  &�����
������,�������������&������&�������������� ��������!���������,�������� ��'�
������ � ��� ,����!�� ���� ���� ���!����'� ���� '��� � ��� ,����!�� ���� )&����
��  �,��J�

Page 42



                                            �<������'�4��������D���+�����,������$�

• 	&�� 6<<�� ����'���&� ��(� )&��&�  ���� � �&��� L������������ � ��� ������������
,����!�� ��������������������!�������� � &�����,���������'��J��

�
:���� �����
�%�3( �""���� � ����  ��� "���� �&��� �&� � ��!���������)���� �������)��&�4���� 7�����'��
<������47�(�G:���� ����H�)&��&� ���� ��&���L��!�������������� �� �)���������!���&��
.�����������.���������"�����  �,���'���� ����J%�E&�� ���&����!���������)������ ���������
��  ��"�'���� �����.�������*����)�������!�������������  ���������'�������
$(%5��;1���"�
���!��� ������!�������)������������������!���&��.��������"��&��'���� ����%��
�
�%�3? 	&�� �������'� ������������ ����� � � ���������� ���!���� "�������� )&��&� � �
������  �,��� ��� �&����,���%�	&��'���� �����!������"� �&�� ����� � � �&���"���� �������� ���
���� �����������������)�����"��!����%��1��&��'&������������"��&� �'���� ������ ����,��
�� �����"�����������&����!����������"��&��7������6��'&,���&���*��&����������'������
)���� ,�� ��&������ ��� �����!�� �&�� .������� ���� !����� �"� �&� � '���� �����  ���%� � 	&��
��!���������)������ �������$(%5�&���"������,���'���� �������&��4�������������"���������
������,�������&���)��������������&������!�����"������"����4���������<��2%���

�
�%�5� 	&������!�����"������"����4���������<��2�)�������,�������  ����,���������
�������  ��&�� ���*��&����!����������"��&������<������4����������4��������������
)&��&�)����������������������"����'��)��'����� ���������� �"�������*�����#����������
����������%� � 	&�� ��!���������)���� ���� "���� �&�� ��������� ����!���� �"� �&�� <��2*� � �
�������������&��>� �������*�,���)������2���� �'��"������������,����������&� � �'��"������
:�����9�"�� ������������@���%���

�
�%�5� ��������&��������,�������&����!��������� � ���2��'���)��� ��&������!�����"�
�����"����4���������<��2������&����� �.�������������� �����'���� �����.��������&��
��  ��"� �� '�����  ����� .�������� � � ������� ��� ,�� �������,��%� �	&����!���������)����
�� ���� ������ �����!����������&��.�����������.���������"�����  �,���'����� ���������
�&���"����������� �)��&�4����7�����'���������47�(%�

�
�����������"�7�'��"������	��� �����;��'���) �
�%�5� 9�� � ������� �&��� �&�������������,����"�  �'��"����������)����� ��,�� &��� ���� �
)��&��� �&��  ���%�	&��,���"����"� �����������"� �&� �� "������ � � � �&��� �&������� ��������*�
��������������� �� ���"���������������&������� �����)����'&,���&�����&���'&���
����������� ���2� )��&� �&�� �� �%� 	&��� ���� �� �� ��� ������� ��� &�!�� �� &�'&� �������
��� ��!������!������&�������������.�������,������'�����"��� ����&�� &��������������
����%�9���� �'������ *�)��&���� ��&�"������ *���)���!�������� ������"����,����"��� �
�� ,����*� "��������  ���  ��'��"� ���" � ���� ,���2)��2*� ����������� ,�� ���� ��"� ��  ���
�������&�������"��.���������  ���,� �%��
�
�%�5$ 	&���� � �  �'��"������ ������� ,��2��'� "��� �&�� ���������� �"�  �'��"������ ���� )����
� ��,�� &������� %�	&��6<<���������'���&���(� ���� ��&��D�"�����������
	��������������
��� 
������� ��
� �������	��
� 
����
���� ��� 
��� ����� �
� ��
�
��
�
���� ��� �

����������� ����
�
��
���������� ������
� ��������� ���� 
��� ����� ��� ����� �
� ��
�
��� 

���� ������ ��
����� ������
�
�������� � ������� 
��� ����� ��
 � ���� ������
�� �� � 
��� �������	��
� ��� 
��
� ����
���� ����
���
��
������
�������#�
�
�

Page 43



                                            �<������'�4��������D���+�����,������$�

�%�5+ 4����7�����'��<������47�(�
+�������� �����&��4��������$������
���������������
��

�� �������
�� �	��

��
� 

���� ���� �����
����*� �&���� � � �� �� �� ��'��� �����������7�������
�?���"��&��	�)������4�������<������'�1����??�������2�����.��������!� ����"����&��
��� ��!������
�����������'���"� ���� �)&���'������'��������'������  ����,�� ���� ��'�
��������� �������2��'�	����<�� ��!����������� %�

�
�%�53 4����7�����'��<������47�(� 
�����.���� ���!�������������� �� � ��� �����!��
�&�� .������� ���� .�������� �"� ����  �,��� '���� ����� )&���� �����������-� 	&� � ���� ,��
������������&� ��&� ������&��'�,��2 ������&��������������� �"������ �����&������� ���
��)����'&,���&���%�

�
�%�55 E&�� �� ��� � � ������ �&��� �&� � ������������ �� ��!� � ���� ������ � "��� "������
�����!��*� ��������!�� ������� ���� � ��������� �&���  ���� 2��� ���� � ������ ,�� ����!��� �"�
�&� ������������� ����������� �,�������� ������ ��������������� ��!���>����� %�

�
�%�5� 1�������'���������������� ������������������ �����&����&�������� � �,�������
�&���'&� �&���� ��!���>����� � �����  ���2�� ���.����� ���!� ���� "��� �&�� ����������
���� ����������� �"� 2��� ����  �'��"������ ���� � ���� �&��� �&���� � � ����� ���������� �"�
&��'�,��2 *� ��� ��� ��� ��  ������ � �"� &��'�,��2 � ���������'�  ������� !������� ���� � �"�
����*�)&���!�����  �,��%�
�
;�,���� ���'��������1  �  �����
;�1��
�%�5( 1�;�,���� ���'��������1  �  �����)� �������������"����&� ���!�������������
�������� ��&����&����!���������)��������&�!���� �'��"�������""��������&������'������"�
�&�� 8�������� >������ 7���%� 6������� 8�'����� &� � ���"������ �&��� ��� �'��� � )��&� �&��
������ ��� ��"��&��;�1%�
�
:�����9�"�� ���������4�����,����� �
�%�5? 9�� ������ ��� ����� �&�� ��� ���,��� �� � � �"� �&�� ��)� ��"�� ��������� �����
����  ����,�� �&������� ��%�	&����!���������)����,����.������ ���������,���� ��� �&��
����!�����"� �����'�����"�� ��������*�������,�����������!�������� ��"���!�������� ����
,������'��� ����� � �����,��������""����!��)������� ������� �&������!�����"� �&��4����
�� ���%�1���!����������"� �&� �  �����)�����,�� ��.������ ��� ������,���� �&�� "����)��'�
"��������������� �
,�"����!��,�������  �  �����)��2�D�
�
9�"�� ���������<��!� ���� 1������
������:����� ����� M+?$*(�3�
4&������S ������ ����� M$�+*�++�
<�����'�����&� � M(?3*�+5�
7�����'���:����� ����� M�*���*$3?�
	����� M�*(�+*?3$�

��
�%��� 1 �������"��&�������������*������"����&������!�����"������"����4���������<��2�
)����,�����!�����,���&�������������&���&� ��������!������&�������,�����������"�����&� �
������,������"�'���%�
�
�
�

Page 44



                                            �<������'�4��������D���+�����,������$�

�%��� 	&����������,����� �������&��������1��&������"����&������������"��&��<��2�)����
�������D�
<����� ����� 0� M$��*���-� 	&��4��������� <��2� ����� �� ��"� ���� ������� ���>� ��������
7
0�$�������!�4�
+3&��������� ��0�XM5���������C�M555*���%�
	�����C�M?55*���%�
�
�%��� 	&�� �!������ ��.������ ������,������ ������� ���� � !����� �"� �&�� ����� "��� �&��
<��2�)������&���"�����.��������M�*(+(*?3$�
�
�%��$ ���� ��� �&�� ������������"�����!����'� �&��<��2����� �&��!��,������ �  �� ��"� �&��
��!��������*� ��� � � ����� ��� �&��� �&� � ��!��������� ��� � ���� ������,���� ��� <�����'�
<���&� %��	&���"�����&��:�����9�"�� ���������4�����,������"����&��<��2�� ������ ���
� �M�*(+(*?3$�0�M(?3*�+5�C�M?3$*��(���)��� �������'����� ����*��&������J ������ �����
���� �����'�������� ����%�

�
�%��+ 	&� � &�����,�����!���������������&����!�������������� �����&����&��<��2�� �
�!����,���"����&����)����������%�<&� ��'��"��&��������� �� ������ ���� D�

• 3�O������������������������"���!���������C�M+�5*5�+%�
• 3�O������� ��"������������������"���!���������C�M+�5*5�+%�

�%��3 9�� � � ���������� �&��� �&�� ������� � ���� ����� ��� ��������� ���� � "���� �&��
��������������"���!������������&����&������2���������&� ���"���!��������%�	&��
��!����������"������"����4��������� <��2�)���� �������������� �&�� ����� � ������
�!����,��%� 8��,���'� ���������� ����  � ��� �&� �  ����)���� ,������!�������� ���������  ��'��
)��&����&� ����������&��������  ����!� ����)��&����&��<��2%��	&��4��������&���"����
��.���� ���������������������!����&���!����,�������"��&����!���������������,����� ����
���,����&� �)��2����,������!����%�����������  �� ����,���*� &�����'��&��<��2�)�����
,������  �,��%��	&�����!� �����"��&� ��������,����� ��&���"������������,�����2������
������������� ����&����&�������&� � ��"��&����!��������%����
�
/����!�� ����4�����,������
�%��5 	&����!���������)������ �����������  ��"D�

• $$%3&���"������!��� ���0�����!���'��  ����-�
• �%(&���"��������!�����������'��  ����-�
• �%?&����&��������
• �%�&���"� ���,-�
• �%$3&���"�)�������-�
• ������"�&��'���)%�

�%��� 	����2���&����!����������������,��*� �'��"����������'������� ���.�����%��	&� �
)�������������&��"����)��'����!� ����)��&����&���������������2D�

• <������'�������&���-�
• ����!�����"��3&���"��������!�����������'��  ����-�
• 8�&����������"�$&���"�,�������!���)������� %�

Page 45



                                            �<������'�4��������D���+�����,������$�

�%��( 	&������'�������"� �&� �� "������ �)���� ,�� �  ������� ��� '���� �&�� ,����!�� ����
!�������������������'�������������� ����"����&�������� ��"��&����!��������%��	&��
���������� &� � ���!����� �&�� �� � � �������� ��� �&�� ����!���� �"� �&� �� �����!����� %��
/���)� ���� �&�� "�'��� � �&��� ���� ������� �������'�� �&�� <��2� ���� �&�� �&� ��'��"� �&��
�������%����'��� �������2���"�����&������ �����8����'�� �����'��)��&�����  ��������
�&��� 3&���"� �&�� '��  �����)���� ,�� ���� ���� �&�� ��������'� ���� �)���� ,�� '��F��%� �	&��
������ �� �� "��� �����������'� ���� ����!����'� �&�� ����'������������ ������ )��2 � C�
M3�+*�?��
�
�%��? 	&� �)������������,�����!���������&��"����)��'� ��'� D�
�
�

• ��� &���0�!��� �"� �&�� ����� K� M��(*++5� ��)��� � '��  ����� ����'�����*�
���������)������������'������ ���� ��)� �������'*� &��'���)� ��&��������*�
�������'���������'�����*����&�����������'���������'����������,�������,����
,�#�����'�����%�
�

• ���� ����� �"���� &���0�!��� �"� �&�� ����� K� M�$?*($�� ��)��� � '��  �����
����'�����*� ��������� )�������� ����'������ ���� ��)� �������'*� &��'���)�
��&��������*� �������'� ���� ����'�����*� ���&���� �������'� ���� ����'������
����,�������,����,�#�����'�����%�
��

• ��!�� ���� � �"���� &���0�!��� �"� �&�� ����� K� M�33*(��� ��)��� � '��  �����
����'�����*� ��������� )�������� ����'������ ���� ��)� �������'*� &��'���)�
��&��������*� �������'� ���� ����'�����*� ���&���� �������'� ���� ����'������
����,�������,����,�#�����'�����%�

�
�%�(� 	&� ��"�'��� ��������������������'�������"�"������ �)��&����&��<��2��������
�������������&���������������"�'����� ���� �)��&����&����!�����������������"����&��
������������ �"�  � �����,��� ��,��� ������'��  � ��� � �&��� ���� ����� ��� ,�� �� �������
)��&��� �&�� <��2%� � 	&� �� �� � � ��� ���� ��!��� ��������'������)��2 � ������� "��� �&��
"��������������2%��
�

�-����������
�
�%�(� ��!��� ����4���)���� <������1��&���������� ���� ����""����� � � ���� ��� ��� �&��
�������'������ ��� ��� �� ����������� �'������ �����������&��,� � � �&��������"������� � �
����� ��� ���� �"� �&��  �,������� �������� � �#�������'� &�)� �&�� ��!������� )���� ,��
��������'� )��&� �������� ������� 47$�� K� �� �'���'����� 4����%� ����&��*� �&���� � � ���
�����������&����"�L7�"���<���� J�0�	&��<������'�7� ��������4�����<��!������*���������
���������"�,������'����7�������/���� �'�� ������� %�
�
�%�(� 	&�� ������������ � � ����������� �������'� ������������)��&� ���������� � �� ��!���
)��&� �� ����� ��� �&�� ����� �� ��������� ���� ����������� ��!��������%� 1� ���������� � �
�&���"���� ������������ ��� �� ���� �&��� �&�� ��!��������� ������� � )��&� 4����
7�����'��<������47$�%�

�
�

Page 46



                                            �<������'�4��������D���+�����,������$�

�%�($ 	&���� ������ ������� � ��'�����'� ��  � �"� ���!���� !��) � ���� ������� �"� �&��
��!��������� ����� ���'&,�����'� �� �����J � &�� �� !���� � � � ���� ����������� �������'�
��� ���������%�
��
1�������*-�������
	&����!���������&� �,�����  �  ����'��� ���&�����!� ��� ��"��&��;�������'&� �1��*�
���� ��������������1����������"��&����� ��<������������1�������(��"��&��1��� �� ��"%�	&� �
1���'�!� �"���&����""��������&����'&� ��������������&��8��������4��!����������;�����
��'&� %� 9�� ����!��'� ��� �&� � ��������������*� ���� ��'���� &� � ,���� '�!��� ��� �&��
���������J � ��� ���,��� ��!��������� ��'&� � ���� �#��������� � )&��&� &�!�� ,����
,������������)��'&����'��� ���&��)��������������������� � *�� ��#���  ����&���'&�
�&���������������� � ����&����!���������<��������4�������:�!��������:�������%�
�
������2������������"���������
7���������5��,��'����� �
1��������'��,��'������� ���.�������������'�����&�������� ��"��&������� ��%�	&�������� �
�"��&��;��� ��"�	��� ����� �������,���)D�
�
�% 4���������<��2�0������ �'���'��"��&���'���������&������������ &����'�������
???0����� ��� �� ��� �&��4������� )��&� ��'��� � ���� ����� ���� ,������' � ��.������ "��� �&��
4���������<��2��&�������� ��"�)&��&� &����&�!��,�������!��� ��� �,�����������<1%�

�% 1""����,���;�� ��'�K�>��������"���3����� ����,���""����,���0��&� ������ ��� �
��O��"��&�����������,����"����� � "������&������!�����&� �%�	&���""����,���&�� ��'�
��#� &����,������!��������������� ������!��"���������,� � %��������� �����!������� � *�
����&��,� � ��"��&���������������������*��&� �����,��,��2�����)��� �"����) D�

TYPE PERCENTAGE 
1/2 Bed Flat 14% - minimum 24 units 
2 Bed House 36% - minimum 63 units 
3 Bed House 40% - minimum 70 units 
4 Bed House 10% - minimum 18 units 
  

100% - minimum 175 units

$% 1����� ��� ���.����������� ������'&���""����,������� �������� �������� ��� ����
,�� "����� �������� ��� �� �,����  ����"�������� 
+� &�� � � ���� +� "��� ��  ����� �!��� �&�� �)��
�&� � %�

�
+% 1����� ��� ���.����������� ��������#��"������� �� ���������������!����&���)��
�&� � *�)��&� �&�� ���"������� ,���'� "��� �&�� ���!� ���� �"� ����� 
 ������ ���� �""����,����
���� &������)��� &���
��������������������������"�5�D+�*�
�
3%� 1����������!����"� ��!�����&��'��� ���.������"����&��1""����,���;�� ��'����� �
��� �� ���� ������ &�� ��'� �� �� �""����,�����*� � � ���� �&�� <������'� �,��'������ ����
1""����,���;�� ��'�7�������������<������'����������
7<���
7��������!��)�%�

Page 47



                                            �<������'�4��������D���+�����,������$�

5%� ���,��������!��)�>��&��� ��
9�� &�����,���������&����&��������������;�����"�	��� �&�!��,����,� ����������
!��,������������ ���)&����������"��&��2�������� �������)����� �������� ����%�7������&��
����������� �"� �&�� ���'����� !��,������ ������� ���2��� ��������� � &�!�� �����!��� ����
<������&�4����4�������&� ���2�������� ��� �,������"������ �������'��&����������������
���2�����%��9����������*��������,����� ���,����  ������&�������!����������"��&� � �����
� �!������2�������,���������2���,����!������&�� ��,������������&���"�����&�����@���J �
������� ,����� �� � � ������ ,�� ��)��� �&��� �&� �� ��� �&�� !��,������ ������ ��%� 	&� � ������
�������������� ���������'���������'�����"����"���)��&����&�� �&���%�
�
9�� � ��&���"�����������������&����&� �������,�������  ����&���'&��&���������������
�"� �� ��!��)����&��� �� 
���)0,��2����&��� ��� )��&��� �&�� 7��5� 1'�������� )&��&�
)�������.���������!� �����!���������!��,������������ ������,�� �,�����������������������
��� �&����������������"��&� ��19����� �&����'���������� ��� �&����������������"�
<&� �� 99*� ��� �������� ���� ���"��� 
��� �� ���������!��� ���� �,�!�� �� ��O� ��!��%� 9�� �&��
������ � � �"� ��� ���,����  *� ��� � �  �''� ���� �&��� ���� �!���'�� �� �����'� "���� �&��
��!��)����&��� ��,�� &�����,��)�����&��4������������&������������
5�D+�� ����������
�&��� �&�� ������� �&��� ���� ,�� ����!����� �&���'&� �&� � ���)� ,��2����&��� ��)���� ,��
��������������!������,���'�����)��&��&��������������������������)��&��&����������� �
�"��&��<������'��,��'����� �����1""����,���;�� ��'�7<��
 ��������!��)�%�
�
�%� �1����� �� � ���.������)��&���'��� ��&����!�������,���'���.��������� "�����&��
�� ���"��&���� �������������4����������	��!���<����4�0���������J �� �"����) D0�


�� 	&���� ���������	��!���<����4����������� &����,������������$�����& ����������
"�� ��������������"������� �����������������<&� ��1������ &���������������� ����������
�����"����)��'��&���� ��������������"������� �����������������<&� ��1�%�


��� 	&��8����������	��!���<����4����������� &����,������������$�����& �������
��� "�� ��������������"� �&������������� "�����  ��������<&� ��1������ &���� ������� ���
�� ���������������"����)��'��&���� ��������������"�����������������������"����� ��������
<&� ��1�%�

(%� 	��� �����4�����,����� �
1����� �����������,�������������'�M$*$��*5��� � ���.�����%�	&� �����,��,��2�����)��
� �"����) D�
�
	��!���<������'D0��
�

�� M��3*���� ������,������ ��� ������� �� 4��� 4��,%� <������� ���''��� � � ���
������������"��&������&��)�����'%�	&�����''��������� �,� �������� ������'�����'&��"���
��������� ��  � �"� ��!��������� ���  ������� �&�� 4��� 4��,� )&��&�  &���� �������� "��� ��
���������"�$����� %��
�
�
�
�

Page 48



                                            �<������'�4��������D���+�����,������$�


��� M�3*����������,���������<�,����	��� �����9�"�� ���������
/������*�7&����������
�����	����<�,���� 9�"���������� ���,�����!�������� �&�������"� �&�� ��������"� �&�����2�
�����,���'���� ��������,���&����!������%�<����������''��� � �������������������
�"� ��!��������� ���� � � ��� � � �������� � � ��� )&��� �����'� <&� �� 1�� �&� �  ������� �"�
&�'&)��� )���� ,�� ��� �������*� "�����'� � � ��.�� ���� ��"�����  �� �&��� �&�� <�,����
	��� �������"�� �������������,��"��������������&��&�'&)���)��2 �"�����&����� ��%�
�

���� M�3�*���� ������,������ ��� 7�, ��� ��� /� � 7��!���%� <������� ���''�� � ����
M$�3*���������������������"�����&��)�����'%�7���������������"�M$�3*����)��&����(�
����& ��"����������"�"�� ���������%�	&����� ���"����&���&� ��'��"��&��"�����'�� ��&�����
,����������� ����,�� ����2�,��)����'�����'�����'&��"��������������  ���� ������� ��&�
�� ��!����������������������'���� ��������&����� �����J ����!���������� ������ ��,�� &��%�
1 �"�����'�)���� ��������� ��!����"���3����� *��������'��&��"�� ����������)������#�����
�&�� ��!����������7����������%�
�

�!� >���&���	��!���<�  � �
/��&��� �������������4������������.������D�

�
�� �� ��������� K� 	����� M3�*���� ������,������ ��)��� � >���&��� 	��!��� <�  �

�� ���������%��
<&� ��'� �������� ���''��� � � M��*�3�� )��&��� 5� ����& � �"� �&�� ������������� �"�
��!��������� 
<&� ��1��� ����  ������ �������� �"� M��*�3�� ��)��� �>���&��� 	��!���
<�  � 
�� ���������� ������ ��� ������������� �"� �&��  ������ ��!��������� �&� �� 1�%�
	&� ������������� � ��� ,�� �����!��������� ��� ��������������"� �&��  �, ��� ���,� �
 ��!���� ����  � �����,����������������� ����� �� ��&�� ��!���� ���� %�
�
,� 4���������� K� 	����� M+$*+��� ������,������ ��)��� � >���&��� 	��!��� <�  �

4����������/��%��
�
<&� ��'� �������� ���''��� � � M3*+��� )��&��� 5� ����& � �"� �&�� ������������� �"�
��!��������� 
<&� �� 1�� ��  � �� ����  ������ �������� �"� M$(*���� ������ ���
������������� �"� <&� �� 1�%� 	&�� �������� ���� � ��� ,�� �����!��� ������ ���
��������������"�7�, ��� ���/� �7��!���� ���&�����  � �����,��������������� ��""�� �
�&�� ��!���� ���� %�
�

!� M+5*����������,��������)��� �	��!���<����1�����4� � %��
�
<����������''���� �M�$*����)��&���5�����& ��"��&����������������"���!��������%�
7���������������"�M�$*���������������������������"�<&� ��1�%�	&� �������,������
&� �,�������������������&��,� � ��"� �&���� ���"� ��� ��"������������2�
M$��� "������&�
������������������������ ����'�������)��2��'�����&�� ���%�;�)�!����#����������)����
����,���� �����������@� �� �������'�	��!���9�"���������<��2 ����� &����,��� ���,���&��
	<�4������������ ��&��� ���"���
)�, ���� ��0�������%�


!�� 7�����'���	��� �����0�M�>�������������,��������)��� ������������������2������
���� �������� ���� ����� �����!����� � �������'���� �&��  �����'��� ���� ����� ������ � �"�
�&����!��������%��
�
�
�

Page 49



                                            �<������'�4��������D���+�����,������$�

��� �����������"�M�>����������''���� ������������������"��&������&�&�� �����<&� ��19*�
�� ���������������"�M�>����������''���� ���.������)��&����(�����& ��"����������"�"�� ��
����������������������������"��&������&�&�� �����<&� ��1��
)&��&�!���� � ������%�
	&��������,������)�����&�����������,�� �����)��&���������� �"�����&��������"��������%��


!��� ������;�'&)���9����!����� �K�
�
7���������(�1'����������.������0�M$��*����������,��������)��� �9����!����� ����
�&��������;�'&)���6��)��2*��&� ������������ �&�����"� �����!����� ���������"����
������,����
���5�����������������"��&��� �&����������� ��#������'��&������������"�
�&����'&������������E�������<�����������"�����&��1$(5%�>�������'�)��2��������2���
���  ������� �"� �&�� ������������ ������"�� � �&�� ����� "���  ��&� ��� ������ ��� "����������
��!������������""��%�	���� �����&��� �&� � "�����'� � � ���������)��&��� �&� � �&���� ��� � �
��� ������� @� ��"���� �&��� �&� �������,������,��  ������������%�	&���������� ���''��� � �
�&���"�����������������������"���!��������%��
�

!���� M�3*����������,��������)��� ���/� ������8�"���������4���������4��,�����
��������������������!���� ����,������ ��� ������ �������&��� ���"�4��,�������������
,� � � ����%� 7������'� �&� � )��&� �� 	��""��� ��'�������� ������ ����� )����� ���� ,�� ���
�""����!����� ���%�	&�������������''���� ������������������"��&������&��)�����'�
���
���0���)��&��&�� �, ��� ���,� � ��!����%�

?%� 8���������4�����,�����D�
�
�����1�'� �����$*�M+*$?+*5���"�����'�"����&������!�����"����)��"������������������
 �&����)� �'������%�	&� �� �� �����������,������'&������!����&���� ���"��&�� �&����
,��������&�����������&� �%�	&� �� �������������������'���� ����������)&������ ������'�
�&�� ����� �� ��!��� �"� ������,������ ��.������ ��� ����'���� �&�� ������ � �"� �&��
��!��������%��
�
	&�� 4������� � � ���������� ��� ������'� ��� ��.�� ������ �"� ����� �&���'&� �&�� 4�������
<��'����������������������!����&�� �&���%�
�
9�� �� ��  ��� �)��&� �&�� 8���������1��&������ ��� &� � ,���� �'����� �&��� ��� ��'&�� �"� �&��
�,�!��'�����"�����'*���"���������������,�������"�M�$�*35��� ���.��������)��� �������'�
�&������������������������ ��"��&����!����������&���'&����!� �����"�����)���������
 �&���� ��� ������ ��'� �&�� ��������� �"� ����,�� �#� ���'�  �&��� � ����,��� �����
������������� �"� <&� �� 9� �"� �&�� ��!��������%� 	&�� ������,������ � � ,� ��� ��� �&��
 �������� "������� �������� ��� �&�� ��������'� � �"� &�� �� ���� � )��&��� �&�� �!������
��!��������%� 	&�� "�'���� ����� ��� � �&�� <������� ������,������ "��� �&� �� �� �"� �&��
��!��������� 
$3�� &��� �%� 	&��  ��������� ������,������ 
)&��&� )����� &�!�� ,����
M(+3*??$��&� �,����)��!���,���� ���&����� � �""������� ���������������������������(%��
�
	&����!����������"��&�� ������<&� ������ ��� � ����� "���&����������"��� ���������
 �&��������� %�1�"���������������,�������"�M�*�5+*�35���)��� �������'��&�� ���������
���������� ���� � �"� �&�� ��!��������� 
������ ��'� �&�� ��������� �"� ����,�� �#� ���'�
 ���������  �&��� �� � � �&���"���� ��.�����*� ����,��� ����� ������������� �"�
��!����������"�<&� ��99%�
�
�

Page 50



                                            �<������'�4��������D���+�����,������$�

�
�
��%� :�����9�"�� ���������4�����,�����D�
�
	����� �������� �"� M?3$*��(� ��)��� � ������ '�����  ����*� �&������J � �����  ����� ����
 �����'�������� ����%�
�
<&� ��'��"��&��������� �� ������ ���� D�

• 3�O������������������������"���!���������C�M+�5*5�+%�
• 3�O������� ��"������������������"���!���������C�M+�5*5�+%�

9�� � � ���������� �&��� �&�� ������� � ���� ����� ��� ��������� ���� � "���� �&��
��������������"���!������������&����&������2���������&� ���"���!��������%�
�
��%� /����!�� ����4�����,����� D�
�
	��������������"�M3�+*�?����.�����%�<&� ��'��"��&��������� �� �� �"����) D�
��

• ��� &���0�!��� �"� �&�� ����� K� M��(*++5� ��)��� � '��  ����� ����'�����*�
���������)������������'������ ���� ��)� �������'*� &��'���)� ��&��������*�
�������'���������'�����*����&�����������'���������'����������,�������,����
,�#�����'�����%�
�

• ���� ����� �"���� &���0�!��� �"� �&�� ����� K� M�$?*($�� ��)��� � '��  �����
����'�����*� ��������� )�������� ����'������ ���� ��)� �������'*� &��'���)�
��&��������*� �������'� ���� ����'�����*� ���&���� �������'� ���� ����'������
����,�������,����,�#�����'�����%�
��

• ��!�� ���� � �"���� &���0�!��� �"� �&�� ����� K� M�33*(��� ��)��� � '��  �����
����'�����*� ��������� )�������� ����'������ ���� ��)� �������'*� &��'���)�
��&��������*� �������'� ���� ����'�����*� ���&���� �������'� ���� ����'������
����,�������,����,�#�����'�����%�

��%� <�,����<����������0�1���N��������
�
1� ������,������ � � ��.������ ��������'� M+*�?3� ��)��� � ���� .������� �  �  ����� ����
���������'%�	&� � � ���.����������  �  ��&����������"��&����!����������������.�������
�� ���� �&�� ������������ ����� ���� ��� ��@�����'� ���� � )&���� ���� .������� &� � ,����
������"����� �,���'�������������� ��&�� ��&����@�����'�1���N�������>���'������1����
���	�!� ���2�����%�	&� �� �����,����������������������"���!��������%�

Page 51



                                            �<������'�4��������D���+�����,������$�

�$%� 7��5�>���'����������
�
9�� �����������)��&� �&�� <������'��,��'����� � ����1""����,���;�� ��'� 7<�� 
7������
��!��)�*� �� <������'� �,��'������ >���'������ ���� )���� ,�� ����,��� ��� �&��  �'���'� �"�
7������� ��5� �'������� � ��� ����� �&�� 4������J � �� � � ��� ������ �����'� ����
�����������'� �&�� �'�������%� 	&�� ��!��� �"� "��� � � ��!��)��� ��� ��� ������� ,� � � ����
��,�� &��� ��� <������'� 7��!��� � ��� � <������ 
 ��� &���D��)))%�������&%'�!%�2%�%� 	&� �
��������� ��&����&������'������"���
,� ������M�%5?�����'��  ����������"�����������"�
��!��������������)��&�����!���'��&�� �� �F���"�(3� .��X�(�$��� ������������� �����
��*���� .�������������"���� �����)������.��������M��?*���%�
�
����&� �,� � *��&� �7��5����2�'���"���� ��� ������ ����� ��&����&����!���������)����
����� �&�� ��� ���,��� �� � � �"� �&�� ��)� ��"�� ��������� ����� ����  ���� ,�� �&��
����� ��%� 9�� )���� ������,���� ��� �&�� ����!���� �"�  �����'��� ��"�� ��������*� ��� ���,���
��������!�������� ��"���!�������� ����,������'�������� � �����,��������""����!��)���
���� ��������&������!�����"��&��4������ ���%�
�
4���������9�"�� �����������!��
�
	&�����!� ������4���������9�"�� �����������!�����,������
49���"����&� ���!���������� �
M�*+$+*���%�� 	&� � ��"��������� � � ,� ��� ��� ��� � ������� �"� �&�� ����� ��� "���� �����
��������������&�� �,������������� ��%��

����������
1� ,���2��)�� �"� �&�� "����� ������������ )���� ,��  &�)�� ��� �&�� ���,������ ������� �����
�������'������  ����"�� �������� ��&����!���������������&��&� ���"��� ��!��������� %�
	&�����,��������
 ��)����,��'�!����&�����������������������"��� ������&�� ��'������"����
� 2�"�������!��)��"��&������������������&��� ��'�%��	&����� ������'����������"�49�%��	&��
��!��� � �,@��������&��'������� ��� ������#0���2��%��	&�����,��������� &������&��2��&��
�������� ���� � ��� �&�� ����� �������'� �����  ���� "�� �� ������ � ��!���������  ���
)))%�������&%'�!%�2�����"���'�������%���������
��
9�� � � ������ �&��� �&�� �""����,��� &�� ��'� �������� � � ��2���� ��� �������)��&� �&��  ������
&�� ��'������"���������� %�� 9"� ������&�� ��'������"� � ���������"�������'�!���"�����O��"�
�&����)��)�����' *�����&��������������� ���)������.���������������������"�M+(5*(��*�
�������&���"������"�����49�����,�������"�M�*?+�*���%�
�
	&����� ����.����"���'������� &���"���� ����%�
�
6�)�;��� �/��� �
������ "���������� ��������� �������)��������������� ���������� ��� �&����������������
�"� �������'� ����������� � ,�� !������ �"� �&�� �������� 7������� ��� �"� �&�� 	�)�� ����
4�������<������'�1����??�%�	&� ���!��������*� �"� "�����,����*�)����'���������� �������"�
�����#�������� M(*$+�*?(5� ��� 6�)� ;��� � /��� � ������,����� � "��� �&�� ���&�����%�
;�)�!��*� ��� � � ��� ������� �&��� �&�� ��!��������� ����� ���� ��&��� ���������
��� ��������� *�� � ��������� �)&��������&��������*�������������,���&�������� ��&���
������'����� ��)��'&������&�����������������"��&� ������������%�
�
�
�
�

Page 52



                                            �<������'�4��������D���+�����,������$�

�0�����������"���.����������������
�
	&������!�����"�(�$�&��� �)�������!������'�������'�*���#�����������"�&�� ��'��&���
)����,���"����&�������������������������!�������.����������������������������&��
���� � �"� �&�� '��)��'� ����������%�� 	&����#� ���� ����!���� �"� �""����,��� ���� ��"������
&��� �)���� ��������������� �!�����������%�	&��&�� ��'����,�� �������#������ ���
� �������"��&� ���!���������)����&�!����,���"���������������������.�������'���� %�
�
	&���'&��&������������"���#��0� ����!�������� *��&����)�����������)����&�!���&��
������������ ���)��2� ��� ������ ��� �&���� ������ �"� ����������%�� 	&� � ������ ����� ��� ��
���������� ��� ���� � �� ���� �� ���!���� ������,���� ��)��� � &����&�� ��"� ���� � ��� �&��
,���"����"������.�������'���� %�
�
	&������� �������!�����"���������������(���� .����"������������"���� �����)��&���
�&����!�������������� ���)�����������@�,������������� ��&���������,���"��������.�������
'���� %�
�
	&�� ����!���� �"� ������� "�������� � )���� &���� ��� ������� ��  � �����,��� ��)� ���������*�
���!����'� ������������ � "��� �� ����� � ���� �������� � ��� ������� �&�� ����� ��� ���!���
���� &��� �������%��	&������������!� ����)������������&�� ��!��� � ����&�������"��������
7���������������)���� ������������.�������'���� �)��&����&��'��)��'������������
�
	&���'&� �&�� ����� ��� �����!����� � ��� �&�� ������ &�'&)��� ���)��2� ���� �&��
����� �����&�������� �����&��4���J ���,�������� ��������)��2*�����  �,�������������
�&���'&��&�������"��������7�����������)����,���"��������.�������'���� %��
�
	&��4���������<��2�)����,���"��������.�������'���� -� ���)����,����'������� ������"���
���������*�&����&������#���� ���&���'&��&������������"���)������ ��&���'&��&�����2%�
9���������� ��&�!����,���"����������������������������&� ��������&������� ����'�&���
�&�� �#� ���'� ���������� ��� �&� � ����� �"� �&�� 4���%� 	&�� 4��������� <��2� )���� �� ��
���!������&�'&���!��������������������� ������"��������"��&������������<������&%��	&��
���� <������ 4������ )���� ���!���� �� "��� � "��� ���������� �!��� %�� ����� '��)��'�
������������ �����&��4���������<��2�����������)��&��)&�����������������,������
��!��!�������,���"���"�����&� �����)������ �����%�
�
������������
	&�� ������������  ���� � � �������� ��� ��� ����� )&��&� � � ������"���� ��� �&�� ��������4����
7�����'�*� ����  �,��  ���� �����"���� ���� 7������ 1���� 1������ <���*� "���  �'��"������
��'����������������!��������%��
�
	&��������������������� �(�$��� ������������� ��&���)�������!��������#*����'�����������
�"�&�� ��'� �&���&� �,��������� ������� �������� ������ &�� ��'����� � ��������'���O�
�""����,��� &�� ��'*� ��'��&��� )��&� �&�� ����!���� �"� �� ��)� ���������� ���2� �&��� )����
 ������� �&�� ��������� �"� �� ��!�� �� ���� ����� �!�� ���������*� ���� ,������ ���
��!����������*�  ������ ���� ������������ �  ��� ���� �� ������ "��� ���������� � ��� ����
�������<������&%�
�
�
�

Page 53



                                            �<������'�4��������D���+�����,������$�

�""���� ���� ������&����&����!���������)��������&�!���� �'��"���������!�� ������������
�&�� ����������� ���� �&�������� �"� �&�� ����� ���� ����� ���'&,�����'� ��������� � ����
�&���'&� �&��  �� ���!�� �� �'�� �"� �&�� ��!��������� ��� �� ��!��� >����� �  ��'�*� �&� �
�����������,�������� ����������������,�� �'��"����������!�� �%�
�
	&�� ������� �"� �&�� ��!��������� ����� �&�� &�'&)��� ���)��2� � � ��� ������� ��� ,��
�������,��� ��2��'� ����� �������� �&�� ������������ �������'� ��������� � ���� 7�������
��5��,��'������ �������)��&����&���""����J �������%�	&��������������)������ �����,����&��
 � �����,�������!�����"���������������!�������� ���������"����,����������'�����)����2�
����� ��� �������� /�� �� ����� ���� �&�� @�������� �"� ������� ������� ����� ����
6�!���  �� 2������

��)��� ��&�������������������2������%�
�
�""���� ����� ��� "�����&����&������� �����!���������)����&�!������������ ����������
���� �� �'������ &�����'�� �  ��� ���� )���� &�!�� �������� �&��� �� ������ ��!�� �� !� ����
�����������&�� �����'��"��&��/�)����/�������7�&�������1�������>�������%��
�
��� ,������*� �&�� ��!��������� � � ��� ������� ,�� �""���� � ��� ,�� "�����  �������,��� ���
���� � �"� �&�� ������� � ���� ���!� ��� � �"� �&�� 6�������� <������'� <������ �����)��2*�
��������4����7�����'������ �,��  ���������"��������7������1����1������<���%��
�
	&�������������"��&����!���������� ��&���"���� ��������%�
�
��������"������
�
9�� � � ������������ �&��� �&�� ������������ ,�� '������� ������������ �������'� ��� ����
 �,@������� ��� "�������������������"��&��7���������5��,��'�����������&������!����"�
�&��;�'&)�� �1'�����;�����'��,@������%�����'�����1��&������� � ��'&�������"� ���&��
�������'��������������"��&��7��5��,��'������� ����� �'����,���&��$� ��A����������+%�
���������������������������
��������"������
9���� ������"��&��������������������
=&��&)
�)������&�� �,����������)��' �
9��� �����!��>� ��������7
0�$�������!�4*�9�������!��7������ ���������$%��������
��������$%��*��/���2���"�������<�������������%�$*�1�����������/��������������
���%��*����� �����8����'��7�����'����������+%�����!�1*�>���'������1��� �������
���%�5���!�1*����)����� ��03�
���� �����!��<���� � ������*����� �����7�����'����+%���
��!�1*���9�������!��7������;������&����'���%(���!�1*�T�����"��� ����9�"�����������
	���'���&��<������'���%�����!�1*�T�����"��� ����9�"��������������)����� �<������'�
��%?���!�1*�	��� �����1  �  ���������1��������A�������$*�	��!���<������!�/�A����
���$*�7������6��'&,���&����;�,���� ���'������� �1  �  �����1�'� ������*�
8����'�����9������1  �  �����>���&����$*��9�������!��/������'�;��'&� �<������'���%��
��!�1*�	���'���&��<������'���%3���!�1*�9��� �����!��>� ����������'���%$���!�1*�
1�����������1����<������'���%����!��*�8#� ���'���'��������<������'���%�$1���!�1*�
������������� �����4&����������'���%�����!�1*�8�!�����������9������1  �  �����
������'�����������9�"��������*�7� �����,������1  �  ����*�<������'�7�������������
�� �'������1���  �7��������%*���� ���������������D�����������"�������� �
!��;������������������ ����������������-��!��������
7�
���*��������"��-��
����.�������-��1�*-+� ���*��� �1��"��*�����������5��������)>�	�+����"�
������ ��������*�5��.���������8���*�����������"���6�5��*���"6�

�"���)
�
6,�����*���"����-���� �������*-�������������-���������*�
����������������-��!�
7�
���*���������������*��"�� ��-��'����?����� �)
�@�

Page 54



                                            �<������'�4��������D���+�����,������$�

���"��������
�
1<<���8��<�167�

���	&����!���������&���,������������ &����,����������������������������)��&��&��
"����)��'������!������� D�9��� �����!��>� ��������7
0�$�������!�4*�9�������!��
7������ ���������$%����������������$%���
���� �����!��<���� � ������*�/���2�
��"�������<�������������%�$�
���� �����!��<���� � ������*�1�����������/��������
���������%��*����� �����8����'��7�����'����������+%�����!�1*�>���'������1��� �
���������%�5���!�1*����)����� ��03�
���� �����!��<���� � ������*����� �����7�����'��
��+%�����!�1*�9�������!��7������;������&����'���%(���!�1�
���� �����!��<���� � ������*�
T�����"��� ����9�"�����������	���'���&��<������'���%�����!�1*�T�����"��� ����
9�"��������������)����� �<������'���%?���!�1*�	��� �����1  �  ���������1��������
A�������$*�	��!���<������!�/�A�������$*�7������6��'&,���&����;�,���� ���'������� �
1  �  ����*�8����'�����9������1  �  �����>���&����$*��9�������!��/������'�;��'&� �
<������'���%����!�1*�	���'���&��<������'���%3���!�1*�9��� �����!��>� ����������'���%$�
��!�1*�1�����������1����<������'���%����!��*�8#� ���'���'��������<������'���%�$1���!�
1*�������������� �����4&����������'���%�����!�1*�8�!�����������9������1  �  �����
������'�����������9�"��������*�7� �����,������1  �  ����*�<������'�7��������*��� �'��
����1���  �7���������
)��&��#���������"��&� ��'��������������� �'��4���%�
�
��� ��D�
�����&���!���������"����,����������&�������� � ��"�'�����������'*���������������)��&�
�������47$+��"��&��<������&���������!��������������)��2�4����7�����'��
���50
��������������:�!����������!������������������&��6<<�%�
�
1<<���1������878��8��>1		8�7�

���1����!����"��&�������� ��"����� ��"�����  *�����������*�������*� ���������
���� �����'�
&������"�����������Y�&���� ��!��������� Y�� &����,���,�������"�����&��
������<������'�1��&���������)�����'�,�"����������!���������� ����������%�
�
��� ��D�
1�����������)� ����������������������������7�������?���"��&��	�)������4�������
<������'�1������������!����"��&�������� � ����"����� � �������.�����%�
�
7�/>9779�6�����878��8��>1		8�7�

$��<��� ��������������� ��"��&���� ��!��������� ���"����������������������
����,�!�*�
�������'�����&������ ��"�����  *�����������*�������*� ������������� �����'��"����&�����
�!�����&� ���"��&����!��������*� &����,�� �,����������)�����'�����&��������<������'�
1��&���������� &����,��������������� ������!��%�
�
��� ��D�
1�����������)� ����������������������������7�������?���"��&��	�)������4�������
<������'�1������������!����"��&�������� � ����"����� � �������.�����%�
�
	9>8��9>9	�����7�/>9779�6�

+��1�����������"��������!����"��&���� ��!��������� ��"�<&� ��9� &����,�����������&��
������<������'�1��&������,�"�����&���#����������"��&�������� �"�����&��������"��&� �
�����  ���%�
�
�

Page 55



                                            �<������'�4��������D���+�����,������$�

��� ��D�
	���������)��&�7�������?���"��&��	�)������4�������<������'�1����??�%�
�
<;1796:�

3��6�� �, �.������&� ���"���!���������&���,������������ &����,������������
���������������������"��������!����"��&���� ��!��������� ��������'�����&����&� ���"�
��!���������&� �,���� �,�������������������!������)�����'�,���&���<1%�
�
��� ��D�
	������)��&����!������������,��,���������������&� ������������� � �����)��&�
��������� ��*�������5����������� �����&����&����!���������������� ������ ��� "�������
�����������������)��&�������� �47��*�47�(*�47��*�47�(*�47$������47$+��"��&��
��������4�����"�<������&�4����7�����'����!���������<������������*������
47�%�
�
<;1796:���

5��1 �������"��&��"�� ���� ��!��������� ������������*�������������&� ��'������"����&��
)&���� ���� &����,�� �,�����������&���<1�"��������!������)�����'%�	&���&� ��'������
 &������������������ ��"��&������!���������� ��"��&�� �����'�����"�� ���������)��&����&��
 ������������'��&��&�'&)�� *�"���)�� *������)�� *�����  � �"������� ����� *������ � *�
,� � �����!�&���� *� ��"����)�����������'�*�'�������"�� ��������*�����0 ���� �%�	&��
 �����'�����"�� ��������� &����,����������������������������)��&��&�������!��������� �
�����&� ��'%�
�
��� ��D�
	���� �����&����&������  ���� �����'�����"�� ���������� ��������������&��������������
������ ��&����!���������� �,�������������&� � ������ �����&����&����!���������
������� ������ ��� "������������������������)��&�������� �47��*�47�(*�47��*�47�(*�
47$������47$+��"��&��4����7�����'�*���������7�3��"��&�������"��������7������11<�
�����&�����!� ��� ��"��&��6<<�%�
�
	9>8��9>9	�����4�>>8648>86	�

���	&����!���������&���,������������ &����,��,�'������&���,�"�����&���#����������"�
�&�������� �"�����&��������"��&� ������  ���*����,�"�����&���#����������"��)������ �
"�����&��������"������!����"��&���� ���"��&���� ��!��������� ����,�������!��*�
)&��&�!���� ��&�������%�
�
��� ��D�
	���������)��&�7�������?���"��&��	�)������4�������<������'�1����??������7�������
3���"��&��<������'�����4����� ����<���&� ��1������+%�
�
7�7	1961/�8��87���48��78�

(��1������'�� �����'��"����&��)&���� ���� &����,�� �,�������������������!������
)�����'�,���&��������<������'�1��&�����������!������"��&��"�� ��������������"���
�� ��!���>����� *� �����'�����&�)������&������!������ ��!��������� ����� � &���������
�����������"��3O��"��&�����,������  ��� �"���)&��&��&����!���������� ��� ��� �,���
)����,���""0 ���,����0 ��������)�,��������)����,�������'����������������&�� %�	&� �
)�����������������!� ��'�������"���)����,�������������&�����'������ ����������'��
 ������� %���
�

Page 56



                                            �<������'�4��������D���+�����,������$�

	&� � &����,��������������,��"���������� ������ ������'�&�)������������"��3O��"�
�&�����,������  ��� �"���)&��&��&����!���������� ��� ��� �,���)����,���""0 ���,����0
 ��������)�,�������'����������������&�� %�	&�����,��� �!��' �)&��&��� ����"����
�&� �)����,���,�!������,������)&���� ���.����������������)��&�<������/������'�
��'������� %�
�
����  ���&��)� ���'��������)�����'*��&�������!�����0 ��������)�,��������)����,���
����'����������������&�� � &����,�����!�����"������&��&� ���"��&����!������������
�����������)��&��&� �������� �����������&��"�� ��������������"��&���� �����!���&� ���"�
�&����!��������������&����"������������������ ���"�������'�� ������"��� �����'�� �
�&����!��������������� �����#� �����%�
�
	&������'�� �����'��)����,����!��)���������������
)��&��&�������!����"��&��
4������������������&����������������"��&����!������������ �, �.������� ��!���
������ ������������ %�
�
��� ���
	���������)��&��������47����"��&����������4�����"�<������&�4����7�����'��
��!���������<����������������������:�!����������!������������������&��6<<�%�
�
784��8�/=��879:6�7	16�1��7�

?��	&���� ��!��������� � �,��  ��� �"������&��&� ���"��&����!��������� &����
�������������� ��"��� �&������������'�&�)��&����������� ������������� ��"��&��L7�������
/���� �'�J� �&�����������,���������������������&����!��������%�	&����!���������
 &����,����������������������������)��&��&�������!��������� *�����  ���&��)� ���'�����
���)�����'�,���&��������<������'�1��&�����%�
�
��� ��D�9���&�������� � ��"��������'� �"������� � �����,������������� ���������������
)��&�	&��6��������<������'�<�����������)��2�����������<������'�<������47$����"��&��
<������&���������!��������������)��2�4����7�����'��
���50�����������
�
4��8����<�14	948����96:�4�67	��4	9�6�

����6����!��������� &������2����������������&� ���"���!��������*���������'�����
)��2 ��"�����������*���������4�� ���������>��&���7���������&� �,���� �,���������*�
���������!������)�����'�,�*��&���<1�"����&����&� ���"���!��������%�	&�������!���
7��������� &����,����&���������&���'&�����&����� ���������������%�	&��7���������
 &�������!����"��D�
�%��&�����2��'��"�!�&���� ��"� �����������!� �����!� ���� -�
��%�������'�������������'��"������������������� -�
���%� ����'���"������������������� �� ��������� �������'��&����!��������-�
�!%��&����������������������������"� ��������&������' ���������'���������!���� ���� �
����"�������� �"�����,����!��)��'*�)&���������������-�
!%�)&����)� &��'�"�������� -�
!�%���� ��� �������������&�����  �����"��� ����������������'���� ��������-�����
!��%��� �&����"�����������'��� �� ��'��"�)� ����� �����'�"�������������������
��� ���������)��2 %�
�
�
�

Page 57



                                            �<������'�4��������D���+�����,������$�

�����&���!���������"����,�*��&����!������� &�����������)��&��&������!���� ������ ��"�
�&��<�,����<����������7��!���*�4�����"�<��������"���4�� ������������������������
7��� *�)��&��������������'��� �����&��&��� ��"�)��2��'*���� &��'*������'�������� ��
��������� *����������"������������ ������&�����������"��� �%��
�
	&����!��������� &����,����� ����������������������)��&��&������'����������%��
�
��� ��D�
	�����������&���� �������������'����������������"��&�������"��������&���"�����
��������'��""��� ������'���� ���������)��2 ������!�������"�����)��&�<������47�����"�
�&��<������&���������!��������������)��2�4����7�����'��
���50���������������
:�!����������!������������������&��6<<�%�
�
4�6	1>961	8���16��

��������  ���&��)� ���'�����,���&��������<������'�1��&�����*���!����������"����&�
�&� ���"���!�����������&����&����&�����.���������,��������������� �������"����
�����!��� �&�����"������������� &����������2�������������� ������ ������$��"��&� �
����������&�!��,�������������)��&%�9"����#���������������������� �"������"����
��!���������&� �,�'��*�)��2�����&����&� ���"���!����������� ��,��&����������&���
������"��&�� �����""������,���&�����#�������������������������&���#����� ����"����,��
�&��������<������'�1��&���������)�����'������� �������+��"��&� �����������&� �,����
���������)��&�����������������&����������������%�
�
7��������%�7����4&�������� ������
1����!� ��'������������ 2��  �  ����*���������������������  �  ��������!�����)��&�
�&���������'������������*� &����,��������������������������)��&��� �&��������  �  �
�&��������������#������"�����������������������&�� ���*�)&��&����������������'����� �
����&�� ����"������&��&� ���"��&����!��������%�	&��������� ��"��&�� �&��������
 �,@��������&�������!������)�����'��"��&��������<������'�1��&�����%�	&����!� ��'������
������ 2��  �  ������� ��,���������2���,��������������� �� �������)��������������
�"��&��"�����' ��� ��,����������%�	&��)��������������� � �,@��������&�������!������
)�����'��"��&��������<������'�1��&�����%�	&����������"��&��"�����' ��� ���������D�

����� ��!����"��&���#����*� �����������������"��������������-�

��������  �  ������"��&�������������� 2 ���D�
U�&�����&����&�
U����������
�#� ���'��������� ������������'�,������' *����� *���!� ���2*���� *�
)������������ ��!�������� ��������� �
U���@�����'������
U�'�����)���� ����� ��"����)���� �
U������'����� � ��� �
U����&�����'����� ��� ��������������������� -�

�������������� ����"���������������� *���������� ����"��&�����"������������
 �%�
	&� ��� ��,��������������������������)��&��8��1������&��8�!���������1'����J �
L>�����<�������� �"����&��>���'�������"������4������������*�4�����J%�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 58



                                            �<������'�4��������D���+�����,������$�

7��������%�7�,��  �����"�������������7�&����
�������&��&� ���"��&����!��������*������������������������ �&�������,���'��&�� ����
��������������� ����,���"����&������������ ��,������!��'����������,����� 2 ����&�����
&����&*�,������' �������&�����������������&��������������&� ����������!��������� &����
,����������*������ � �,@��������&�������!������)�����'��"��&��������<������'�1��&�����%�
	&�� �&������ ��������������)��2 ����,���������2��*������ ���������������
�,@����!� �������������������������*�������,����"�)��2 ����� ��������'������
��������� %�	&�� �&������ ���� �����&����&�� ����)��������.����"��� ��������������
�����������<�����1��"��&��8�!�����������<����������1����??������������������&��
���������� ���"��&��������"���������������%�
�
7�������$%�9���������������"�1����!���������������7�&����
	&�������!��������������� �&����"������&��&� ���"��&����!��������� &����,��
��������������������������)��&��� ����� �����������&����������������"��&����&� ��
�"���!�����������&����&����&�����.������������������������������*�����  ���&��)� ��
�'��������)�����'�,���&��������<������'�1��&�����%�	&��������<������'�1��&�������� ��
,��'�!����)��)��2 �)�����������"���������"���������������"��&��������������
 �&����)��2 %�
�
�����)��'�������������"���� ��� �������"��������&�������!��������������� �&���*���
!���"���������������
��"�������������&�����������<<7�$�� ���!�������������������&���
����� ����� ��&���""����!���  ��"��&���������������������������� ��,����������*�
����� � �,@��������&�������!������)�����'��"��&��������<������'�1��&�����%�
�
7�������+%���������'��"����#�������4�������������
9���&���!�����&������������������ �"�����������������)&����������'����������&� ���"�
�&�������!�����!����������&���)� ��������!��� ���������"������� &����,��������������
)�����'�����������������&��������<������'�1��&�����%�1����!� ��'������������ 2�
�  �  ������� ��,���������2�����������������)��&��&����.�������� ��"� ����������"�
�&� ����������*�����)&����������������� �����  ������������������ �&������ ��,��
�����������������������)��&��&����.�������� ��"� ��������*�)&��&�� � �,@��������&��
�����!������)�����'��"��&��������<������'�1��&�����%�
�
�����)��'�������������"���� ��� �������"��������&�������!��������������� �&������
!���"����������������� ��,����������*�)&��&�� � �,@��������&�������!������)�����'��"�
�&��������<������'�1��&��������������������)��&� �������$%�
�
��� ��D�
	���� �����&����� 2 �"���������������������������&��"������� �� ��"��&�����������
���'&,�����'���������������� ��*���'��&���)��&��&� ����������������)���� *����������
���������'����� � ��� *���������� �����&����&����!�������������,�������������� �"����
)��&�������������,����� 2 ����)��2�� *����'&,��� �������&����"" ������������ *����
�����������)��&�������� �47��*�47�������47$+��"��&��<������&���������!���������
�����)��2�4����7�����'��
���50���������������:�!����������!�����������������
�&��6<<�%�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 59



                                            �<������'�4��������D���+�����,������$�

4�67	��4	9�6�86�9��6>86	�>161:8>86	�<�16�

����6����!��������� &������2����������������&� ���"���!��������������������������
4�� ���������8�!���������>���'������<����
48><��&� �,���� �,��������������
�����!������)�����'�,���&���<1�"����&����&� ���"���!��������%�	&� �<���� &������������
������ ��"����������� *�������'��������� ���������'��������� ��� ��&��� &����,���������
������������������&���� 2��"�����������������*� �������������������)���� *���������
,����!�� ���������!���*������� ����������'���&������������ ��"�)� �� �)��&�
���������������������,���'����������&����� ������ ������� 2 ��"��&�� ���%�	&��
��!��������� &����,����������������������������)��&��&��4�� ���������8�!���������
>���'������<���%�
�
��� ���
	���� �����&������.�������� ��� ����������������������!�����������'���&���� 2��"�
�������������)� �������������������'��&������ ���"��&����!���������)��2 �����&��
������ � ��"��&�����������*������������������&����������"�)�����"������"������ ��"�
,����'����������� �*���������������)��&�4����7�����'��������� �47��*�47�?*�47�������
47$+�����:�!����������!������������������&��6<<�%�
�
84���:941��>161:8>86	�<�16�

�$������  ���&��)� �����!��� ����'��������)�����'�)��&��&��������<������'�1��&�����*�
�����������������������"���!��������*������������8����'�����>���'������<����

8><�� &����,�� �,�������������������!������)�����'�,���&��������<������'�1��&������
���������'�����"������ �)����,������'�������������������������������)��&��&���'�����
���!� ��� %������&���!���������"����,�*��&��8><�)������!���"��������'������
��� �������� �"���,��&��&����!�������������������&��4������ ����<��2%�
�
��� ���
9���&�������� � ��"��&�����������*������������������&����������"�)�����"������"������ �
�"�,����'����������� �*���������������)��&�4����7�����'��������� �47��*�47�?*�47$+�
����:�!����������!������������������&��6<<�%�
�
8Z97	96:�	�88�;8�:8��E7�	��/8��8	1968��<��	84	8��

�+��9���&� �����������Y�����������������&��'���)Y����� �����#� ���'���������
&��'���)�)&��&�� ����,�������������������������)��&��&�������!������� �����
���������� -���������'���& �
�������
,��,���)� &����&�!���""�����������&���#����������"�
3����� �"�����&����������������"���!��������%�

���6�������������������&��'���)� &����,��������)�*��������������� ������*�����
 &�������������,�����������&����&�����������������)��&��&�������!������� �����
���������� *�)��&�����&��)������������!����"��&��������<������'�1��&�����%�1���
������'������!��� &����,����������������������������)��&�/7�$??(D������	����E��2�
�������������� %�

,��9"����������������������&��'���)�� �����!��*��������������� ������������� *����
����������,����&��"�
����,�!��������������)&��&*�����&�����������"��&��������<������'�
1��&�����*����!� ������� ��&�������������������&������� �����2�����������!����������
��������� ����!��� ���������!����*�����&�����������&��'���)� &����,��������������&��
 ���������������&�����������&��'���)� &����,���"� ��&� �F������ ����� *����� &����,��
����������� ��&�����*�� �����,�� ����"�������)�����'�,���&��������<������'�1��&�����%�
�
�

Page 60



                                            �<������'�4��������D���+�����,������$�


���	&������������"�,������ �����'�����������������"������������������������
&��'���)� &����,���������2�����������������)��&�7�������5%���"�/7�3($�D�����	��� �
����������������� �'�*����������������4�� ���������0��������������� �,�"��������
�.�������*����&����������������� �����,���'&��������&�� ����"����&������� � ��"��&��
��!��������*����� &����,������������������������.�������*����&���������� ����� �
�������� �&�!��,��������!���"�����&�� ���%�6��&��'� &����,�� �����������������������
�����"��������������������)��&��&� ����������������&��'��������!�� �)��&����&� ��
���� � &��������,���������*����� &���������#��!������,������*�)��&�����&��)�������
��� �����"��&��������<������'�1��&�����%�
�
��� ��D�
	���� �����&������� ����&��'���) ��������������������'���� ���������)��2�����
�&����"���������������������������*��"�����  ����,����������������������������)��&�
<������ �47�(�����47$+��"��&��<������&���������!��������������)��2�4����
7�����'��
���50����������������:�!����������!������������������&��6<<�%�
�
1�/��94��	��1��>8	;���7	1	8>86	�

�3��6����!��������� &������2�����������������1�,������������>��&���7���������&� �
,���� �,�������������������!������)�����'�,���&��������<������'�1��&�����%��	&��
 ��������� &�����������&�)����� ��������,�����������������'���� ��������%�9�� &����
����������� ��� �"������������������&��"�����"�,������ �������!������S��� ���������
�#��� ����F���S�����'�������������������������������)��&�7�������5%���"�/7D�
3($�D�����	��� ������������������ �'�*����������������4�� ���������0�
�������������� %��	&����� ��� ���������������&�������!��� ��������� &����,��"�����
���������������� &����������������������������� ���������)��2�&� ���� ��%�
�
��� ��D��
	���� �����&����&������ ���� �����������������������'���� ���������)��2����
�����������)��&�<������47�(��"��&��<������&���������!��������������)��2�4����
7�����'��
�������������:�!����������!������������������&��6<<�%�
�
�16�741<8��879:6�<��<�71�7�

�5��6����!��������� &������2����������������&� ���"���!���������������"���������� �
�"�,��&�&�������� �"������ �����)��2 ����������'������"����&�������������������
"����&����&� ���"���!���������&�!��,���� �,�������������������!������)�����'�,��
�&���<1������&� ��)��2 � &����,��������������� ������!��%�	&� �������� � &������������
G����� ���"��� &�����!�� ����������� -����� ��"������ ���-��������2��'������� -���&���
!�&������������� ����������  ��������������������� -�&���� ��"����'��������� -�������
����"��� ����� �������� �
�%'%�"��������*�������.�������*���"� �������&��� ����'������ *�
 �'� *���'&���'����%�-������ ��������#� ���'�"���������� ��!��� ��,�!������,���)�
'������
�%'%�������'�*���)��*�������������� ���,�� *��������� ����%*����������'����� *�
���&��� *� ������ ����%�-����������&� ���������� �����"������ ���������� �� �"���
�� ��������*�)&��������!���-��������'����� ���������'��&������������"���������� ���
����� ��&���� ����� *����,�� *���� ���� *������
�%��,�������������������'��)����������
,�����*�'���&� �F������&��'&��
��������������)��&��&��;	1�6��������<�����
 ����"��������*��������'� ����"����������������'���� ��������& *� �����'���������� *�
�����!�����*� ������������� ���������)��2 ��"�'�����������������*�����������
 ����"����������������'�&������'*��������'*� �����'*����"��'*�����&��'�����������
����������H%���������� ������ � &����,�� �,�������������������� ������"��D���

Page 61



                                            �<������'�4��������D���+�����,������$�

 ����"���'�������������'���������� �� %�	&������ �����)��2 � &���������������
�����������)��&��&�������!��� �&���%�
�
��� ��D�
	���� �����&��� ��� "����������� �����)��2 �������������������������������)��&�
<������ �47�(�����47$+��"��&��<������&���������!��������������)��2�4����
7�����'��
���50���������������:�!����������!������������������&��6<<�%�
�
7��	��16�741<8�E��
7�

����7�"������ �����)��2 � &�������������������'����� ���������'��&������������"�����
����� �������� ��&���� ����� *����,�� *���� ���� *������
�%��,�������������������
'��)����������,�����*�'���&� �F������&��'&��
��������������)��&��&��;	1�6��������
<����� ����"��������*��������'� ����"����������������'���� ��������& *� �����'���������� *�
�����!�����*� ������������� ���������)��2 ��"�'�����������������*�����������
 ����"����������������'�&������'*��������'*� �����'*����"��'*�����&��'�����������
����������%�
�
��� ��D�
	���� �����&��� ��� "����������� �����'�)��2 �������������������������������)��&�
<������ �47�(�����47$+��"��&��<������&���������!��������������)��2�4����
7�����'��
���50���������������:�!����������!������������������&��6<<�%�
�
�16�741<8�E��
7�9><�8>86	1	9�6�

�(��1���&�������� �"������ �����)��2 � &����,����������������������������)��&��&��
�����!��������� %�	&��)��2 �"��������&� ���"���!��������� &����,��������������������
����&��������������"�����������"��&����&� ���"��&����!��������������������������
)��&��&�����'�������'�����)��&��&��������<������'�1��&�����%�
�
��� ��D�
	���� �����&��� ��� "����������� �����'�)��2 �������������������������������)��&�
<������ �47�(�����47$+��"��&��<������&���������!��������������)��2�4����
7�����'��
���50���������������:�!����������!������������������&��6<<�%�
�
�16�741<8�>161:8>86	�<�16�

�?��1����� ���������'����������*���������'����'�������,@����!� *�����'������
�� ��� �,������ ����������������� �&����� �"����������� ��������� *���&����&��� �����
���!�������)�������� ����'����� *� &����,�� �,�������������������!������)�����'�,��
�&��������<������'�1��&����������������&��������������"��&����!����������������
�&� ���"��&����!��������*�)&��&�!���� ��&�� �����*�"����� ������������ �%�	&��
���� ���������'����������� &����,��������������� ������!��%�
�
��� ��D�
	���� �����&��� ��� "����������� �����'�)��2 �������������������������������)��&�
<������ �47�(�����47$+��"��&��<������&���������!��������������)��2�4����
7�����'��
���50���������������:�!����������!������������������&��6<<�%�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 62



                                            �<������'�4��������D���+�����,������$�

�8	19�7����81�	;E��
7�

����6����!��������� &������2�������������������� ��"�����&)��2 �"������&��&� ���"�
�&����!���������&�!��,���� �,�������������������!������)�����'�,���&��������
<������'�1��&�����%�	&� �������� � &�������������&������� ���'�����'�������������'��"�
�&����������� ���������'��&����!�� ������������ ����,��"�����*� &�)��'��&��
�������� &����"��&������� �����������'�����#� ���'���!�� ������������ *�!�'��������
���� ���������'�����"���%���!��������� &����,����������������������������)��&��&��
�����!��������� %�
�
��� ��D�
	���� �����&����&�������� ��"��&����!��������������������,�������&��������<������'�
1��&�����������&����&����������2�����'�)��&��&�� ������� ��"��&��!������������
�����������)��&�<������ �47�(�����47$+��"��&��<������&���������!���������
�����)��2�4����7�����'��
���50���������������:�!����������!�����������������
�&��6<<�%�
�
�8	19�7����	�88�<�16	96:�

����	&������ ��������������� ��"��&������ �����'�)��2 � �,���������������������)��&�
�����������5��,�!�� &������������������ ��"��&�� �F�*� ����� ������� ����� ������� ����
�"��������� ����,���������*������&������� ���������"��������'%�
�
��� ��D�
	���� �����&��� ��� "����������� �����'�)��2 �������������������������������)��&�
<������ �47�(�����47$+��"��&��<������&���������!��������������)��2�4����
7�����'��
���50���������������:�!����������!������������������&��6<<�%�
�
	�88��8<�148>86	�

�����������&��&� ���"���!��������*��"�)��&�������������"�"�!������ �"�����&��������"�
�&��������������"��&���� ��,������'�)��&����&����&� ���"��&����!������������"�����&��
�������'��"����������)��&����&����&� �*��&�������*������������������������������������
"�����*�� �����!��*��������������� ������������� *����,����� *�����&�����������"��&��
������<������'�1��&�����*� ����� �������'��������"����!�*�����&���������"��&�� ����
 ����� ����� �F��� ��&������'��������������� &����,��������������&�� ���������*�����  �
�&��������<������'�1��&������'�!� ��� �)���������� �����������!��������%�
�
��� ��D�
	���� �����&��� ��� "����������� �����'�)��2 �������������������������������)��&�
<������ �47�(�����47$+��"��&��<������&���������!��������������)��2�4����
7�����'��
���50������������������� �, �.��������������������������*��"�����  ����,��
����������������:�!����������!������������������&��6<<�%�
�
�8	19�7����864��7��8�16��74�88696:�

�$��6����!��������� &������2����������������&� ���"��&����!����������������&����
&� �,���� �,�������������������!������)�����'�,���&��������<������'�1��&������
������ ��"��������� ��"������ �������� �������'����,��� �������&����� �����!���&� �%�
	&��)��2 � &�������"��������&�������!��������� ����� &����,������������,�"�����&��
��!���������� �"�� ����������%�
�
�
�

Page 63



                                            �<������'�4��������D���+�����,������$�

��� ��D�
	���� �����&����&�������� ��"��&����!����������������2�����'�)��&��&�� ������� ��"�
�&��!����������������������)��&�<������47$+��"��&��<������&���������!���������
�����)��2�4����7�����'��
���50���������������:�!����������!�����������������
�&��6<<�%�
�
	�88���;8�:8��E���:�886741<8�<��	84	9�6�

�+����6��)��& ������'��&�������� � �,������*������������ �"����� ��!���>����� �
�����!���)��&��������� ��!���>����� �1��� � &����,��������������,��"���������� ��"�
�&������ ���������� *����� �����&��'���) ����,�����������
)&��&� &�������������&��
�#� ���'���������,���� �'������� ��������������2����������&��2������� ��������
&��'���) ����,�����������)��&����&�� ������������&��,�������� ��"��&�� ����� &����,��
������"���������'��������)�����'�,���&��������<������'�1��&������
�<1����'��&���)��&�
������ �"��������������)��&�������������"�����'%�	&������������"�"�����'�������
���'������"����� ����!� ������������������ &����,�������!������)�����'�,���&���<1%�
������'�"����&��������������"������������������ ����&��'���) � &����,���������2������
�����������)��&�G7�������(��"�/73($�D���3�
:�����"���	��� ����������������
��� ���������%��6��&��'� &����,�� ����������������������������"��������������������
)��&��&� ����������������&��'���������� �)��&����&� ������ � &��������,���������*�����
 &���������#��!������,�������)��&����&� ������ *�)��&�����&��)���������� �����"��&��
�<1%�	&�� �&���� &����,����������������������������)��&��&�������!��������� %�
�
��� ��D�
	��������������� �����"������ ��"����� ��������������'�����!�������������������)��&�
47�(������������47$+��"��&��<������&���������!��������������)��2�4����
7�����'��
���50���������������:�!����������!������������������&��6<<�%�
�
�8	19�7�����8�8��<>86	�4�>>�69	=�<1�
�96	8��148�

�3������  ���&��)� �����!��� ����'��������)�����'�)��&��&��������<������'�1��&�����*�
�����������������"��&�������"����,��)�����&����!��������������&��4���������<��2�
)����,�� �,�������"��������!���������&��� ��!���>����� �7��'�%�
�
�����&���!���������"����,�*�����  ���&��)� ���'��������!��� ������)�����'�)��&��&��
�<1*��&������������ ������,��)�����&����!��������������&����'���"��&��)��������
,���2�����&�� ���&��� ����������"��&����!��������� &����,��+5�%�
�
��� ���
	���� ������&�'&�.�����������"���������������"����,��)�����&��4���������<��2�����
�&����!���������� ���&��!���������&� ��'����������������)��&�4����7�����'��������� �
47��*�47�?*�47$+�����:�!����������!������������������&��6<<�%�
�
<��	84	9�6����4�>>�69	=�<1�
�

�5������  ���&��)� �����!��� ����'��������)�����'�)��&��&��������<������'�1��&������
������ �������������!�����"������������������'��&�� ����'���"��������� *���� ����
�������� ��������'�����&����!����������"��&�� ����
�#������'��&� ����.������"���
��!�������������!������������ ����"�����������&������������"��&���������������2�� &����
,���������������������)��&����&��,���������"��&��4���������<��2�� ����� ����������
>� ��������7
0�$�������!�4%�
�
�

Page 64



                                            �<������'�4��������D���+�����,������$�

��� ���
9���&�������� � ��"��&��������������"��&��.��������"��&��4���������<��2*�����������
����������������"�)�����"������"������ ��"�,����'����������� ����������������)��&�4����
7�����'��������� �47��*�47�?*�47$+�����:�!����������!������������������&��6<<�%�
�
7	�88	��8	19�7�

����6����!������������������ ��!���>������1���� &������������������������� ��"�
�&���� �'�*�������*���!�� *�'������� *��������� *� ��������'&���'*����2��'����� *�����
���&����"���� �������������������'���"��������� *������)�� �����"���)�� �"�����'�
����������"��&���� ��!���>������1���*�&�!��,���� �,�������������������!������
)�����'�,���&��������<������'�1��&�����%�6���)�����'���������������,� ���  ������
 &����,������������������&���������"��&�� ��!���������)&��&����!��� �����  �������&� �
,������� ����������������������)��&��&�������!��������� %�
�
��� ��D�
	�����!���������������"������&����������&��� ����� ��� �"���������!�������
��!������������������ ��� "������� ����������������������)��&�<������ �47�(�����
47$+��"��&��<������&���������!��������������)��2�4����7�����'��
���50������
���������:�!����������!������������������&��6<<�%�
�
144877�

�(��/�"����������&���)��2 ��������������*�������.��������������  �"���
���������� �)��&���������� ���������"�!� �,������ &����,��"����������&�� ��� "��������"�
�&��������<������'�1��&������������������������&����@������&�'&)���������� ����������
������������,���'�����)��&��&��������<������'�1��&�����%�
�
��� ��D�
	���� ����������.��������������  ������������� ��'������&����!�������������&��
������ � ��"���,���� �"���*����!����������������������������������)��&�<������ �47�(�
����47$+��"��&��<������&���������!��������������)��2�4����7�����'��
���50
���������������:�!����������!������������������&��6<<�%�
�
78��948���1�7�

�?��6���)�����'����,������'� &����,������������������&���������"��&�� ��!���������
)&��&����!��� �����  �������&� �,������� ����������������������)��&��&�������!���
���� %�
�
��� ��D�
	���� �����&���������������������� �"������  �� ����!�������������������)��&�<������ �
47�(�����47$+��"��&��<������&���������!��������������)��2�4����7�����'��

���50���������������:�!����������!������������������&��6<<�%�
�
144877�;9:;E1=�9><���8>86	7�

$���6����!��������� &������2���������������&������� �������  ����������!����� �
����&���#� ���'�&�'&)��� &�)������&�������!������� �&�!��,�������������%�
�
��� ��D�
9���&�������� � ��"�&�'&)����������� ������ �"������������������)��&�<������47�(��"�
�&��<������&���������!��������������)��2�4����7�����'��
���50���������������
:�!����������!������������������&��6<<�%�

Page 65



                                            �<������'�4��������D���+�����,������$�

��9�8E1=�:�1�986	�

$����6�����!�)�� ���������"��&������� ����)�����' �&���,������������ &����,��
 ��������&�����������������������%�
�
��� ��D�
	���� �����&��� �"������� �,����""� ���������2��'�"�������� ��������!�������������������
)��&�<������ �47�(�����47$+��"��&��<������&���������!��������������)��2�4����
7�����'��
���50���������������:�!����������!������������������&��6<<�%�
�
>1Z9>�>�41��<1�
96:�<���979�6�

$���	&����!��������� &��������,����������������� �����&� �,�������������)��&����&��
 ������������������)��&������� ����!��� ��� �,�������������������!������)�����'�,��
�&��������<������'�1��&������"�������#������"���(����� ����,�����2���
��������&� ��
1��������3$�����&� ��1��%�
�
��� ��D�
9���&�����������"��&��������<������'�1��&�����*����&��'&� �������!� �������� ����,��
����*��&����!����"��������2��'����!� ���� &�����,�����������������������  � ���&��
�����������"� � �����,������!����&���� ���������������)��&�<������47�(��"��&��
<������&���������!��������������)��2�4����7�����'��
���50����������������&��
���!� ��� ��"��&��6<<�%�
�
4=4�8�<���979�6�0�6�6��879�86	91��

$$��6�����"��&�����������������������"����� �����������&����&� ��1�����1�� &����,��
��������������� �����&� �,�������������)��&����&�� ������������������)��&������� �
���!��� ��� �,�������������������!������)�����'�,���&��������<������'�1��&������"���
�����������"�(��,������ ����,�� �����������2���
��� ���� �����&� ��1������������
�&� ��1�������'�)��&��&�����!� �����"�"���&���!� ��������������2��'� ���� %�	&�� ������
���� �"��� �����'�,������ � &�)������&�������!�������� &������������!����,���"����� �
�������������� ������ &��������,��� ���"���������&�������� ��)��&�����&��������
��� �����"��&��������<������'�1��&�����%�
�
��� ��D�
9�������������������������'���� ��""�����!� ���� �����&���������������������������� �� �
������������!������&��� ���"����!������� ���������������)��&�<������47�(��"��&��
<������&���������!��������������)��2�4����7�����'��
���50����������%�����
:�!����������!������������������&��6<<�%�
�
�8	19�7����<8�87	�916�16��4=4�8��96
7�

$+��6����!��������� &������2����������������&� ���"��&����!���������&���,��
���������������������� ��"��&������ �������������������2 ����2��'��&���������"��&��
����� �����!�������������#� ���'���"�� ��������������� ������������� �&�!��,����
 �,�������������������!������)�����'�,���&��������<������'�1��&�����������&� �����2 �
 &�����&����"����,������!�������������������)��&�4����������5�
7������������ �%�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 66



                                            �<������'�4��������D���+�����,������$�

��� ���
	���� �����&���������������������� �"������ �������������������)��2�� ����!��������
�&�������� � ��"�&�'&)��� �"������������������'���&��� ���"� ��&����� ��"����� �����
� �������������!������&�����!����������������������)��&�<������ �47�(�����47$+��"��&��
<������&���������!��������������)��2�4����7�����'��
���50����������������&��
���!� ��� ��"��&��6<<�%�
�
�8	19�7����68E�A�64	9�6�

$3����!��������� &��������,�'�����������&� ���"���!��������������������� ��"�����
��)����������!���@������� ������ ������ ��!���&����!���������&�!��,����
�����!������)�����'�,���&��������<������'�1��&�����-��������������"��&�� ���� &����,��
����������������&��������������@��������)&��&����!��� �����  �������&� �,����
��� ����������������������)��&��&�������!��������� %�
�
��� ��D�
	���� �����&���������������������� �"������  �� ����!���������&�������� � ��"���,����
 �"���*����!����������������������������������)��&�<������ �47�(�����47$+��"��&��
<������&���������!��������������)��2�4����7�����'��
���50����������������&��
���!� ��� ��"��&��6<<�%�
�
�8�9�8�=����	;8�;9:;�7	�88	�

$5��6����!��������� &������2���������������������"�<&� ��1�������������� ��������'����
�&���� �'�*���� ������������������'��"�����!�����"��&��;�'&�7������ ��������"��������
����������2������
������ &�)�����9��� �����!��>� ��������7
0�$�������!�4�

��������'��� S� �'���������������@��������)��&�E�������<������������&�!��,����
 �,�������������������!������)�����'�,���&��������<������'�1��&�����%�4�� ���������
�"��&��;�'&�7������ &����,����������������)��&��&�������!��������� *������&��� �������
�"��&������� &����,������!�������������������)��&�4������������
7������������ ������
��������'���������,�������!������)�����'�,���&��������<������'�1��&�����%�
�
��� ���
	���� �����&����&��;�'&�7������ ��������"��&�������� �����!����������'��&��������
 ��'� ��"�<&� ��1���"��&����!������������������������!������ �"������ ��� "�������
���� ��"�����  �����&����!���������"������������� �� ���������������)��&�<������ �
47�(�����47$+��"��&��<������&���������!��������������)��2�4����7�����'��

���50����������������&�����!� ��� ��"��&��6<<�%�
�
4=4�8�<1�
96:�7	�1	8:=�0��879�86	91��

$��������� ��"��&��,����������2��'�������� ������,������� ����'��"������&��&� ���"�
��!��������� &����,�� �,�������������������!������)�����'�,���&���<1�,�"��������
�)�����'����,������'�)��&����&����&� ���"���!���������� ���������%�
�
	&��,����������2��'�������� ������,������� ����'��"������&��&� ���"���!���������
 &����,�����!�������������������)��&��&�������!��������� �,�"���������)�����'����
,������'�)��&����&����&� ���"���!���������� ���������%�
�
	&��,����������2��'����� ����� ���������� �"��� �����'�,������ � &�)������&��
�����!��������� � &������������!����,���"����&������������������ �%�
�
�

Page 67



                                            �<������'�4��������D���+�����,������$�

�817�6�
9�������������������������'�� �������������!������&��� ���"��&�����!�����������
�����������)��&�<������ �47�(�����47$+��"��&��<������&���������!���������
�����)��2�4����7�����'��
���50����������������&�����!� ��� ��"��&��6<<�%�
�
41��<1�
96:�>161:8>86	�7	�1	8:=�

$(��<���������&��������������"������"��&���� ��������*�������������������������� ����
�&� ��1�*���4���<��2��'�>���'������7�����'��"����&����!��������� &����,��
 �,�������������������!������)�����'�,���&��������<������'�1��&�����%�	&�� ����
7�����'�� &�������!������"�������������������������&������������������ ���"���������
���2��'����� �����  ��&�� ����������� ��� ��&���)����,��������������������������&��
� ���"��&� �� ���� %�
�
�817�6�
	���� �����&����&����!����"��������2��'����!����������&��� ���"��&� �� ���� �� �
�������������������������������� ��������&����� ������,@����!� ��"��&�� ���0)����
	��!���<������� ������'���'���������!����"������� &�"����)��� ��&��� ���"� � �����,���
���� ��"����� ���������&�������������&�����,����"� ��'�����������������@������ �
,���'����������&��&�'&)������)��2���������������)��&�<������ �47�(�����47$+��"�
�&��<������&���������!��������������)��2�4����7�����'��
���50���������������
�&�����!� ��� ��"��&��6<<�%�
�
��1�96:�16���6��1�96:�<���979�6�

$?��/�"���������"��&�����������������������"����� ������ �"�� ��,���'&�������� �*�
���.��������!� ���� &����,�������������,���'��� �!�&���� ��  ��������)��&� ��&�� � �
���,����������������������)��&����&�� ������������������)��&������� ����!��� ���
 �,�������������������!������)�����'�,���&��������<������'�1��&�����������&����"����
�&� ������ � &��������,��� ���"���������&�������� ������  �������������!�����������,��
���!�����)��&��&����������� �����"��&��������<������'�1��&�����%�
�
��� ��D�
	�����,��� ��&�!�&���� ����,�����������������������""��&����,����&�'&)��� ��� ����
�!���D0�
�������'������������-�
�������@�����������,���� �"�����������!�������-�����
�����
�����"�������)��&��&��"����"��)��"����""�������&��&�'&)��-���������������)��&��<������ �
47�(�����47$+��"��&��<������&���������!��������������)��2�4����7�����'��

���50����������������&�����!� ��� ��"��&��6<<�%�
�
4�67	��4	9�6�	�1��94�>161:8>86	�<�16�

+���	&����� ����������"��&����!���������&���,������� ��� &�����������������
�������&����&� �,���� �,�������������������!������)�����'�,���&��������<������'�
1��&��������4�� ���������	��""���>���'������<����
4	><�%�	&�� ����4	><� &����,��
 �,������������  ��&���$�����& �����������&�� ������"���� ���������)��2 ���0 ��������
 &������������������ ��"���� ���������!�&�������!����� ���������'����,��*����������
 �F���"�!�&���� -���� �������������������&��� -������ �,���'�� ���,����� ���������
!�&���� ��������������� ��������2��'������'����� %�	&����� ����������"��&��
��!���������&���,������������ &����,�������������� ����������������������)��&��&��
�����!���4	><%�
�
�
�

Page 68



                                            �<������'�4��������D���+�����,������$�

�817�6�
	���� �����&����&�����""��������� ��  ��������)��&��&����� ����������&� ���"��&��
����� �����!������������ ���������������!�� �������� �������&�������������"��&��
�����������6��)��2���������������)��&�<������ �47�(�����47$+��"��&��<������&�
��������!��������������)��2�4����7�����'��
���50����������������&�����!� ��� �
�"��&��6<<�%�
�
	�1�8��<�16�

+���6���)�����'�&�� �*���� ������*������#*�"������������������,� ���  �� ��)��&���
�����&� ���"���!��������� &����,�����������������	��!���<��� �"���,��&��&��
�� �������������8����������� � �&�!��,���� �,�������������������!������)�����'�,��
�&���<1�������  ��&���$�����& ��"������������������"���� ����������"�����,������'�
��������&� ���"��&����!��������%�	&�� ����	<J � &���� ��2�����������'���� ����� *�
 ��""�����!� ���� ����� ������ ��"����� �������&����&����&�����!�����������'����������
"�����&����!��������%�9�� &������ ���������D�
�%��&��"��������'�� �"��������� &�"��� ����,���'�����,���&��������<������'�1��&����������
,� ���������'�������������� �"����&����!��������-�
,%���� ��� �������������&��� ���"������������������2��'����� ���������������)��&��&��
4���<��2��'�>���'������7�����'�-�
�%������� ��"��&����� ��� �������������!� ��&���)����,��������������������������
�������'���&��� ���"� � �����,������� ��"����� ������ �������������!������&�����!����
���*���������'��&�����!� �����"��������,�)��&������������"��)���� �'���������2��'�
 ���� -�
�%��&������*��� ������������������������ ��"��&����� �� �)&�������� ��� �,���"���
�&�������������������
	<�4����������J ��)&�� &����,������� ��������  ��&���$�����& �
����������&��"�� ��������������"������"��&��,������' �����&�� �������)&��&��&��	<J �
�������
�� ������������4���������������)&��� &����,�����������"�������������"����
����������,�������&��������������"��&���� ������������������ �����������������<&� ��
1�%�
�%����!� ��� ��"����������'�������������'������'����� ������������ ��'� ��"��&��
��!�������������������� ��"����������'� &�������������&�����!� �����"�����������
���""���������� ������������ ����,���'�����,���&���<1-�
"%� ��!�� ��"� ��""����!���������� ����,������������)��&����������'� � ��� ����������
,���&���<1� ��&�� �L�0	����J%�
	&��	<� &����,��"��������������)��&�"�����&��������"�"�� ��������������"��&��,������'� �
���)&��&��&��	<������� %�
�
��� ��D�
	&��������<������'�1��&��������� ���� ��&��� ��&���� ��� ���������,����2������
�����������������������������&��� ���"����!������� �
������������� ��'�������������
@������ ����������  � ������&�������������"������ � �����,������!����&���� ����
�����������)��&�<������47�(��"��&��<������&���������!��������������)��2�4����
7�����'��
���50������������������!� ��� ��"��&��6<<�%��	&������������ &�������������
<������&�	��� ���������9�"�� ���������"��� ���0 ����"�����!���������������������'��&��
	��!���<���%�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 69



                                            �<������'�4��������D���+�����,������$�

	�1�8��<�16�4����961	���

+���	&��������& ����������"�� ��������������"������� �����������������<&� ��1�*���
�� ���������	��!���<����4����������� &����,��������������������������)��&������� ����
,�� �,���������������'��������)�����'�,���&��������<������'�1��&�����*����� &����
������������ �����������������"����)��'��&���� ��������������"������� �����������������
<&� ��1�%�
�
	&��������& ����������"�� ��������������"��&�������������"����� ��������<&� ��1�*�
���8����������	��!���<����4����������� &����,��������������������������)��&�
������ ����,�� �,���������������'��������)�����'�,���&��������<������'�1��&�����*�����
 &���������������� ���������������"����)��'��&���� ��������������"�����
�����������,� ���  ���������<&� ��1�%�
�
��� ���
	���� �����&���,��&��&���� �������������8����������	��!���<��� ��������������
����'������������� ��������������������)��&��&���������� ������!���������
4���������+��
	��!���<������������������  � ������&�������������"������ � �����,���
���!����&���� ���������������)��&�<������47�(��"��&��<������&���������!���������
�����)��2�4����7�����'��
���50������������������!� ��� ��"��&��6<<�%�
�
;9:;E1=�<;1796:�<�16�

+$��6����!��������� &������2����������������&� ���"��&����!���������&���,��
����������������������������&� ��'�������"��&��&�'&)�����"�� ���������&� �,����
 �,�������������������!������)�����'�,���&��������<������'�1��&�����%�	&�� ���������
 &�����������)&��&� ������ ��"�&�'&)�����"�� �������������������������"��)�����������
)&��������)��&����&���!��������!������������'�����%��
�
��� ��D0�
	���� �����&���������������������� �"������ ��"�����  �� ����!�����"�������� �� ��"�
�&��&�'&)�������&�������� � ��"���,���� �"���*����!����������������������������������
)��&�<������ �47�(�����47$+��"��&��4�����"�<������&���������!���������
�����)��2�4����7�����'��
���50����������������&�����!� ��� ��"��&��6<<�%�
�
<;178���;9:;E1=�E��
7�

++��6��)��2 � &�����������������&���� �����������!�������������������@�����'�����
����&��6���&��"�<����������)��&���<&� ��1���������&��� ;�'&)���)��2 �
��������'��&��
���!� �����"���������������'&���������������������� ��������)������'������������������
�����&�!��,������� ����������������������)��&������� �)&��&� &����&�!��,����
���!��� ��� �,���������������'��������)�����'�,���&��������<������'�1��&�����%�7��&�
�����!��������� � &����,�� ����������&�������������'��&������ ���"���!�������������
�&����"���� �����������������������������������������!������ ����,������� ��"�����  �
����&��������"��� �����������!�����������@�����������������&������&��"�<���������%�
�
��� ���
9������������� ������ ����,������� �"������ ��"�����  �� ����!���������&��������"�
�� �����������!�����������@��������*���������&������&��"*�<��������������&�������� � �
�"���,���� �"���*����!����������������������������������)��&�<������ �47�(�����47$+�
�"��&��4�����"�<������&���������!��������������)��2�4����7�����'��
���50������
����������&�����!� ��� ��"��&��6<<�%�
�

Page 70



                                            �<������'�4��������D���+�����,������$�

:�1><916�4�6�9	9�6�0�����8���1��8=��96
���1��

+3��6��)��2 � &�����������������&�� �������&� ���"��&����!���������
������"����
� �1������&�� �,��������&� ��'��������������&�������������"��&�������������������2�
�����&� �,������� �������� ���&����&����� ������������ �������"���� ��,���������� �
�"����� �����"�����&��;�'&�7������ ��������"��&�����2������
,���'����!������ �������"�
�&� ��1���"��&����!�����������&���'&������������������������ ���������������&��
�����!����&� ��'������9��� �����!��>� ��������7
0�$�������!�4%��
�
��� ���
9����������������!������  �,�������"��&�� ����,�����0�������� ������!������������� �
)&��&�)������������������� ���.�����'��������'� �������������,����"�2���@������� �
����&��1$(5�6���&����4��������)&��&�)������������������� �����,�������� �����
@����������� ������&���"����,��������������<������ �47�(�����47$+��"��&��<������&�
��������!��������������)��2�4����7�����'��
���50����������������&�����!� ��� �
�"��&��6<<�%�
�
7���148�E1	8���97<�71��

+5��1��� �, �.������� ��!���>����� ��������'������������� &����,�� ���������,����
��������� ��"����)�����������'���� �'�%�	&� ��� �'�� &����,�� �,���������������'�����
���)�����'�,���&��������<������'�1��&���������� &������������������� ��� ��������'��
"������� 2�����&�������������� ����������������'��)�����.������������ ��'� � �����,���
������'�����&��.�� %�	&�������!��������� � &����,��������������,�"�����&��,������' �
&���,����������������"�� ����������%��
�
��� ��D�
	�����,������ �������������,��'�!�����������""��� ��"��&��'� �����&��������'����'����
������� �����"������ *������ �����&����&������� ��� ��"����)�����������'�� �&����� �
���.�������� ��!���&������� �����!����������������������� ��'�"������� 2����
��'�����'�)�����.�����������&�������!��'�)�������� �%���������������)��&�<������ �
47�������47$+��"��&��<������&���������!��������������)��2�4����7�����'��

���50���������������:�!����������!������������������&��6<<�%�
�
8Z	8�61��>1	8�91�7�

+���6����!��������� &������2�������������������� ��"��&���������� ����,��� �������&��
��� ����������"��&���#������� ��"��� ��"��&����!���������&���,������������&�!��
,���� �,�������������������!������)�����'�,���&��������<������'�1��&�����%�
��!��������� &����,����������������������������)��&��&�������!��������� %�
�
��� ��D�
	���� �����&����&���������� �� ����������2�����'�)��&��&���&���������"��&����������
�����������)��&�<������47$+��"��&��<������&���������!��������������)��2�4����
7�����'��
���50���������������:�!����������!������������������&��6<<�%�
�
7���1496:�>1	8�91�7�

+(��6����!��������� &������2�������������������� ��"������������� ����,��� ������
 ��"�����#����������� �&�!��,���� �,�������������������!������)�����'�,���&��������
<������'�1��&�����%���!��������� &����,����������������������������)��&��&��
�����!��������� %�
�
�

Page 71



                                            �<������'�4��������D���+�����,������$�

��� ��D�
	���� �����&����&���������� �� ����������2�����'�)��&��&���&���������"��&����������
�����������)��&�<������47$+��"��&��<������&���������!��������������)��2�4����
7�����'��
���50���������������:�!����������!������������������&��6<<�%�
�
4�67	��4	9�6�7	1:8���1961:8�

+?��<���������&����������������"���!��������*�������&��&� ���"���!�����������
 �&��������� �� ���"� ��"����)��������0�""������'��&����� ����������&� �� &����,��
 �,�������������������!������)�����'�,���&��������<������'�1��&�����%�	&�� �&����
 &����,��������������� ������!�������  ���&��)� ���'��������)�����'�,���&��������
<������'�1��&�����%�
�
��� ��D�
	�����!����"������'�,���� ����'��&�� ��� "�����������'�������"� ��"����)�����"����
�&�� ���������'���� �������������������!���������������"������������)���� ����
�����������)��&�<������ �47�������47$+��"��&��<������&���������!���������
�����)��2�4����7�����'��
���50���������������:�!����������!�����������������
�&��6<<�%�
�
�961����1961:8�74;8>8��879:6�

3���6����!��������������!���,���&� ������  ���� &����,������������������������ �
�"��� �&����"����&�����!� �����"� ��"����)���������'������"����&��)&���� ����&� �
,���� �,�������������������!������)�����'�,���&���<1%�	&�������� � &�����������D0�
�

��������� ��"��&��������'�������'��&����� ����������&� �-�
�

���������� ��"��&��"�����������'�� �&���-�
�

��������!� ����"����#������������&)�� ������!�������"��)������ -�
�

�!����������,����"���� ��������-�
�

!������� ���������.������������������������-�
�

!����������"����&��"��������������������������'�������"��&�� � ���������!�������
"��)������ %�
�
<��������������������"��&�� ������� &����,������� �����������&�� ��� "��������"��&���<1�
�&�������!�������� ��"��&�� �&����&�!��,����������������������������)��&��&��
������ �����������,����'����%�	&�� �&���� &�����&����"����,������'������������������
��������������)��&��&�������!��������� %�
�
��� ��D�
	�����!�����&�������� ����� 2��"�"������'����������� ���&���� 2��"������������"�
 ��"����)�����,���� ����'��&�����!� �����"��� ��� "����������� ��"� ��"����)�����
�������������� �� �����������������)��&�<������ �47�������47$+��"��&��<������&�
��������!��������������)��2�4����7�����'��
���50���������������:�!��������
��!������������������&��6<<�%�
�
�

Page 72



                                            �<������'�4��������D���+�����,������$�

/�9��96:�681��E1	8�4���78�16��E1	8�4���78�4��7796:7�

3���1��� �, �.������� ��!���>����� ��������'�������������)&��&���!��!� �
��!���������)��&��������"���)�������� �� &����,�� ���������,������������ ��&���
��������&����� �������������"���������������� ��"��&������� �����!��������%�	&� �
�� �'�� &����,�� �,���������������'��������)�����'�,���&��������<������'�1��&�����%�
	&�������!����� �'�� &����,�� ����������&�������������'��&������ ���"���!��������%�
�
��� ��D��
	���� �����&����&������� �����!���������)�������������������&��"�����������"�
�&��)�������� ������� �������������������������������)��&�<������ �47�������47$+�
�"��&��<������&���������!��������������)��2�4����7�����'��
���50�����������
����:�!����������!������������������&��6<<�%�
�
1�4;18���:941��96�87	9:1	9�6�

3���6��������"��&����!�������������)���,���&� ������  ���� &����,������������
�������&������������
����&�����'�������&� � ����  �� �����������&� � ��������&��
����������������"������'�������"����&�����'�����)��2*���������������)��&���
)������� �&�����"���!� ��'������
E79��)&��&�&� �,���� �,�������,���&����������������
�����!���,���&��������<������'�1��&�����%��	&����!��������� &����,�����������������
�������� ���� �����������������)��&��&�������!��� �&����������������������)��&�
��&��� ��&������� �� ����� �, �.�������,���'��������)�����'�,���&��<������'�
1��&�����%�
�
��� ��D�
	���� �����&�����.�������!� ��'������������������'��"��������&�����'����������� �
�����&����&������� ���)��2 �����������"�����)��&�<������47�$��"��&��<������&�������
��!��������������)��2�4����7�����'��
���50���������������:�!����������!����
��������������&��6<<�%�
�
6�978�

3$��199��)�����' � &����,����� ����������������������)��&�/7(�$$D�???� ��� ����
���!���� ������� ���������'��� ���#���������'������������ �%�	&��'������������������
 &����,���������*�������'��&������ ��,�����������&���$���/����.�"�����!��'����� �

���������$����������������$���/����.�"���,������ �
�$�������������'&�0�����*�
)��&�)����) � &���������&������� ��"�!��������������!����%���!�� ��"�+3��/���"%��#�
 &��������,���#����������,������ �
�$�������������'&�0�����%�
�
������ ��"��&�� ������� ��������!���"�����������&�����'����������'��&��������"��������
�"��&���������������� ����������� ����� �, �.����� ������� ��������!���"��������
�� ��� �"������&��&� �����������"����&� ���"��&����!��������� &����,�� �,����������
���������!������)�����'�,���&���<1�,�"���������)�����'����,������'�� �������������
�&����&� �����������"��&����&� ���"���!��������%���!��������� &����,�����������������
�����������)��&��&�������!��������� %�
�
��� ��D�
	���� �����&����&������� ����)�����' �&���,��������������&��!���� ��� "���������!��'�
 ��������������������#������������������,�����!�� ��"���� ���� ���,���������������
)��&�������� �47�������47$+��"��&����������4�����"�<������&�4����7�����'��
��!���������<����������������������:�!����������!������������������&��6<<�%�
�

Page 73



                                            �<������'�4��������D���+�����,������$�

�9�8	9>8�;�>87�

3+��1���������� �"����� ��!���>����� ������!���)��&��������� ��!���>����� �1��� �
 &����,��������������,��"���������� ������ ������'�&�)��&������� �����!���������
)��������!�����O��"��� ������������� ������"������;��� �������������� &�)��'�&�)����&�
�"��&� ���)�����' ����� ������"��&�����������"�����"������;��� %�
�
��� ��D�
	���� �����&�����O��"��&���)�����' ���� ��������,����������"������;��� � ������� ����
�������)��&��������47�3��"��&����������4�����"�<������&�4����7�����'��
��!���������<����������������������:�!����������!������������������&��6<<�%�
�
�8	19�������7<148�<���979�6�

33������  ���&��)� �����!��� ����'��������)�����'�)��&��&��������<������'�1��&�����*�
���������������������"��&������&��� ��������������)��&����&� ��1�*��&�������������
� � �)��&���<&� ��9�
1�*�1�*�1$*�1+*�13�����/��� � �� &�)��������� �����!��
>� ��������7
0�$�������!�4� &����,����������������������� �"������'������E�������
<��������������,�� �,�������)��&����&���� ��!���>����� � �,��  ���%�
�
��� ��D�
9��������������!��������������,���"�����"� � �����,�����!����������"����������������
 ���������"�������*�����������)��&�������� �47��*�47�5*�47��*�47�(*�47�������47$+�
�"��&����������4�����"�<������&�4����7�����'����!���������<������������*������
����������� ��������!� ��� ��"��&��6<<�%�
�
�8	19�������7<148��87	�94	9�6�

35������  ���&��)� ���'��������!��� ������)�����'�)��&��&��������<������'�1��&�����*�
�&��'��  ����������"�����������"���������������������)��&���� ��4��  �1�*�1�*�1$*�1+�
���13��"����&����&� ��9����99���������'�������FF��������!�� � &���������#�����3�����
�����&����������������� � &���������� ������#��"�4��  �1�*�1�*�1$*�1+*�13*�����/��
� � ��&�������� ��"�)&��&� &����,�����!������&���'&��� ��!���>����� � �,��  ��������
 &����,������������������������)��&����� �����!�����)��'����,���>� ��������7
0
�$�������!�4%�
�
6��)��& ������'��&�����!� ��� ��"��&��	�)������4�������<������'�
:�������
<�����������!�����������������??3�� ���������
���������������!�2��'�������0
�������'��&���������)��&����)��&��������"��������*��&��'��  ��������"���� ������"�����
�����&���,�������!��� &��������,���&� ������������'��*��#������*�������������������
)���)��&����&����!�������"��&��,������' ����)&��&��&��������������*������������*�
����  ������������!���"������� ��&��&��'��&� �,�����,����������)�����'�"�����&��
4������%�
�
�����&���!���������"����,�*��&��'��  ������������"���� ������"���������� &��������,��
����������� �,��!������������)������� &�������������������"���� �����,����������,��
�&������������"������������"���� �����������������FF��������!�� ��
�
��� ��D�
	���� �����&����&����!���������� ���������������� ���������"������������)��&����
��������������&��!������������!��,�������"��� ���������������������� �����&��������������
�����������)��&�47�(�����47$+��"��&����������4�����"�<������&�4����7�����'��
���50������������!� ��� ��"��&��6<<�%�

Page 74



                                            �<������'�4��������D���+�����,������$�

�
�87	�94	9�6��6�<8�>9		8��4;16:87�����78�

3���6��)��& ������'��&�����!� ��� ��"��&��	�)������4�������<������'�
:�������
<�����������!�����������������??3�
���������������!�2��'�������0�������'��&���
������)��&����)��&��������"��������*�����&��'���"�� ���"��&������� ���/�����1��
���� ������� ��"�����'�)��&���4��  � �4$�
�)�����'�;�� � �� &����,��������������
)��&�����&����������� �������)�����'��"��&��������<������'�1��&�����%�
�
��� ��D�
	&��������<������'�1��&��������� ���� ��&��*�����&������������������� ����� ��"��&��
�� �*��&��� ���"��&������� � �"����&������� �� ����"����� ������������*�,����&�����
����� ������� ���&������� � �"���������&�������� ��)�������������,��������&��
 �,@�����"��� �����������������������,����� ������������ ������ ���������������)��&�
<������ �47�������47$+��"��&��<������&���������!��������������)��2�4����
7�����'��
���50������������������!� ��� ��"��&��6<<�%�
�
�<8696:�;���7�

3(������  ���&��)� ���'��������!��� ������)�����'�)��&��&��������<������'�1��&�����*�
�&��1������1��� � �&���,������������ &��������,������������ ����� ���� �����&��
"����)��'����� D��(���&��� ���������&��� �>����� ����7������� ������ �!�����������
&��� ���������&��� ����7����� �����/��2����<�,����;������ %�
�
����  ���&��)� ���'��������!��� ������)�����'�)��&��&��������<������'�1��&�����*��&��
1$*�1+�����13�� � �&���,������������ &��������,������������ ����� ���� �����&��
"����)��'����� D��(���&��� �����$���&��� �>����� ����7������� ������ �!�����������
&��� ���������&��� ����7����� �����/��2����<�,����;������ %�
�
��� ��D�
	�����������&���� �������������'����������������"��&�������"��������&���"�����
��������'��""��� *���������'���� �������� ���,�������2�������,����� ���,����� �� �
����!��'�����������!��'��&������� � *������!�������"�����)��&�<������ �47�������47$+�
�"��&��<������&���������!��������������)��2�4����7�����'��
���50����������%�
�
;���7�����8�9�8�=�16��4���84	9�6�

3?������  ���&��)� ���'��������!��� ������)�����'�)��&��&��������<������'�1��&�����*�
����!���� ��������������� ��������"������������������������
4��  �1�*�1�*�1$*�1+*�13�
���/��� &����,���� ������������&��"����)��'����� D�
�
>���������7��������0��(D�������(D��&� �
7����� �����/��2�;������ �0�6������!���� ������"� ������������ %�
�
��� ��D�
	�����������&���� �������������'����������������"��&�������"������ ���,�����"����
��� ��������������&����������������� ��������� ���,���&��� ������!�������"�����)��&�
������� �47�������47$+��"��&��<������&���������!��������������)��2�4����
7�����'��
���50����������������&��������� ��������!� ��� ��"��&��6<<�%�
�
�
�
�

Page 75



                                            �<������'�4��������D���+�����,������$�

96���>1	9�8D�4�6�9	9�61��1<<���1��

���9�������������)��&��&����.�������� ��"�1�������$���"��&��	�)������4�������
<������'�
��!���������>���'������<����������
8�'���������������������
����'���& ��(5������(���"��&��6��������<������'�<�����������)��2��&��4�������&� �
)��2���������� ���!���������0����!��)���)��&��&��1���������G��������'����0������������
�� ��  ��� H�����&� ���'����������������� �����&������������������&� ����� ���
�������'���������� �������,����&��'������"��������'������  ���%�
�
96���>1	9�8D��8�8��<>86	��91/�8�����4�>>�69	=�96��17	��4	��8�
4�6	�9/�	9�6�

���	&��������<������'�1��&������&� ��  �  ����&����&� ���!���������)���������������
�,��'���������������"�����������!���������&��4���������9�"�� �����������!��
��'������� ������
� ���������%�������� ��"��&�������  �����,��"������������)�, ����
���)))%�������&%'�!%�2�49�%��=����������������&��������<������'�1��&�������������
����������� ��  ���������,�����������������-�&�)�!�����"���������,������6������)���������
,���  ����,���&��������<������'�1��&������������������0���������������������� �
���� ��� "���%�
�
96���>1	9�8D�<�/�94�;9:;E1=�86:9688�96:��8	19�7�

$��6��)��2�)��&����&����,����&�'&)��� &����������������������'�������'������� ��"�
�&�������!����� �����&����,����&�'&)���&�!��,���������!���,���&��;�'&)���
1��&��������������'��������������7���������(��"��&��;�'&)�� �1����?(����������
����%��	&������������ &�������������<������&�	��� ���������;�'&)�� �"����&��
����  ���������!��%�
�
96���>1	9�8D���1�E��
7�

+��1����"��&�������)��2 ��������������&��������������"������������� �&�'&)�� �
���������,��������,�����#��� ��)������.�����"���&��������!����"��&��&�'&)���
��'�������'������� ��������������� ����������1'��������������7�������$(��"��&��
;�'&)�� �1����?(�%��	&������������ &�������������<������&�	��� ���������;�'&)�� �
"����&������  ���������!��%�
�
96���>1	9�8D�	�1�8��<�16�

3��	&�������������.��������������������)��&��&��	��!���<���� &�����,��,� ��������
�&��4������J �'��������"���	��!���<��� ���,�� &�������&��4������J �)�, ��������
 &����*�)&������  �,��*�,����������� ��'��	�148*��������������!������������'������
������!����,����&���'&�<������&�	��� ���������9�"�� ��������%�	&������������� �
��!� ��������������<������&�	��� ���������9�"�� �������������������������������"�
�&� ����������"��� ���0 ����"�����!��������&����.�������� �"����&��	��!���<���*�)&��&�
������2��������������D�

��������������������������������� ��"���	��!���<����4������������

,������������������"��&��� ���"��	�148�

��� ���� ����"������'�� *���� ��� ���������'���������������'�����%

Page 76


	Agenda
	5.1 LAND AT SEATON NEIGHBOURHOOD, PLYMOUTH, 12/02027/OUT

